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" PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

y

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) PPCL
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, ®)(0) : 0413 - 2204043, 2204688
Boomianpet, Puducherry-805 005. Fax : 0413 - 2202971

E-mail : ppcipdy@gmail.com & mdppci@gmeii .com

No.9qb /PPCL/MD/2021-22 dt. 2.4-11-202H
To
The Secretary,
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission,
(For the State of Goa and Union Territories),
3 & 4t Floor, Plot No.55-56, Pathkind Lab Building,
Sector-18, Udyog Vihar - Phase IV,
Gurugram - 122 015, Haryana.
Ph.0124-4684705.
Sir,
Sub: PPCL - MYT Petiton for PPCL Gas Power Station
(325 MW) for the control period 2022-25 along with Annual
Performance Review for the FY 2021-22, Revision of Tariff for the
period 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020 after the truing up exercise and
Revision of Tariff for the period 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 after the
Provisional truing up exercise - Reg.
hkdk -
Please find enclosed MYT Petition of PPCL Gas Power Station (32.5 MW) for the
control period 2022-25 in six copies (1 original + 5 copies) along with Annual
Performance Review for the FY 2021-22, Revision of Tariff for the period 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020 after the truing up exercise and Revision of Tariff for the period 01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021 after the Provisional truing up exercise. A copy of the same has been
forwarded to Electricity Department, Puducherry and a copy of acknowledgement
thereon will be sent subsequently.

Demand Draft No.521706, dt.20.11.2021 for an amount of ¥ 15,00,000/- (Rupees
fifteen lakhs only) drawn on State Bank of India in favour of “The Secretary, JERC (for
the State of Goa and UT's) payable at Gurugram” as filing fee for the above petition is

enclosed.

A soft copy of the above Tariff Petition in the form of CD is also enclosed and
kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thanking you,

ours faithfully,
(ARJUN SHARMA, IAS)
COLLECTOR, KARAIKAL - CUM -~
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Encl: As above.

GENERATING PLANT : TR. Pattinam, Karalka! - 609 606. Tel: 04368 - 233287, 233983,(PBX). Telefax : 04368 - 233355
Website : ppcl.puducherry.gov.in
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION FOR THE STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES,
GURUGRAM

PETITION NO.
OF 2021

MYT Petition for determination and approval of tariff of PPCL
Gas Power Station (32.5 MW) for the control period 2022-23 to
2024-25 along with Annual Performance Review for the
FY 2021-22, Revision of Tariff for the period 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020 after the truing up exercise and Revision of Tariff
for the period 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 after the Provisional
truing up exercise

INDEX
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MYT petition for the control period 2022-23 to 2024-25

1. Affidavit 001-004
2. Petition 005-017
3. Annexure-l - Tariff Format-1 G to 12 G. 018-032
4 Annexure-il - Copy of the heat balance diagram for design | 033-034

for Heat Rate.

Annexure-lll - Month wise under recovery of Energy | 035-036
5. Charges on account of APC and Heat Rate for the

FY 2020-21.

Annexure-lV - Last 5 years monthly data pertaining to | 037-042
6. Actual power consumption of electric motor driven Gas

Booster Compressors.

Annexure-V - Plant Availability Factor in accordance with | 043-044
7. the prevailing tariff regulation of CERC is calculated for the
months from April, 2021 to October, 2021

8. Annexure-VI - Annual Performance Review for FY 2021-22 045-046

9. Annexure-VIl - Annual Accounts for the FY 2019-20 047-079
Annexure-VHll - Annual Accounts for the FY 2020-21 080-101
10. -
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Annexure-1X - Copies of GAIL (l) Ltd., Invoices from | 102-117
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5. Annexure-lll - Annual Accounts for the FY 2019-20 184-216
6. Annexure-lV - Details of payment made to Insurance | 217-226
Company for the FY 2017-18 and FY 2019-20
Provisional True up petition for the FY 2020-21 227
1. Affidavit 228-231
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Tariff Filing forms (Thermal) for determination of Tariff 283-301
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Government of Puducherry
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A

The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
{Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5MW) for the
control period 2022-2023 to 2024-2025.

AND IN THE MATTER OF :

PETITIONER : Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

RESPONDENT : The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
: ' Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS, SON OF SHRI OM PRAKASH
SHARMA AGED ABOUT 33 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
DUPLEX STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 Iam wbrking as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Multi Year Tariff Petition under Section 62
and 83 (4) of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint
Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination
of Tariff) Regulations, 2009 and | say that the facts stated therein are based
on the records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its

business and believed by me to be true.
w

ARJUN SHARMA LA.S
WManaging Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Lirmniled
(A Government of Puducherry Understakiny)
Puducherty.

e - R,
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VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above
affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

ad
Verified at Karaikal on this &3 _ day of November, 2021,

PLACE : Karaikal ARJUN SHARMA, (A8
. " Ry AN Managing Director
DATE : " 7 My 970 Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
LT (A Government of Puducharry Undertaking) !

Puduchersy,

Uy bdas ¢ bl e e ks o g n

J g/ v,
S. SURTAMOORTHY, 8 i 5.

ADVOCATE & NOTARY
No. 45/1, MARKET STREET,
KARAIKAL - 609 602.
PUDUCHERRY STATE
SOUTH INDIA

Reg. UnderN.C.No \Q49 ] 202.)
Date : 2.?2"\)-:.,202. . :

L ™
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EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF 144" MEETING OF THE BOARD OF

T AN TTRO AV T 4157
DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON_TUESDAY THE 21
SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 11.00 A.M IN THE CHAMBER OF SECRETARY TO GOVT.
(FINANCE), Il FLOOR, CHIEF SECRETARIAT. PUDUCHERRY

Item No. 144.11 To consider and authorize the Managing Director of the

Corporation to file the Tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23,

Annual Performance review for the FY 2021-22 and truing
up/review petition ete for the period 2019—2{! and 2020-21.

Resolution No.144.11 The Board considered the Agenda Note and after discussions
passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the year FY 2021-22 and Truing up petition/ Ciarification petition
/Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff
orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21 and Tariff Order for the tariff
period 2021-22, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if required and any other
documents required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of
the Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be
required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs. 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Annual Performance Review/ Truing up petition / Condonation of delay
petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are
hereby approved towards the cost of licence fee for filing the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as
may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2021-22 and Truing
up petition / Clarificafion petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21
and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2021-22, if any and Condonation
of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if
required.

..... et d e bR g

RJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director .
puduchery Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

NP TY
e —— b — 1 T
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BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
MYT PETITION NO: ... OF 2021
IN THE MATTER OF MYT Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-II of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
& Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
control period 2022-23 to 2024-25.
AND IN THE
MATTER OF:
PETITIONER Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,
Puducherry-605 005
- RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001.

MEMORANDUM OF TARIFF PETITION

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:

1.0

The Petitioner herein i.e. the Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) is

a Government of Puducherry undertaking and is a Government Company

within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956. Further, it is a

“Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28} of the Electricity

Act, 2003,

L T N SHARMA, 1AS \
)

Managing DHeCCt on Limited

005

10
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2.0.

3.0.

4.0

5.0

The Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993
with the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas of
191 lakhs cum of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL

(India) Ltd. Gas consumed per day depends on the load and the GCV.

The Karaikal Gas Power Station was declared commercial operation w.e.f.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Dept.,, Puducherry under
a PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002. Consequent to setting up of
Hon’ble Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission, the Petitioner had filed
first petition for determination of tariff for the period 2011-12. The
Hon’ble Commission vide Order dated 06.08.2011 had determined tariff
with effect from June, 2011. At present, the Petitioner is operating at the
tariff rate fixed by the Hon’ble Commission for the PPCL vide order dated
7t April 2021 on the basis of petition filed for the tariff period 2021-22.

Section 62 of Electricify Act, 2003 provides for determination of tariff by
the Appropriate Commission for supply of electricity by a generating
company. The Hon'ble Commission, under Section 83(4) of Electricity Act,
2003, is vested with the jurisdiction to regulate the tariff of the Generating

Companies owned or controlled by the Govt. of Union Territories.

In terms of Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 this Hon'ble Commission
has also notified the Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Tariff) Regulations, 2009 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Tariff
Regulations, 2009).

006

R e e

ARJUN SHARMA, i.AS
Managing Director )
Puducherry Power Coarporation Limited

Govemment of Puducherry Undestaking)
* Puducherry.

- - i B

|
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6.0

7.0

In terms of the Tariff Regulations, 2009, the Petitioner has formulated the
tariff for Karaikal Station for the year 2022-25. As per Regulation 12 of
Tariff Regulations, 2009 the formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating
Companies have been filled in and placed at Annexure-1. The various
assumptions considered for finalization of tariff brought up in the
following paras is as per the methodologies specified by this Hon'ble
Commission as well as the Hon’ble CERC as the case may be. All the tables

have been filled up as per CERC as far as possible .

The Tariff has been calculated as fixed /capacity charges in Cr./per annum
and the energy charges calculated based on cost of fuel/gas consumed for
generation of electricity, as provided in Regulation 19 of the Tariff
Regulations, 2009. The JERC/CERC Regulations have been kept in view as
applicable while finalizing this petition and formulating tariff for instant

station.

A. CAPITAL COST:

i. The Petitioner has chimed the total capital cost as stated in
Regulation 22 (2) of the Tariff Regulations, 2009. The Petitioner has
prepared the tariff for the year 2022-23 by considering the capital
cost of T.170.76 crores as opening capital cost as per Hon'blk
Commission Order dated 07.04.2021. The total Capital Cost of
%.166.64 crores is up to 31.03.2021, as per the unaudited financial
statement pertaining to the financial year 2020-21.

ii. It is submitted to the Hon'ble Commission may allow the chim of the
Petitioner for a capital cost of T 170.76 crores as approved in the
Order dated 07.04.2021 for the tariff period 2021-22.

B. RETURN ON EQUITY | ARJUN SHARMA, (A5

Managing Director

ducherry Power Corporation Limited
(APGuovernm:nt of Puducherty Undertaking}
Puduch

&y

e L

Lo 0071

]
|

12
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iv.

. ._IL

It is submitted that as per Regulation 23 of the Tariff Regulations,
the tariff determination is by splitting the capital expenditure into
debt and equity of 70:30. If the equity employed is more than 30%,
the' amount of equity for determination of tariff is limited to 30%
and the balance amount is considered as normative loan. In case of
instant station, since the entire capital cost has been funded from
the own funds, the equity has been considered at the normative
level of 30% and the balance 70% has been considered as normative
loan for calculation of Interest on Loan component of capacity

charges.

The return on Equity has been cakulated @ 21.868% for the year
2021-22 as 'per Regulation 24 of the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read
with CERC Tariff Regulations 2019.

It is submitted that Petitioner does not have tax holiday with effect
from the financial year 2010-11 as the tax holiday was applicablk to
the Corporation up to 2009-10. As therefore, the Petitioner is
chiming return on equity in the tariff petition at grossing rate @
21.868 %.

It is respectfully prayed that the return on equity as cakulated
@ 21.868 % may be allowed by the Hon’ble Commission.

C. DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS

The rate of depreciation has been considered as per Regulation 26 of

the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read with the applicable CERC Regulations
2019. In this regard, it is submitted before the Hon’ble Commission that
the accumulated depreciation of the respective individual Asset has
been restricted to 90% of the Capitalized value of the Assets in order to
keep the 10% of the Cost as WDV as per Reguhition 26 beyond which

Managing Director

Puducherry PO:VST
wvernment of Fu
(AGo Puduchery.

008

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS j

Corporation Limileq ;
duchemry Undertaking} !

13
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il.

fii.

L

the depreciation has not been chimed in view of the provisions in the
Tariff Regulations, 2009.

The station is more than 21 years old and Petitioner has cakulated
depreciations accordingly. The clhim of the Petitioner is on the same

methodology as adopted for the previous years.

It is prayed that the depreciation may be albwed as chimed by the

Petitioner.

D. INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

For computing the element of Interest on Working Capital (IWC) of
fixed/capacity charges the rate of interest considered is SBI Base Rate
as on 01.4.2021 as per CERC Regulations 2019 Regulation 34 (B). The
energy charges considered while working out IWC are based on average
actual fuel consumption and payments made pertaining the period
commencing from July ‘21, August ‘21 and September’21 and the same

as per Petitioner’s unaudited annual accounts.

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (O&M) EXPENSES

The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity
charges has been taken @ 53 lac/MW* 1.068 = Rs 56.6 lac/MW as
approved by the Commission in its tariff order dated 7t April 2021.

F. HEAT RATE AND AUXILIARY CONSUMPTION

i. The Tariff Regulations, 2009 of the Hon'ble Commission provides that the

norms and parameters of the Central Commission’s Tariff Regulations

shall be applicabk. The Central Commission’s Regulations provide for

determination of Station Heat Rate on the basis of Gross Cabrific Value

(GCV).

ii. The Station design net heat rate is 2291 Kcal/kwh. A copy of the heat

balance diagram for design heat rate is enclosed in Annexure II. The

gross heat design heat for net station design heatrate of 2291 Kcal/kwh

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporatio

e e ————

009

n Limited

I i a e menant of Puducherry Unwi“g)

14
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L 01
works out to (2291*1.1) 2520 Kcal/kwh considering a conversion factor
of 1.1 i.e. GCV = 110% of NCV. Further, applying the degradation factor of
5% as per the CERC regulations, the normative GSHR comes to 2520 *
1.05 = 2646 Kcal/kwh. The Commission approved the Gross Station Heat
Rate at 2646 kcal/kWh for the FY 2015-16 on the basis of the submission
of the Performance Guarantee Report of the Corporation for the

guaranteed heat rate of 2291 kcal/kWh (on the basis of the NCV of the
gas). |

iii. With regard to auxiliary power consumption, the Petitioner seeks to invoke
the power of the Hon'ble Commission to deviate from the Tariff
Regulations, 2009 considering the peculiar facts of the case and for
reasons beyond the control of the Petitioner. The Auxiliary Power
Consumption (APC) is considered as per actual based on period from
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021, which is 5.5%, because the station has electric

Gas Booster Compressor pumps due to which APC is higher.

iv. The CEA has ako recommended higher APC for phnts having electric Gas
Booster Compressor. Since Natural Gas is supplied at a lower pressure i.e.
3 to 5 kg/sq.cm. Electric driven Gas Booster compressors are required to
boost up the gas pressure to 17 kg/sq.cm resulting in increase of APC.
Four electric driven Gas Booster Compressor of 300 KW each has to run to
achieve full bad It is imperative to submit that the Hon'ble Commission
and ako the Hon'ble Appellate Tribunal have taken the view that in
number of judgments, the vintage of power plants has to be kept in mind
before déterrnining the various operating parameters for the power phnt
and accordingly the petitioner has considered APC at 5.5% percentage

which is around the actual

- In Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited v Gujarat Electrcity

Regulatory Commission &Ors (Judgment dated 23.11.2006 in Appeal

No. 129 of 2006), where, the Hon'be Tribupal had recopamended a

mpim e ARn e af o o i g 1y

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS 1

Managing Director i

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

- {A Govemnment of Puducherry Undertaking) :
: Puducherry.
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modification in respect of the auxiliary consumption of the said
generating stations viz. Gandhinagar 1 to 4, Sikka, KLTPS,

Dhuravan.

- In rastha Power  Generation Company Limit V.
DERC(Judgment dated 10.01.2008 in Appeal No. 81 of 2007) wherein
the Hon'ble Tribunal directed the DERC to consider relaxation in heat
rate and O & M Expenses considering the vintage of the Stations.

v. The CERC ako in its order dated 19.06.2002 in Petition No.62 of 2000 has
allowed relaxed operational norms in case of Takhar Thermal Power

Station comprising of four units of 60 MW and two units of 110 MW,

vi. As per the Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (AERC) Tariff Order for
the FY 2103-14 to FY2015-16 for Assam Power Generation Corporation
Limited in petition no.3/2013, the AERC has allowed APC of 4.5 % for
NTPS for against CEA recommendation of APC as 4% and APC of 5.5 % for
LTPS with WHRU.

vii.It is not possible for the Petitioner to achieve the norms specified in the
Regulations, which are applicable generally. It is for this specific purpose
that where there is sufficient justification and taking into account the
facts of a particular generator, the power to relax and the power to deviate

are provided for.

viii. It is submitted that the month wise under recovery of Energy Charges
on account of APC and Heat rate is enclsed as Annexure - III. For the
FY 2020-21, the under recovery for APC is ¥ 21 lakhs. Hence, request for
relaxation of APC to 5.5% as allowed in the case of AERC may be

considered

ix. Applying the above anabgy, the Petitioner is praying for the APC of 5.5%.
The Petitioner is placing all the relevant pages from the above Judgments /

Orders in a separate compilation.

Pudicherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Govemment of Puducherry Undertakin
Puducherry.

. ARJUN SHARMA, 148 _
.} Managing Director
Q)
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X. The Hon'ble Commission may consider the facts and factors and allow the

Petitioners to avail the actual auxiliary consumption made during the
period from 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 of the tariff year 2020-21.

xi. As directed by the Commission, the last 5 years monthly data pertaining to

actual power consumption of electric motor driven Gas Booster

compressors is encbsed in the Annexure - IV,

G. FUEL COST

It is submitted that the Petitioner has considered requirement of fuel
stock etc. for working out interest on working capital and the Variable
Charges for power supply from Karaikal station, based on landed cost of
gas for the months of July’21, August’21 and September’21 instead of
landed cost of the gas for the months of Jan.’21, Feb.21 and March'21.
This has been considered to arrive the fuel cost in realistic manner.
Therefore, it is prayed that Hon’ble Commission may pkase allow
working out of capacity and variable charges based on weighted average
binded cost of gas for the months of July’21, August’2l and
September’21 for the FY 2022-23. For the FY 2023-25 the average
landed cost of gas for the month of October’21 is taken.

H. NORMATIVE ANNUAL PLANT AVAILABILITY FACTOR (NAPAF):

It is submitted that PPCL is not connected to State Load Dispatch
Centre(SLDC) since the inception of plant operation. So there are no
instructions from SLDC regarding the maintenance of load So the
PPCL plant generates at full lbad unless the plnt load is restricted
dué to i) islanding, ,ii} due to reduced gas flow from GAIL iii) due to
lack of bad from Electricity Department. PPCL ie ready to provide the
Plnt Availability Factor but since it is not validated by the SLDC.
Hence PPCL may be albbwed to give the NAPAF as per the

assumptions mentioned in para I{ii) of this ition. rms of

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
Managing Director .
Puducherry Power Corporation I.Jn'ute-ic'i_l o)

L (A Government of Puducherry Undertaki

17
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Regulation 36 of the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read with the CERC
Regulations, 2014, the Petitioner is praying for Normative Annual
Plant Availability Factor of 85 %. The CERC has specified
Normative Annual Plant Avaihbility Factor (NAPAF) for recovery of
full fixed charges at 85% for the period 2014-19 for thermal

generating stations.

ii. The Hon'bke Commission may be pleased to fix the norm-“ Normative
Annual Plant Availability Factor ” for the Karaikal station for recovery
of full fixed charges in the FY 2019-20 at 85% .

ili. As directed in para 5.2.3 by the commission in its tariff order dt
20.05.2019, the plnt availability factor of PPCL in accordance with the
prevailing tariff regulation of CERC, is cakulated for the months from
April'21 to Oct21’ and enclosed in Annexure - V.

I. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 21-22:

i.  The details of Annual Performance Review for FY 21-22 is enclosed in
the Annexure - VI. The cumulative Plant bbad Factor from April'21 to
Octoberer’21 is 88.98% and cumulative generation from April'21 to
October’21 is 148.45 MU.

ii. ANNUAL FIXED CHARGES AND ENERGY CHARGES
Based on above, the Annual Fixed/Capacity charges have been worked out
for the financial year 2022-25 (for detailed computations please refer
Annexure-I}. The monthly Capacity Charge payable shall be calculated as
per the formula given in para 42(3) of CERC Tariff regulation 2019-24. As
per regulétion 42(3) of CERC tariff regulation 2019-24.,” hours of peak and
off peak periods during the day “ shall be declared by the concerned RLDC
atleast one week in advance. Further High demand season (3 months } and

low demand season(9 months) shall be declared by t

013

ARJUN SHARMA, A5 !

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limnited

3
;

© (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) :
o,

adAui~rharry
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least 6 months in advance . Since RLDC has not communicated the above

5799/2021/Diary Section

data to PPCL, so PPCL may be allowed to calculate capacity charges as per
the formula given in para 42(3) of CERC Tariff regulation 2019-24 with
the following data;

i) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs,

ii) Off peak period hours of the day( 20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs & 2200
hrs to 2400 hrs,

iii) High demand season (3 months) : April, May & June.

iv)Low demand season (9 months): January, February, March, July ,August,

September, October, November & December.

Financial Year .| Annual Capacity charge
®InCr)

2022-23 < 35.90 crores

2023-24 X 37.21 crores

2024—25 < 38.60 crores

The energy charges to be billed every month shall be as per following
formula based on CERC Regulations 2019.

Energy Charge (ECR) = GHRXLGPx100/{GCVx(100-APC)},-------- A

Where ECR = Energy charge rate, in Rs per KWH sent out upto three

decimal charges,
GHR= Normative Gross Station Heat Rate in Kcal/kwh,

LGP= Weighted average landed price of gas in Rs/SCM, during calendar

month,

Managing Directof Limited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limiie
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

[ ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S ‘1

i : T
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GCV= Gross calorific value of gas , in Kcal per SCM during the calendar

month,
APC= Normative Auxiliary Power Consumption in percentage

The petitioner has considered Gross Station Heat Rate = 2646 kcal/Kwh
Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC} = 6%.

J. STATUTORY LEVIES /TAXES ETC

It is submitted that in addition to Billing of Fixed/capacity charges &
Energy charges as being submitted for approval of this Hon’ble
Commission, the Petitioner may be allowed to recover statutory taxes,

duties, etc., on actuals.

8.0 It is also submitted that the Petitioner is presently raising bills for the
energy supplied to The Respondent - Electricity Dept,, Govt. of Puducherry
with normative Gross heat rate of 2646 Kcal/kwh and Auxiliary power
consumption of 5.0% w.ef. 01.04.2021 as energy charges per unit and
T 34.64 crores as capacity charges per annum at 85% PLF for the tariff
period 2021-22 vide order dated 07.04.2021 issued by the Hon'ble

Commission.

9.0 The Accounts of the Petitioner for the year 2019-20 has been audited but
not adopted in the AGM, which will be held in the next month after getting
comments from the C&AG, Chennai and a copy of the Accounts along with

the Statutory Auditor’s Report are enclosed as Annexure - VII for perusal.

10.0 As regard the Accounts for FY 2020-21, the Petitioner is filing the
unaudited accounts for FY 2020-21 as Annexure - VIII since Statutory
auditor would normally commence their audit after adoption of accounts

for the FY 2019-20 in the Adjourned Annual General Meeting. The copies

B el L

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director Limited
ucherry Power Corporation e
(APGu:vemmgnt of Puducherry Undertaking)

Pugucherry.

< aaa ct
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of invoice raised by GAIL for the period 01.04.2021 to 31.10.2021 are

attached hereto as Annexure - IX.

PRAYER

11.0 Inview of the above, the Petitioner prays as under -
i} Approve the tariff for the year 2022-25 as brought out in this Petition
as detailed below at 85% NAPAF.

Fixed cost FY 2022-23 - ¥ 35.90 Crores per annum
FY 2023-24 _ ¥ 37.21 Crores per annum
FY 2024-25 _ < 38.60 Crores per annum

Variable Energy Charges - As per formula in CERC regulation 2019-
24 clause 43(2)(b)with normative SHR

of 2646 Kcal/kwh and normative AUX
of 5.5%.

iiJAllow the “Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor” @ 85% as per
the formula laid down in the CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause
No.42(3) for Karaikal Power Station for the year 2022-25 for full fixed

cost recovery with the following
a) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs.

b) Off peak period hours of the day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs & 2200
hrs to 2400 hrs,

¢) High demand season(3 months) : April, May & June.

d)Low demand season(9 months): January, February, March, july ,August,

September, October, November & December.

iij)Allow éapital cost as prayed by the Petitioner. . . L A

i
} ARJUN SHARMA, iAS 1
Managing Director ] b
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltmite‘d
(A Government of Puducherry tndertaking) -
Puducherry.

e i a w e e e s
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iv) In addition to the Operation & Maintenance cost payable for the tariff
period 2022-23, it is also prayed to allow the additional cost incurring
towards implementation of 7th CPC to the employees of the
Corporation of ¥.1.70 crores approximately per year, as this is the
additional burden to the Corporation considering the Operation &
Maintenance expenses as per provision.

v) Allow the recovery of filing fees as and when paid to the Hon'ble
Commission and publication expenses from the beneficiary.

vi) Pass any other order in this regard as the Hon’ble Commission may find

appropriate in the circumstances pleaded above.

PETITIONER -
ION LIMITED

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORI

g L T

. [ JUN SHARMA,, 1A 8
PLACE : Karaikal Managing Director
DATE : =~ o > C . Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
T /1 (A Government of Puduchermy U ng)

—

Puducherry. -

e bs. it .,
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Annexure - I

(Tariff Format—1 G to 12 G)
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SUMMARY SHEET

Name of the Applicant

FORMAT-1G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

Name of the Generating Station Karalkal Gas Power Station
StatefUT
Previous |Current
year (a3 |year (as
per per Ensuing year
JERC |JERC
5.No. |Particulars Order) |order) .
2020-21 |2021-22 |2022-23 |2023-24 [2024-25
(Projections
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1|Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges{Rs.in cr.}
1.1}Interest on notional Loan Capital (Notional) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.2|Depreciation - 3.09 329 3.20 3.29 3.29
1.3]Advance Against Depreciation 0 0
1.4]|Retum on Equity _ 11.11 11,20 11.20 11.20 11.20
1.5|Operation & Maintenance Expenses 16.13 | 17.22 18.40 19.65 20.98
1.6]Foreign Exchange Rate Variation _ 0 0
Interest on Allowed Working Capital {(Loan Capital (Form 9
1.7]as appiicable) 2.85 292 3 3.07 313
1.8]|Taxes on Income
1.9
TOTAL 3317 3464 35.90 37.21 38.60
2|Calculation of Energy/Variable charges
a4 Rate of Energy Charge from Primary Fuel (REC)-Phwh | 315 46 1 107.75 | 30121 | 300.42 | 300.42
2.2|Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2.3|Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)
3|Total _
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in ¢r.) 101.51 | 80.09 | 105.15 | 106.28 | 107.66

L]

3B

3C

Note:

Note:

Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished and Detailed Calculations of alf
the above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned against each.

Financial years for which details are to be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with the year of filing.

It multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually,
The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle operation

separately in case of gas/liquid fuel fired plants.

The tatal energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in case of plants
covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by ABT, as the case be.

Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to take care of the escalation.

.

1. The Fixed charges has been given for the tariff pariod 2020-21 & 2021-22 as per the tarlff order

e maintias o

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Direclor

Puducherry P
{A Government o
Puducherry.

kel . e N e ¥

ower Corporation Limtle_d
f Puducherry Underiaking}

-
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T-2G

Tariff Norms for Energy/Variable Charges

Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region Karaikal . State/UT  Puducheny

Special features of the Ptant Gas Booster pump

Baslc Characterstics & Site Specific Features  [Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
3 MW and steam Turbine of 8.6 MW, Unfired HRSG
b) |Environmental Regulation related Features ISO 14001 CERTIFIED
c) |Any other specific features
d)  |Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
8) |[Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cocling Tower
| Fus! Details | Prilmary Fuel _|Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel
Mention type of fuel Naturai gas
iSL.No Particulars Unit | Ref. | Derivation Previous Year Current year
2018-19 2019-20 | 2020-21 2024-22
Actual Actual Actual Actual
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1]Instalied Capacity MW 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50
2|PLF % 80.63 89.47 80.94
3|Generation MU A 229.57 254.71 230.45 126.65
4| Auxiliary Consumption % MU 6.70 5.70 5.55 5.34
§|Auxiliary Consumption MU B 15.38 14.51 12.78 6.77
6|Generation (Ex-bus) MU C |AB 214.19 240.23 217.67 119.68
7| Station Heat Rate |Kcalikwh|D 2700.56 2601.50 2780.71 2634.28
8| Specific Qil Consumption [Mxwh_|E
9] Calorific Value of Fuel Oil |KealiLitre |F -
10{Calovrific Value of Gas |[Kcalisem |G 10065.20 10574.00 | 10824.94 10860.18
11{Qverall Heat rate Geal H |AXD 619967.56 662628.07 | 64081462 333631.56
12[Heat from QOil Geal | (A XE XF)
13|Heat from Coal Geal J H-
14| Actual Oil Consumption KL K
15|Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) _[MT L (H*1000/G) 61794.81 62665.79 59197.13 3072149
16Cost of Qil per KL Rs/KL M
17|Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADTIRs /IMT__IN 10.07 11.52 7.92 7.71
18| Total cost of Gag Rs.inCr. |O (N*L100) 6222.74 7219.10 4688.41 236863
19| Fuel cost/kwh |Rs.kwh |P OHC*10} 29N 3.01 2.15 1.98

e T et
- ea -

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director Limited
puducherry Power Corporakion Limite
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) i
Puducherry. i
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FORMAT-3G

{Name of the Applicant) Puduchesry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2025

Information regarding amount of Equity & Loan

S.No. |Period Amt. Of Equity [Amt_Of Loan [Ratio of equity & loan
{Rs. in Crores) {Rs. in Crores)
1 2 3 4 5
] |
1]As on March 31 of previous year(2020-2021) 50.80 118.53 70 30
2]As on March 31 of cusment year(2021-2022) 51.23 118.53 70 30
3]As on March 31 of ensuing year(2022-2023) 51.23 119.53 70 30
4]1As on March 31 of ensuing year{2023-2024) 51.23 118.53 70 30
5]As on March 31 of ensuing year{2024-2025) 51.23 119.53 70 | 320
FORMAT-4G

{Mame of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2025

interest Capitalised NA

(Rs. in croves)
S.No. |Interest Capitalised |Previcus year Current year (RE) |Ensui {Projections)
(actusis) |

1 2 3] 4 5
1]WIP* NA
2|GFA* at the end of the year
EIMPm*GFAatmeend of the year
4]Interest {excluding interest on WCL*)
§]Interest Capitalised

“WIP: Works in Progress: GFA:Gross Fixed Assets:WCL:'Working Capitat oan

_____ e e ey

ARJUN SHARNMA, LAS
Managin% Direclo‘fon Limited
erry Power Corporall ¢
{A?::g'lmgnt of Puducharry Undertaking) !
Puducherry. :

NP v TR P
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M ¥ Powsr Corporation LYD.
ANNUM REVEMUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 202225
Dwtaile of loans intereat & Finence Charges for the yesr

FORMAT-EG

[Be] Babancs | ke of ikerest

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS

Puducherry Power Corporali

Managing Rirector
on Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry. "‘

bl i mn * = o .
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Format-6G

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-25

Information regarding restructuring of outstanding loans during the year

Amount
Amount Amount Revised [now New rate
s.No. Source |of Old rate of lalready rateof |being of
of loan |original linterest restruct linterest |restruct linterests
loan ured
ured
{Rs. in {Rs. in {Rs.in
crore) Crore) Crores)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8

NA

SHARMA, 1A S

ARJUN AR
Managing Direclor .
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry vUndertaking) }
Puducherry. }

i T
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FORMAT-TG
Caleulation of Deprecialion Rate
Name of the Applicant: Puduchery Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region Karaikal State/UT Puduchwmy
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-25
Data of Commarcial Operation of the Generating
Station 03.03.2000
Capital cost of the Generating Station( as on
01.04.2022} Rs. 18664
Additional Capitalisation Ru.0
Total Capital cost of the Generating Staion { as
on 01.04.2021) Rs. 166.54 Cr.
Estimated W of the Generating Station ayrs )
Rate of Depraciation Upto (year) After (year)
{Amoun in Rs.)
Depraciation
rates 3% por Accurmdaied
CERC's [depreciation
Amount(EY
Rate Schedule 2023-2025
S1.No. |Name of the Assets (Appendix-tily Previous Year Current Year Ensuing Year periods)
Assats valus for [Depreciation |Assets value for [Depreciation  |Assets value |Depreciation |Asseis value |Depreciation JAssets vaiue |Depreciation
the FY 2020-21 charg |the FY 2021-22 |charges [for the FY 2022{charg for tha FY changes the FY 2024{chargas
. 23 2023-24 25
Fl 3] 4 5 3 7 8 o] 0| 11 12 3] 14|
Land TEazerTe TEReTTe TE58TT8 EVHE TRRZATTS
2|Land Dev 0 0 [ ( 0]
3B 34 18688094 G24209 15G88BS4 824209 18688894 624200 18632894 H524200 18685894 624200 1872627
4|Fumiture and Fittings 33) 3853262 243811 3853262 243911 3853262, 243911 3853262 243911 JGEI2E2 243911 TI734
Ofbcs Equipment .33 4654606 204637 4654608 204637 4554606, 254537 4884506 204637 4654606/ 204837 283910
[Wahicle 9.5 7148058 &19142 7145056 6?9142| 7145058/ #70142 7148858 679142 7143058/ 879142 2037425/
Borewell 5.28] 1427021 75347 427029 I 25347 1427021 75347 1427021 75347 1427021 75347 226040
Coumputer 15 7924212} 433332' 2024212 438632 7924212 436632 2004212 438633 2024212 438637 1315895
Plant and Machinery .28 3000485, 205946 3900485/ 203946 3@00435' 205948 D00485 205546 A000485 205648 817837
F R .34 5677665/ 185641 SB77885 189641 SETT8RS| 189641 5677885, 189641 5617685 188641 566624|
Plant and 28| 1243072811 B5634 244 12430726811 65634244] 124307281 65624244 1243072811 BE834244] 1243072811 85634244 196002733
-—— 2|PEM-Sub-Station-ABB .28 4870013 3425607 64678918 3425607 S487991¢ 3425607 64878918 3425607 54678918 3425807 10278621
E -Mark-N&otherBHEL .34 131393587 4388546 131393597 4388546 131383597 4388548] 131393597 4388546 131393597 4388546/ 13165638
. 4 -Sub stationABB .28 11568190 810800 11568190 610800 11568190 &10800] 1568190 810800 1563190i 810800 1832401'
: Sub 3.34 0 0 [7] 0 [1] [] ( 0 0f [] 0
> ' Bullding-¥ - Qtr 3.34 18526021 618769 1852602 818769 18526021 518769 18526021 618789 18526021 818?69| 1856307
;U . PWD 3.34 18074615 536902 1607491¢ 536902 18074319 536502 18074918 530902 18074619 56002 1810707
e ) 18| Horticuure .34 $7000 904 57000, 1904 57000] 1904 57 1904 57000] 1904 5711
9‘-19 ber [ L 193613 8467 193613 5457 193613] 5467 193613 B487| 193613 G467 19400/
§ 20]Tools .28 BO1B 4234 £0181] #4234 eg_ml 4234 80181 4234 BO181 4234 12701
j=] 21]High mast .28 8275065 438523] 8275065) 436923 B8275065] 436923 8275085 436023 H275085 438023 1310770
3 22|Ro Plan 28 44872932 235873 44672922 2358731 44872932 2358731 44672032 235871 44072932 2358731 7078192
g TOTAL 1 §7.248] M7 74092 1 7, 807.7 16663,97,248 g?ggml 1uc3,97.uak B807,74,592] 18663,97,248]  #07.74,892] @ml
Total
% Veighed Average Depraciation Raw (%) 5.090 5,000 6.090 5.000 5.080 ‘r’
o
g
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S.No.

—

W N

4

o)

Name of the Applicant:

FORMAT-8G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-25

Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation

Particulars

Year Current year

2019-20 2020-21

X X2

Revised Projected

1/10th of the loan {s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as considered
for working out Interest on Loan

Minimum of the Above

|Less:Depreciation during the year

A

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)
as considered for working out Interest on
Loan

NA

Less: Cumulative Depreciation

Advance Against Depreciation (minimum
of A or B)

ARJ
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govermnment of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry. i

SHARMA, iAS .11

_— T =L W
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S.No.

Section

MNarne of the Applicant:
Namae of the: Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 202228

Calculation of Interest on Working Capital for gensration

FORMAT-9G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Kavikal Power Station

{Amount in Rs. Cr.}

[Pariculars Previous Year | Cument year Ensuing Year
: 2020-21 2021-22 202223 [2023-24 [2024-25

Costof gas 534 508 6.01 534 | 534

Cosl of Secondary Fuel Of

Fuel Cost
134 144 53 164_1 175
484 517 8.52 689 | 829
1215 12.33 12.15 1245 | 1215
23867 24.02 2521 | 2502 | 26563
12,08 12.05 12,08 1205 | 12.05
285 292 301 307 | 318

1. For coal basedfignite basad generating stations

2. For Gas TurbinedCombined Cycle generating stations duly iaking into account the mode of operation on

gas fuel and liquid fusl

FORMAT-10G

Puduchesry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNLIAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-25

Information regarding FERV
Particulars

Amound {Rs. in crom)
[Amout of Liabiity provided be provided in additional submi
Asmicut mecovensd
[Amount adjusted

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS

Managing Director .
Corporation Limited

Puducherry Powers
(A Government of Pu
Pudu

ducherry Undertaking)

cherry.

el R A

.
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Name of the Applicant
Name of the Power Station

FORMAT-11G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal Gas Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQNREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022.25

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

-~ 021

Particulars

Previous Year | Current Year

Ensuing Year

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

Breakup of O&M expenses

Consumption of Stores and Spares

Repair and Maintenance

10074463

Insurance

Security

O B0 K =

[Administrative Expenses

- Rent

- Elechicity Charges

- Traveling and conveyance

- Telephone, telex and postage

| - Advertising

- Ottws {Specify items)

Sub-total (Administrative Expenses}

v) _Fixed medical allowance

vi} Madical raimbursament charges

| vil) Over time payment

vili)Other allowances {detailed list to be
attached)

ix) Ganeration incentive

4574372

%) Bonus

Tolal

b} Staff welfare expenes/Teminal Benefits

659625

ﬁ) Laave encashment

ity Gratuity

-1243506

inyCommutation of persion

iv) Workmen compensation

v} Ex-gratia

1237607

Total

¢} Productivity inked incentive

d} Pension Payments

i) Basic pension

iijDeamess pension

iil\Deamess alowance

iv) Any other expenses

Total

[Total Employee Cost (a+bvo=d)

107953791

Corporate/Head ofﬁqeexpenses alocation

00~

Total (1 10 7)

180572055

LESS: Recovered, if any

[Net Expenses

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS

g Directar o
Corporation Limited i
i

Managin
Puducherry Power
(A Government 0

T drt—yrerl=. !

A

:

f Puducherry Underiaking)
Puducherry.
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Notes:

1} The process of allocation of corporate expenses togenerating stations should be specified.

i} An annual increase in O&M expenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent should be expiained.
it} The data showd be based on audited balance sheets

B |Breakup of corporate eaxpenses
(Agaregate)

- 368

- Repair & Maintenance

- Trainiy) sind Recruitment
- Communication

- Traveliing |NA
- Security
- Rent

- Others
Total

C Details of number of Employee
i) Executives 13 13| 13
i) Non-execlives 32 32] 32
i) Skilled 66 661 ]
iv) Non-gkilled 18 18 18
| Total 120 129 129

13
32

a3

o
Y
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IJ;&JUN SHARMA, LAS —]]

naging Director _
Manag e -ation Limited
ry Undertaking)

Puducherry Power C°’rﬁ’°'
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(A Ge Puducherry.

b ot b = bt NS



5799/2021/Diary Section

. 029

FORMAT-12G
{Name of the Applicant)} Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station:
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2025
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station: 03.01.2000
Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on Income
(Rs. in million)
Current year {as
Previous year |per JERC order) [Projected year
$.No|Particulars {2020-21) 2021-22) {2022-23) 2023-24 |2024-25
{Actual)
1|Gross Generation (MU) 230.450 242.000 242.000 242,00 | 24200
2|Auxiliary Consumption (%) 5.55 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
3|Net Generation (MU} 218.020 229.900 229.900 229.90 | 229.90
4|Capacity Charges 331.70 346.30 369.05 37210 | 368598
a} Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Depreciation 30.90 32.90 32.90 32.90 32.90
¢) Advance Against Depreciation
d) O&M Expenses 161.30 172.20 184.00 196.50 | 205.80
¢} Interest on Working Capital 28.50 29.20 30.10 3070 | 31.30
f) Foreign exchange Rate Variation
g) Return on Equity 111.10 112.00 112.00 112.00 | 112.00
h) Taxes _ __1
5 Energy/Variable Charges(Rs. Millonj#| g4 44 454.63 692.48 690.67 | 690.67
6 Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5) 1015.11 800.93 1051.53 | 1062.77 | 1076.65
7 [Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) 4.66 3.48 4.57 4.62 4.68

Note:

1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station started Commercial Operation.

*Energy Charges as stated in Format 2

# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85% based on CERC

Regulations, 2009

A e e b e bt ek e e ot f L

[ s o

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A8
Managing Director Limited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limt
{A (;overnmgnt of Puducherry Undertaking} _.
Puducherry. i
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! Similar details to be furnished for naturat gas/liquid fuel for COGT station and secondary

# Additional data

b
Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station Karaikal station
Fuel: Natural Gas
FM Tet  |For Precesding 2nd  [For Precesding nd
Month [July'21) Month {Aug'21}) Month (Sep'21)
Si.No. Month Unkt _
Gas Gas Gas
1 | Quantity of gas supplied by GAIL _Cum 5117010 5271427 5107718
2 +/-) In quantity supplied made by GAIL Cu.m - - -
3 |Gas supplied by GAIL (1+2) Cuam 51,17,010 5271427 51.07,718
& |Mormative Transit & Handing Losses Ou.m - - -
5 |Met Gas Supplied (3-4) Cu.m 51,17,010 52,71,427 51,07,718
¢ |Amount charged by the Gas Company {Rs} 30253313 40933501 39635791
7 [Adjustment(+/-} in amount charged made by Gas Company {Rs) - - -
& |Totl amount charged {§+7) (Rs) 392.53.313 409,33,501 398,35,791
8 __[Transportation charges by rail / ship / road bransport {Rs) : - -
o Adjustment {+/-} in amount charged made by Rashways/Transport Company ®)
11 jDemurrage Charges, if any (Rs} - - -
| 12 |Cost of diesel in transporting gas through other system, i applicable {Rs) - - -
13 |Total Transportation Charges (9+/-10-11+12) (Rs}) - - -
14 {Total amount Charged for fued supplied including Transportation (8+13) {Rs) 392,53,313 409,33,501 396,35 791
16 {Welghted average GOV of Gas as fired {Calf Cu.m) 10640.57 10852.488 10888.77
16 |Gas consumption # KL
17 |weighted average rate of Fuel/1000 Cu.m # R3/1000 cu.m 7.671.14 7.765.17 7,759.98
Note: 773210

'

Nl o

T

ARJUN SHARMA, taS

Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limitef.i !
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.

T T
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD
KARIKAL FOWER STATION
TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2022-28

Months for the vear 12.0 12,0 12,0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0
_Days 366 365 365 365 366 365 385 365 365 385
PERIODS 2015-16] 2016-17| 2017.18] 2018-19] 2019-20] 2020-21| 2021-22] 2022-23| 2023-24] 2024-28
Particuiars
Capacity MW 325 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 325 325 32.5
Generation Mus 227.010 | 242.660 | 242.000 | 222.060 | 242.000 | 242.000 | 242.000 | 242.000 | 242.000 | 242.000
As per JERC order ditd
PLF % 85 85 85 78 65 85 65 85 85 8% 131.03.2015 & 23.05.2016
% 5,00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
[Aux. Consumption
Energy Sent Oul Mus 215.660 | 230.527 | 220.000 | 210.957 | 229.900 | 220.900 | 220.500 | 229.900 | 226.900 | 229.900
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0.261 0.262 0.263 0.266 0.250 0.250 | 0.244 0.244 0.243 0.243 |As per actual
Price of Gas RS/MOQ0SCM 103768.17 | 11684,55 | 7663.72 | 10065.20 | 10065.20] 11900.22| 7710.68 | 11744.63 | 11744.63| 11744.63 |As per enclosed fusl cost
Gas GCV Kcal/SCM 10123.34 | 10097.64 | 9969.65 | 9950.65 | 10574.00]10574.00| 10860.18| 10860.18 | 10888.75 | 10888.75 |sheet for FY 2017-18
Ag per JERC order dtd
Station Heat Rate (NET) Kcalwh 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2645.00 | 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2648.00 | 2646.00 { 2646.00 |o5 10t n's Ho 0 2018
As per JERC order did
Re/Cr 150.09 | 150.88 | 15092 | 156.80 [ 16585 | 169.93 | 170.76 | 170.76 | 170.76 | 170.76 |31.03.2015 & 23.05.2016 &
Capital Cost 31,03.2017
[Debt % 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 |As per JERC norms
[Equity % 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30  |As per JERC norms
[Equity Rs/Cr 45.03 45.26 45.28 47.04 49.76 50.80 51.23 51.23 51.23 51.23
|Loan Rs/Cr 105.08 | 10562 | 10564 | 10976 | 11690 | 11853 | 11983 | 119563 | 11953 | 119.53
|Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
|Depreciation Rate % 5.06 5.06 5.06 5.06 5,06 5,06 5,06 5,06 5.06 5.06
Rate of Interest on Loan % 13.36% | 13.36% | 13.36% [ 13.36% | 13.36% | 13.36% | 13.36% | 13.36% [ 13.36% [ 13.36%
Return on Equity % 23481 | 23481 | 15500 | 23481 | 21868 | 21868 | 21868 | 21888 | 21.868 | 21.868
As per SBI rate 01.4.2017
Interest on WG % 13.50 13.50 12.75 12.15 12.55 12.05 12.05 12.05 12.05 12.05
mm:ig
Total Energy Charge pKwh 28648 | 32226 | 25695 | 28148 | 28512 | 31348 | 197.75 | 301.21 | 300.42 | 300.42
Cha
Re/Cr 0.33 0.38 0.37 1,88 2.35 3.09 3.29 3.29 3.20 3.29
Rs/Cr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rs/Cr 10.57 7.02 7.02 11.05 10.88 11.11 11.20 11.20 11.20 11.20
ing Capital Rs/Cr 3.38 3.47 2.7 2.92 3.37 2.93 2.74 3.01 3.07 3.13 _
as per CERC 2014-19
Operation & Maintenace Rs/Cr 11.80 12.39 13.24 14.14 15.10 18.13 17.22 18.40 19.65 2098 | gulstion 20
Total G.E!f Charge ReiCr 25.88 23.26 23.34 29.99 31.70 33.25 2445 35.90 [YXT] 38.60
|Cost of gas Re/Cr 543 580 41 4,56 508 .01 3.7 577 576 576 #VALUE!
&M cos Rs/Cr 0e7 | 103 | 110 1.18 126 | 134 | 1.44 1.53 164 | 175
Maintenance Spares Rs/Cr 3.48 372 3,97 4.24 4.53 4.84 5.17 5.52 5.89 6.29
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|Recaivables | 2 RsiCr 15.18 15.25 12.10 14,09 15.96 12.15 12.33 12.15 12.15 12.15
[Total Working Capital Rs/Cr 25.06 25.69 21.28 24.07 26.83 24 .34 2272 24.97 25.44 25.95
linterest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 3.38 3.47 2.7 2.92 3.37 2.83 2.74 3.01 3.07 3.13
PERIODS |
Detalls of Capital C
Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr 149.77]  150.37] 150.92 150.92] 16269] 169.33] 170.76 170.76] 170.76] 170.76
Add Cap during the period 0.60 0.51 0.00 11.77 6.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Cap Cost 150.37 150.88 150.92 162.69 169.01 169.331  170.76 170.76 170.76 170.76
Avg Cap cost 1o be considered 150.07 150.63 150.92 156.80 165.85 169.33 170.76 170.76 170.76 170.76
AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan | 105.05] 105.44] 105.64 109.76]  116.10]  118.53] 119.53 119.53] 119.53] 11953
Cummulative Repayment upto As per Regulation,Cumm
lprev yr repayment= actual
depreciation, But PPCL
. . have no loan in actual
105.05] 105.44| 10564 109.76] 116.10] 118.53] 119.53] 119.53) 119.53] 119.53
Net loan opening taken as
|Net Loan opening Zero
Additlon | 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Repayment for the year
[Nst Loan closing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Average Net Loan
Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Dopreciation
[Capital cost 150.09 150.88 150.92 162.69 165.85 169.33 170.76 170.76 170.76 170.76
[Less cost of Freehold Land 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93
ICapital cost excl FH Land 142.16 142.95 142.99 154.76 157.92 161.40 162.83 162.63 162.83 162.83
As per actual depreciation
Cumml dep + AAD upto prev year] 125.27 125.27 125.74 126.11 128.02 120.83 133.40 136.69 139.97 143.26)recoverad
Weighted average dep. for
22-23 is Rs.3.29 crores i.e.
(146.55-136.69=9.96} and
Rs.9.86 crores shared equal
for the remaining life of the
asseti.e. 3 years.
|Depreciation for the year & 0.33 0.38 0.37 1.88 2.35 3.09 3.29 3.29 3.29 3.29
Igzp ondep | 127.04 128.66 128.69 139.28 142.13 145.26 146.55 146.55 146.55 145.55
Depreciation for the year 0.33 0.38 0.37 1.88 2.35 3.09 3.29 3.29 3.2¢ 3.29

ceo
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Annexure - 11

(Copy of the heat balance diagram for design
Heat Rate)
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Annexure - 111

(Month wise under recovery of Energy
Charges on account of APC and Heat Rate for
the FY 2020-21)

- 035

40



A T ——

R AT

v)

‘Aussyonpnd

N ALSYINPN JO JBWUBAOD

-

100107y Jemod Auetonpngd

Joianct Guibeuey
SV ‘YINHVHS NNryvY

uone.

(Bupyapu
pann

FORTNIGHTLY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ENERGY CHARGES AND FUEL BILL FOR 2020-21

. W Energy Exbue FUEL [ENERGY] TOTAL
Manth ooV Vol, of Gas Generation |Ax. Cons avc | wHR [weevgscy| rueLens | prick |cHarg | enerGy | oifF N FBa EC
No GV} Gen[12Hrs)
(12Hrste J(12Hesto we | & | cHaraes
12 Hrs) 12 Hrs)
LOSS DUE
Normat | TECs |00 | TEC2 | TOMEAT | Mormad
RATE
Pt EN 10784,848| #DIVJO1 | #DIV/OL | NOIV/O1 | WDIV/O! | 2393532| 2393532 | 25813878803 sown¥| KDIV/OL | 10784.85 | 21081455 | 8.808 | 227 0 -21081455.00
1 [ Apri20 [Second PN_| _10788.428] #DIV/01 | #OIV/0I | #0KV/01 | ADIV/01 | 2395546 2395545 | 25844175542 s | #Dv/01 | 10788.43 | 21106205 | 8811 | 227 0 -21106208.00
|MoNTHLY 2.39 | 369060 | 2.27 0 4735078 | 51658054345 | 19581590 | 1128590 | 18453000 | 5.76 | 2638.09 | 10736.64 | 42187660 $.805 | 227 | aassmar0 [ T
2 | May20 [FPSLEN__| 10783.605 | wDWV/01 | #ON/01 | wOWV/ol | WDIV/OL | 2379673 | 2379673 | asee164sdns wwes| #DN/OL | 1078369 | 21425679 | 9.004 | 233
[second PN | 10890.99 | #DNv/0I | ADIV/0I | #DIv/ol| #DIV/OI | 2745549 | 2745549 | 29901746708 wuans] ¥DV/0 | 10890.99 | 24965806 | 9.093 | 2.33
MONTHLY 2.33 0 2.32_| -199088 5125222 | £5563393118 | 21020230 | 1111430 | 19908800 | 5.29 | 2643.33 | 1084117 | 463 9.052 | 233
3 |sunezo [PstEe | 10890.95 | #bivjol| wDwjol | soiv/ot | sbiv/ol | 2563475 | 2563475 | 27918780850 wanwe| worvjol | 1089099 | 23154225 | 9.032 | 231
Second FN_| 1089095 | ADIV/GI | WORV/01_| NDIV/OL | #DIV/01 | 2608478 | 2606478 | 28387125833 meaei| #OV/01 | 10890.99 | 23542644 | 9.032 | 2m
MONTHEY 232 | 193538 | 24 | 1741842 5169953 | 56305908423 | 20502670 | 1148870 | 19353800 | 560 | 2746.27 | 10690.99 | MGea%#69 | 9.032 | 231
a | saiyzo |FrSEFN__| 10858961 | wDv/ol | #ON/OI | woiv/ol | WDIvV/0I | 2319609 | 2519609 | 26188543666 #xsmn] WOIV/OI | 1085896 | 20906288 | 9.013 | 231
Second FN_| 10825 785 | #DIv/01 [ #DIv/01 | wov/o1 | #DIv/0l | 2738898 | 2738895 | 29650688408 wxen| wDIvV/o! | 1082579 | 24609786 | 8.985 | 2.1
[MONTHLY 232 [ 182120 | 2.4¢ | 3278160 5058504 | 54839232074 | 19270090 | 1058090 | 18212000 | 5.49 | 7845.80 | 1084100 | 45516094 | 8.998 | 231 | 420
s | augr20 [IFSUPN__| 10835201 | worv/ot | #DIV/OT | WDIv/ol | #DIV/0 | 2317602 | 2317602 | 25120877092 s | #DIV/O1 | 10839.21 | 20671229 | a.918 | 229 o
[Second FN_| 10750.942 | #Div/o1 | #DIV/OF | WDIV/OI | #OIV/O) | 2793065 | 2793065 | 30139802417 swwwn| KDIV/OI | 1079004 | 24801013 | 8.879 | 2.29 o ~24801013
MONTHLY 231 | 351692 | 261 | sez7672 S110667 | 55260779509 | 18352760 | 1066360 | 17584600 | 581 | 3011.03 | 1081283 247 | 8.898 | 229 | 40268734 | 5203508
6 | sepzo [PSFN__| 10798042 | woiv/ol [ #DIVOI | wbiv/ol | #DIV/o) | 26588sa [Sesases | 28710309193 wewne| worvjol | 10798.04 8.852 | 2.8 0 -23534979
Second FN_| 10818.262 | ADIV/0| [ ¥DIV/OI_| #DIv/01 | KDIV/OL | 2633746 | 2633746 | 28492554269 weine| sowvjor | 1081826 | 2875 | 228 [ 23374278
[moNTRLY 23 [ 356256 | 262 | 6056352 5202590 | 57202063453 | 18866390 | 1053590 | 17612800 | 558 | 3032.00 | 10808.10 | 46809257 | 6.863 | 2.28 | 40613184 | 6296073
7| 020 [Frt¥N__ | jo798.082 | #o1v/01 | #DIV/OI_ | #DIv/or | ¥OV/0L | 2566705 | 2566705 ] 27715388352 #wuss] WDWV/Ol | 10798.04 | 3750 6822 | 1.76 0 17506912
Second Fiv_| 10818.262 | #0iv/01 | aDIv/OI | worv/o11 #DIv/01 | 2785160 | 2785160 | 30130590552 wwnss] worvjor | 10813.26 | SN 6827 | 176 0 719013052
[MONTHLY 1.7 0 177 | 205380 5351865 | $7845978984 | 21693750 | 1155750 | 20538000 | 5.33 | 266648 | 10806.56 | 56523964 | 6.824 | 176 | 36146880 | -375084
8 | Nov20 [Pirsték | 10816.422 | #0#v/0) | WOIV/OI | DIV/O| WOIN/OI | 2560408 | 2560408 | 27694453420 swwien| #DIv/ol | 1081642 | 17450420 | 6815 | 175 ] -17450420 _|
[ SFN_| 10794.705 | #Drv/al [ WOIV/O) | #DIv/ot | #DIV/DI | 2550542 | 2550542 | 27532348480 ssamx| sotvjor | 1075271 241 | 6.802 | 176 [0 17388241
MONTHLY 176 0 187_| 2036382 5110950 | $5226801900 | 19587170 | 1074970 | 18512200 | 5.49 | 2819.54 | 1080558 | 6809 | 176 | 30581472 | 2217198
o | Deczo [F¥RLFN__| 10790001 | #piv/or [ KORv/o) | woivyor | #Divjol | 2532837 | 2532837 | 27329313763 [#aune] sDN701 | 10790.00 |'57370848 | 6858 | 177 [ -17370848
fSecond FN_| 10823.607 | #DIv/0! | #DIV/OI | NDIV/o! | DIv/ol | 2784323 | 2784313 | 30136417913 wwwny| #orv/o! | 10823.61 [ 19185131 ] 6.880 | 1.77 ) 19155131
MONTHLY 178 | 198408 | 183 | 1190448 $317160 | 57465731676 | 21000370 | 1159570 | 10840800 | 552 | 2736.42 | 1080760 | 36525079 €869 | 177 | 25218216 | 1407763 |
0] a2y [FESLEN 10830.202] #biv/o1 | 4DN/OL | #DIV/01 | WDIV/O! | 2456338 2456339 | 26602647550 aniees| ®ONV/O1 | 1083020 | 36788341 | 6.835 | 1.76 -16788341
_ Second FN_| 10831.658] #DIv/0( | #DIV/OI_ | worv/01 | #Dv/ot | 1934331( 1533331 ] 20952011851 awpen] ADIV/O\ | 1083166 | 13222347 | 6.836 | 176 0 13222347
MONTHLY 1.77 [ 162686 | 183 | 1138e02 4350670 | 47554659401 | 17218230 | 984630 | 16268600 | 5.72 | 2761.88 | 10830.84 | 30010688 | 6.835 | 176 | 28632736 | -1377952
111 Fepq [BUSLEN 10833.243| apv/ol [ #0701 | sDIv70l | #DIV/OI | 380656] 980656 | 10624671287 wean | sDIV/O! 4 [ 6800 [ 175 0 6667384
Second FN_| 10813.535| #DIvV/01 | #DIV/OI | #DIV/O)| #DIV/OI | 2175287 2175287 | 23522672627 win]_sorv/o! 6787 | 175 0 -14762670
MONTHLY 176 [ 113518 | 191 | i78a2e8 3155043 | 34147343914 | 11792020 | 666920 | 11151800 | 5.66 | 2895.58 | 108 6.791 | 175 | 19515650 | -1915004
o[ wraras [FESEER 10829.951 #Div/01 |_WOIV/OI | #DIv/01| #DI/0) | 2576041| 2576041 | 27898500846 Fored L7 6769 | 174 0 -17a3TTA2
[Seconé FN_|_10855.564) #oiv/o) | KDIV/0) | ADIV/OI | #DIV/OI | 2748484 2748484 | 29836343965 wnkn| wDIV/0L 6787 | 174 o 18653676
[mosmcy 175 [T203878 | 176 | 407756 5324525 | 57734844811 | 21560700 | 1172900 | 20387600 | 5.44 | 2677.78 6778 | 174 | 35474772 ] 616646
~25148395.00
2129156 23267354 230446870 12781670 218024200 555 468552851 443004456 251
10808.104 o1 2.33 55197127 GAOBOSSE9608 23048 1276 21802 46.86 7T
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Annexure -1V

(Last 5 years monthly data pertamning to
Actual power consumption of electric motor
driven Gas Booster Compressors)
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Power Consumption Details of GBC-2017-18

sV ‘YINHVYHS NN

S#L Month G::l-ll G::l-li.’ G::l;S G::;: G::l;s 'l::;l Total éke‘:l:mtion APC Remarks
1 | Apr-17 | 192390 | 50250 | 203910 | 73710 | 93180 613440 18076450 3
2 | May-17 | 214950 | 117300 | 163980 | 22170 | 133800 652200 19170070 3
3 | Jun-17 | 209940 - 91330 | 183660 | 146310 631290 18768950 3
4 | Jul-17 | 191430 - 217380 | 60600 | 183000 652410 19425180 3
5 | Aug-17 | 184200 - 197400 | 174600 ] 101970 658170 18517480 4
6 | Sep-17 | 183600 - 183600 | 203220 | 206400 776820 19433190 4
7 | Oct-17 | 216030 - 217500 | 217500 | 179400 830430 20300540 4
8 | Nov-17 | 184200 - 210450 | 210450 | 200880 805980 19582940 4
9 | Dec-17 | 211800 - 217740 | 217740 | 217800 865080 20599790 4
.10 | Jan-18 | 212940 - 216360 | 214320 | 134160 777780 18169080 4
11 | Feb-18 | 108990 - 345510 | 851040 | 190350 1495890 16469730 9
12 | Mar-18 | 214650 - 212310 | 216810} 210900 854670 21823010 4
i TOTAL 9614160.00 230336410.00 4
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Power Consumption Details of GBC-2018-19
Total
SL GBC-1 GBC-2 GBC-3 GBC-4 GBC-5 Total
4 Month kwh kwh kwh kwh kwh kwh Gen;::::ion APC Remarks
1 | Apr-18 | 208980 - 202020 206190 206430 823620 20716140 4
2 |May-18| 193920 - 210420 208680 206430 819450 20147730 4
3 |Jun-18| 211800 - 207450 209310 206100 834660 20805930 4
4 | Jul-18 | 217680 - 217680 152700 | 216870 804930 21959690 4
5 {Aug-18| 210030 - 217500 217140 | 216030 860700 21906750 4
6 | Sep-18| 196350 - 91410 208530 1'7.'6940 673230 20194450 3
7 | Oct-18 | 217530 - 217620 217080 61200 713430 22070120 3
8 | Nov-18 | 200880 - 200130 199860 - 600870 18735820 3
. . Reading from
9 | Dec-18 ]| 149700 - 148740 148170 510 447120 14614070 3 01.12.2018 to
22.12.2018
Reading from
10 | Jan-19 | 64920 - 101610 41940 101610 310080 9331210 3 17.01.2019 to
31.01.2019
175770 - 156000 119850 115650 567270 18017560 3
63930 - 146670 210450 209280 630330 21068320
8085690.00 229567790.00 4 .
[ o
2
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Power Consumption Details of GBC-2019-20

S#L Month | Compressor-1 | Compressor-2 | Compressor-3 | Compressor-4 | Compressor-5 | Total m:;t;:lion Remarks
1 | Apr-19 203190 - 214710 17310 217560 652770 | 21158700
2 | May-19 216810 - 185970 37920 210330 651030 | 21972580
3 | Jun-19 194880 - 86940 108000 194700 584520 | 19891210
4 | Jul-19 182760 - 60900 168690 161730 574080 | 18945650
5 | Aug-19 190290 119430 90240 30000 86880 516840 | 21811200
6 | Sep-19 210510 103500 109890 136980 66900 627780 | 21717160
7 | Oct-19 209580 116460 3870 163410 153840 647160 | 21914060
8 | Nov-19 47070 205830 186960 15000 170790 625650 | 20376220
9 | Dec-19 199680 124380 131760 - 197370 653190 | 21905860

i 184320 123810 203400 - 134790 646320 | 22301410
177300 24300 203100 84900 120600 610200 | 21119540
213000 141600 5400 217800 75600 653400 | 21586530

7442940 254700120

ov0
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Power Consumption Details of GBC-2020-21

SL Month | Compressor-1 | Compressor-2 | Compressor-3 | Compressor-4 | Compressor-S | Total Total Remarks
# Generation
1 | Apr-20 196200 210300 14400 210600 0 631500 19581590
2 | May-20 116700 112800 198600 213600 60.0 641760 21020230
3 | Jun-20 142200 171300 127200 129300 54300 624300 20502670
4 | Jul-20 66900 - 209400 156000 195300 627600 | 19270090
5 | Aug-20 44400 - 202500 176400 205500 628800 | 18352760
6 | Sep-20 210600 - 210600 61200 149100 631500 | 18866390
7 | Oct-20 215700 - 214500 9000 208800 648000 | 21693750
8 | Nov-20 210300 - 207000 3900 210600 631800 | 19587170
9 | Dec-20 126600 - 182400 191400 152400 652800 21000370

71400 158700 177300 123600 531000 | 17218230

99900 - 122700 38700 114300 375600 | 11792920

203400 - 191400 184290 66900 645990 | 21560700.0

6249060 197093250 ¢

190
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Power Consumption Details of GBC-2021-22

SL , : Total
M Month | Compressor-1 | Compressor-2 | Compressor-3 | Compressor-4 | Compressor-5 | Total Generation Remarks
1 | Apr-21 201300 - 156600 168300 78000 604200 | 20398970
2 | May-21 217800 - 211500 197400 26700 653400 | 21347410
3 | Jun-21 204600 - 198300 207600 15300 625800 ¢ 20913840
4 | Jul-21 211200 - 198900 209700 11400 631200 | 20904330
5 | Aug-21 216300 - 87600 217800 131700 653400 | 21885740
t — 3168000 105450290
R
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Annexure - V

(Plant Availability Factor in accordance with
the prevailing tariff regulation of CERC, 1s
calculated for the months from April, 2021 to
October, 2021)

043
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Plant Availability Factor (PAFM) Achieved Months™ 044
Off-Peak {20) hours (%) Peak (4) hours (%) Total (24) Hours (%)
SL # Month
°°'18'°:4'.’;'6 ‘l':‘r: 22.00-|  18.00-22.00 hrs 00-24.00 hrs
1 Apr-21 87.23% 85.29% 86.86%
2 | May-21 87.71% 88.90% 87.91%
3 | Jun-21 88.60% 90.96% 88.99%
4 Jul-21 85.82% 88.61% 86.28%
5 | Aug2l 89.95% 91.59% 90.22%
6 Sep-21 89.99% 91.46% 90.23%
7 Oct-21 89.50% 91.93% 89.91%

- N

——

R it e T -

ARJUN SHARMA, A8
Managing Director

Puducharry Power Corporation Limiied
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry. .
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Annexure - V1

(Annual Performance Review for FY 2021-22)
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PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 2021-22

At o el

GENERATIO W ACTUAL | a ey DIFF BETWEEN| SOP BILL
LIARY GAS ENERGY | FuELBLLS RAISED
a4 o el MAT L o e [ owsmirowan | AT |congomemo rue s | cuanaes | "Guehoy | ruovinenny | SAACTY [ e
CONSUMPTION |CONSUMPTI |CONSUMP N CLAIMED | CHARGES | ELECTRICITY
PLF IN KWH ON IN KWH _|TION IN % CLANIED DEPT
1| Aprir21 | 87.18 | 19800000 | 20398970 994500 1100370 576 | 2639.58 | 4058820.00 | 37796461 | 37825256 28795 79058500 27360747 | 4.114
2 | May21 | 8820 | 20853000 | 21347410 1027650 1162010 529 | 2641.56 | 5182680.00 | 40360715 | 40168946 -191769 81402280 — AL
3 | yune21 | 89.38 | 20802670 | 20913840 994500 1117640 560 | 2635.01| 5083819.00 | 38903871 | 38998514 94643 80231848 srro12s7 | 4114
4 | suy2t | es45 | 20853000 | 20904330 1027650 1084930 549 | 2653.65| $11701000 | 39253313 | 39074162 -179151 80277552 ossesee? | 4985
5 | Aug2t | 9051 | 20853000 | 21885740 1027650 1172140 581 | 2613.94| 5271427.00 | 40933501 | 41220064 286563 82453398 snseee67 | +152
6 | sept21 | 9081 | 19890000 | 21203500 994500 1129700 535 |2622.00| 5107718.00 | 239636791 | 39746124 110333 80979456 s8se6067 | 4151
7 | oct21 | spes | 20853000 | 21685530 1027650 1147530 5290 |267214| s434070 | 63828287 | 65174165 1345878 73505301 sesses7 | 3990
8 | Nov21 | 8700 | 19820000 | 20358000 994500 1119690 550 |2834.15| 5220000 | 61303680 | 61184378 119302 89851045 sseeee67 | 3900
9 | pec21 | 87.00 | 20883000 | 21038600 1027650 1157013 580 |[2634.15| s28s578 | 62073827 | 63223857 1150030 91890524 28666687 | 3960
10| Jan22 | 4400 | 20553000 { 10857600 1027650 597168 550 |2700.00| 2728040 | 32038104 | 32831668 503564 47774413 15142745 | 3980
11| Feb22 | 87.00 | 18564000 | 19000800 926200 1119690 580 |2634.15| 4872000 | 57216768 | 57105419 111349 85772086 aseee6s7 | 3990
13{ Mar22 | 87.00 | 20553000 | 21038800 1027650 1157013 550 |263415] 6272331 | 61918253 | 63223857 1305604 91890524 2666067 | 3990
240628920 13064804 4313838.561 | 9650870162 | 327801081
85% 043 96.51 32.78
24t rate 2648 Kcaihwh
5%
G approved: Rs 34.64 Crores Projected Rs 32.78
bcmaeam ARE ACTUAL FIGURES . NOV'21 TO MARCH'22 FIGURES ARE ESTIMATED ONE
[ ]
f

Yo
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Annexure - VII

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2019-20)

~ 047
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048

For A.R. Krishnan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
. {BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2020 )
[Note As at As at
Particulars
wan No. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
i EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
- 1 Shareholders' Funds %
. (@) Share Capital _ 1 9978,41,800 9978.41,800
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 7496,39,908 6917,80,880
. 17474,81,708 ' 16896,22,680
2 Non-Current Liabilities ' .
(@) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 3 - .
(b) Long Term Provisions 6 508,72 861 306,57,000-
508,72,861 R 308,57,000
3 Current Liabllitles -
(a) Trade Payables 4 | 421,02426 350,98,331
(b) Other Liabilities 5 | 280289307 2678,93.461
(b) Short-term Provisions 6 615,768,008 462,03,763
. 3839,69,741 3500,85,545
Total 21823,24,310 20703,75,225
Il - ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assols
'(a) Fixed Assets : .
i) Tangble Assets 7 3671,97,950 3898,83,016
i) Capital Work in Progress 8 102,63,176 102,63,176
(b) Long-term Loans and Advances 9 2,896,161 2,96,161
(c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 3 147,12 489 _ 632,77.741"
: ' : 3524 69,776 4637,20,004
2 Curq'ent Assefs -
(3) Inventories : 1 10| 499,04,183 418,71,874
{b) Trade Receivables : 1" 6373,25,721 1 9531,80,413
{c} Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 5946,35,649 1411,41,883
{d) Short-term Loans and Advances - 9 502282173 .4683,61,887
(e} Other Cumerit Assets 13 57.06,808 20,99.074
: - -l 1789854 534 16068,55,131
Totat 21823,24 310 20703,75,225

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puduchertry Power Corporation Limited

Firm Registration No.0098055
' W'd
'—“:c_
CAYy. SHNAN ARJUN SHARMA, I.A.S. T.CHANEMOUGAM
Partner : Managing Director Director
ICAI M_No.209122
Ptace : Pondicherry ; R ' -
Date : g 4 { ARJUN SHARMA, 1A8
. Managing Director
acT 2021

{A Government of Puduchery Undertaking) -
Puducherry.

e e el 2 e ————— {5
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54

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED _
. ${STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2020 )
' : Note Year ended Year ended
| Particulars No. 31,03.2020 31.03.2019
. |Revenue from Operations 14 10821,48,742 9319,95,321
Il. [Other Income 15 243,65,749 149,17,902
Il. |Total Revenue 11065,14,491 - 9469,13,223
|EXPENSES
IcOnsumpﬁon of Gas 16 7230,94,481 6219,77.099
Employee Benefit Expense 17 . 1549,53,254 1023,91,826
Depreciation and Amomsation 7 227,97,023 . 198,10,425
{Other Expenses 18 558,23,133 1638,47,650

V. [Total Expenses 9566,67,891 9080,27,000
V. |Profit before Prior Period, Exoephmal and exlraordmary ,

. items and tax (I1-IV) ' 1498 46,600 | . 388,86,223
V1. |Prior Period Income / (Expenses) . 19 (5,540)1 ~ (28,820)
Vil PmﬁtbeforeExoepﬂonalandextraordmryltemsandtax E

{(V+Vl) 1498.41,060 388,57 403
[Vl {Exceptional items (Net) - -
- {iX. |Profit (Loss) before tax 1498,41,060 | 388,57.403 |
X. lLess : TaxExpense: '
[ |1. Current Tax 262,09,817 180,26,695
2. MAT Credit Entitiement (213,65,723) (30,84,941)
3. Deferred Tax (Net) - 485,65,252 77,49,161
. |Profit {Loss) for the period from continuing operations
- [{EX ~ X) 064,31,714 - 261,66,488
IXH, Eammgs per equity share :
' 1. Basic 9.66 262
2. Diluted : . 966 262
3. No. of shares 99,78,418 | 99,78.418
: For A.R. Kﬁshnan & Assoclates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
|Chartered Accountants of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No.009805S '
B. \ DARAMAKRISHNAN ARJUN SHARMA, LAS. T.CHANEMOUGAM
Partner  Managing Director Director
ICAI M.No.209122
[Place : Pondichery 2021 ' ARJUN SHARMA, 148
Date u 4 0 C ]' ' pudumm;d:’gvge“:%oofporagon aniled ¢

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED -~ psg
S NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020 :
" Asst | Asat
. : : 31.03.2020 131.03.2019
1 Share Capital
a) Authorised
1,35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 13500,00,000 13600,00,000
b} lssued
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupess 100/~ each 9078,41,800 9978,41,800
c) Subscribed and Paidup
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- sach 9978,41,800 §978,41,800
d} lehﬂonofnmoquuq_ﬂum: :
' As 3t 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
_ Particulars No. of Sheres Value No. of Shares Value
1. Batance at the beginning of the year 99,78.418 9976.41,800 9978418 9978.41,800
2. Add: Shares issued dwring the year _ - - - :
3. Balance at the end of the year 99,78.418 997841800 £9.78.418 8978,41,800

®) Tmlnglmahchodtosham

ThoCompanyl‘monIymdassofoqmtyshamhuvingaparvduoofRﬂow-per:hare Eamnolderofaqunyshmb
entitied to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indisn Rupees.

In the. event of Nquidation of the Company, the holders of equily shares will be entitled to receive ramaing assels of the
Company, afier distribution of all preferred amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders.

- f) Details of shares held by shareholders hokding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

. : As st 31.03.2020 As 2131.03.2019
- Shares as % of Shares as % of
: Name of the Sharsholder No.ofShares | TotaiNo.of | No.ofShares | TotalNo.of
. _ Shares Shares
|President of Incka ' _ '99,78,418 100 99,78418| 100
Total_ 99.76418 100 %76.418 100
&) |Other particulars _ | Aggregate No. of Shares
: As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(a)&w:hﬁuﬁﬁpﬂwpmmumnuﬂs)muwmr - -

E ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
] Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

= 2 Raserves and Surplus

a)

b)

¢}

Capital Redemption Reserve

1. Balance as at the baginning of the year
2. Additions / {Deletions) during the Year
3. Balance as the end of the year

Special Maintesnance Resarve

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year

2. Add ; Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
3. Lass : Withdrawals during the year

4. Balance as the end of the year

Balance of Profit & Loss A/c as per last Balance Shest

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year

2. Add / {Less ) : Profit/ (Loss) for the Year

3. Less : Add / (Less ) Transfer 10 Special Maintenance Reserve
4. Less : Proposed Dividend

5. Less : Tax on Proposed Dividend

€. Balance a3 the end of the year

Total Reserve and 8qrplus {atbic)

3 Deferred Tax Liability / Assets

b)

Net Doferred Tax (Asset) / Liability

Defarred Tax Liability

{i} Deprecistion on Fixed Assets
Balancs at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversad) for the year
Balance at the end of the year

() On Prepeid Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversed) for the year
Batance at the end of the year

Total - Deferred Tax Lisbility (i + )

Deferrod Tax Assels

{1). Provision for Leave Enceshment
Batance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversed) for the year
Balance st the and of the year

{ii} On Provision for Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / {Reversed) for the year
Balance at the end of the year

(§i). On Provision for unrealized interest on Loans
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversed) for the yess
Balance at the and of the year

{iv). On account of Business Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversed) for the year
Batance at the end of the year

Total - Dafermed Tax Assats { i + i + Hlitiv)

t

56

-~ 051

)
As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
3326,00,000 3326,00,000
3326.00,000 3326,00,000
§2,33,208 203.41,881
192,868,343 52,33,208
- {203 41,681)
245.19,641 52,33,268
3539,47,562 3429,56,22¢
964,31,714 261,66,488
{192,86,343) (52,33,208)
(385,72686)  (104,66,595)
- 5,24,761
3925,20,267 3530 47,582
7495,30,908  6917.80,880
430,900,806 440,61,259
(14,12,657) (0,70,453)
416,78,149 430,90,806
(21,72144) .
(21,72, 144) .
396,06,005 430,90,806
89,89,167 95,50,430
5734678 (5,61,263)
147,23,845 89.89 167
13,25,748 13,25,748
1325748 13,25.748
222,48 427 222.48.427
222 48 427 48427
738,035,205 819,63,556
(578,84.731) (81,58,351)
159,20,474 738,05.205
542,18.494 1063,68,547
{147,12,489) - (83_2.77,741)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED -
: : : _ - _ )
. - Long-tesm / Non-current Short-term / Cument
o . As at As at As st As st
c _ . 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2018
4 Trads Payables
Sundry Creditors for Goods Purchased / - - 42102426 359,983

- X 421,02426 ___ 35998,391

Trade Payables includes.
8) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Smalt _
and Medium Enterprises (MSMESs) ** - .- - -
b) Total outstanding Dues of creditors _
other than MSMEs = - 421,02,426 359.98,331

- - 421,02 426 359,968,331

* Based on the information available with the Company in respact of Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises (as defined in The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006"). The Company is generally regular in making payments of dues
mmmaw..muqmdwdwmmmmmmmmm

Long-term / Non-cufrent Short-term / Current
As ot As at Asat Asal
. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
8 Other Liabilities '
Deferred Claims Payable . - 27,54,364 27,54,364
EMD and Security Deposits Payable - - 10,75,894 11,34,314
Employoe Related Payables 262,48,935 94,29,348
) Expenses Payable . 70,75.689 97,719,233
Othar Payables - - 43,43,245 50,085,022
Amount Payable to Puducherry Eleciricity _
- Departiment Govt. of
T + Share of Credit note from M/s. GAIL for excess
transmission cost charged in eardier years [Noke 21(17)] 2397,91,180 2397.91,180
. . - - - 2802,80,307 267893461
6 Provisions
Proposed Dividend . S - 51591610 300,868,391
Corporate Dividend Tax - - - 53,54,530
Provision for Lesve Encashment 508,72,061 306,57,000 20,562,533 18,54,887
Provision for Loss on sale of asset - - 1,26,005 1,26,008
Provision for Group Gratuity -78,07,851 -
Provision for Income Tan - -
508,72 861 306,57,000 615.78,008 462,023,753
7 Fixed Assets (Schadule Enclosed) 3671,97,950 3898,83,016 - -
3671,97.980 3836,83,018 - -
8 Capital Work in Progress
Consultancy Charges for Other Works _ 17,786,254 17, 78,254 - -
Expendiiture on New / Expansion Projects 4,84 922 54,84,922

10263176 _102,83,176

e e G,

' ' ' ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
i | ' Managing Director
8 puduchery Power Corporation Limited
h (A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LWNTED

{Unsecured)

Loans / Advances to Employees
Advance 0 Suppliers

Advance Tax and Tax Deducied at Source
Income Tax Refund Due

MAT Credit Entilement

Prepsid Expanses

Prepaid Gratuity

Security Deposits

Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind
. Term Loan to Pondicherry AFT

‘Term Loan to Pondichery Amudasurabi

(Unsecured, considersd doubtful)

Temm Loan to Pondichenry Co-op Sugar Mills
[including Intereat Accrued and Due ]

Less : Provision for Doubtful Advance and (nterest thereon

10 Inventoriss (valued at lower of cost and
net realizable valus)s

. a) Spares

b) Spares / Stores in Transit
¢} Chemicals, COWEM

- 1% Trade Recsivables (unsecured)¥

Considerad Good .
a) Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months
from the date thay are dus for payment :

b) Other Receivables

12 Cash and Bank Balances #

Cash and Cash equivalents
8} Cashon hand
b) Batance with Scheduled Banks
- In Current Accounts
= In Deposit Accounts
c) Balance with Scheduled Banks

58

«~ 053
@

- In Deposit Aocounts - Held as Sacurity for Guarantess issued -

-
i

—

Long-term / Non-current - Short-temn / Curvent
As st Asat Asat’ As at
31.032020 31032019 31.03.2020 31032019
. . 84,649 94,949
. . 75,86,600 25,13,605
- - 653,75,486 47845748
. . 244,50,684 20,84,941
. . ©23,96.351 30,09.575
. . - 24,45,700
2,96,164 296,161 . .
. . 123,88,423 93,687,371
1000,00,000  1000,00,000
3000,00,000  3000,00,000
. - 854,55,801 654,568,001
(654,55801)  (654,55801)
2,96.161 296161 502282173 466361887
388,33,019 367,03,118
60,41,422 8.46.427
50,29,742 42,3232
499,04,183 418.71,874
469976126 472306547
167349595  4807,83,966
537325721 9531,80413
35,000 35,000
172,98,961 141,08,891
4387,36,191 645,71,387
1386,65.477 624,26,805
504635649 141141883

U——— P

ARJUN SHARMA, A8

Managing Director

Puducherry Power
{A Government of Pu

Corporation Limited
ducherry Undariaking}

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED ; 5 '
P - 254
. : Long-termn / Non-current ~ Short-team / Current
As st As ot As at As ot

. s 13 Other Assats _ 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Interest Accrued on Deposits and Other Advences 57,068,608 20,90,074

intorest Accured on Loans 524,086,204 524,06,204

Less: Provision for interest Accrued on Loans {524,08,204) (524,08 204)

. . - - 57,068,808 20.99.074
# The deialls funished above are current ilems and thers are no non-Cusrent items. :

_ 14 Revenue from Operation _ Year Ended Year Ended

_ 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Operating Revenue
Sale of Power 10849,84 878 9333,70,321
Less : Rebale on Sale of Powar (28,456,136} (13,75,000)
1082148742 931985321
15 Other lncoms
Interest on Bank Deposits(Groes) o 202,50,169 147,21,200
insurance 40,37,234 -
Miscelaneous Income 79,346 1,688,612
Profit on Sale of Assets . 28,000
_ _ 243 65,749 14917902
16 Ccvmunplion of Gas
Cost of Gas Consumed ' - 7230,94 481 6218,77.099
’ 723094481 6219.77,09
: 17 Employes Banefit Expenses
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Coniribution to EPF / ESI 1347,99,774 959.67,405
Generation Incentives _ , 50,58,867 33,772,214
Contribution to Gratuity ) 136,587,826 1042513

Staff Welare : . 14,068,787 11,090,694

1549,53 254 1023,91 826

ARJUN SHARMA
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Governmant of Puducherry Underiaking)
Puducherry.

[
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13 OthotExm
‘ Advertisament & Business Promoﬁon
. Annual Mainlenance Charges
: Audit Fees
Bank Charges
Books and Periodicals
Canleon Expanses
Consultancy Charges
CSR Expenditure
Eleciricity Charges
Groen Beit Mainlenance
Insurance - Others
_ Insurance - Power Plant
. Licences and Taxes
Misceflaneous Expenses
Office Expenses
Postage and Telephone
Printing and Stationery
Professional Charges
Repairs and Maintanancs (Building)
Repairs and Maintenance (Plant)
Repairs and Maintenance (Quartsrs)
Security Charpes
Stipend
Training Expanses
Travelling Expanses
Vehicle Maintenance

. Auditors Fes Conalst of :

- Remuneration 10 Auditor for

e - For Statutory Auditor
= For Taxation Matters
- For Other Sarvices _
‘Remunerabion to inlemal Auditors
Ramunerakion o Cost Auditors

19 Prior Period {income) / Expenses

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

60

Year Ended Ymtndod 055
31.03.2020 .31.03.2019
664,818 7.92,674
2,39,790 22,080
2,78,070 284320
5,36,352 4,80,600
16,909 7,438
18,80,000 18,99,794
2,05467 22,10,077
10,00,000 .
34,85,281 31,16,468
3,40,782 14,020
1,55,083 69,437
99,13,673 101,87,529
16,33,301 11,56,067
8,91,513 12,40,773
2,94,520 3,09,858
3,10,786 3,30,067
2,809,835 1,86,335
5,73,000 3,03,004
5.63,496 5,27 498
16,87,876 42,2858
163,71,559 1247,67,492
40,78,751 40,306
44,50,965 53,87,823
33,868,028 38,49,005
. 70,800 69,930
9,54,641 4,88,211
16,46,438 18,06,432
566,23,133 1638,47,.850
70,800 70,800
29,500 20,850
20,650 14,750
99,120 99,120
59,000 59,000
2,79,070 264,320
5,540 28,820
5,540 28,820

20 Figures for the previous year have been re-classified / re-arranged / re-grouped, wherever necessary 10 conform to cuirent year

classification.

L

———

ARJUN SHARMA,, 4.8
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

L P A A I

Pucucherry,
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED ' ]
NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS . -

- . ®
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK .
ustment
Particulars Asat - As at Upto Adj Upto As on Ason
01.04.2019 | ‘Additions | Deletions | ;432020 | 31.03.2019 | FoOrtheYear D"’,:::r""' 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.02.2019
Tangible Assels:
|Land | 793,28,778 - - 793,26,778| . P . J 70328778
[Buiding 186,88,804] . - 186,868,894 120,12,055 6,48,505| - 126,60,560] 60,28,334
[Fumiture and Fittings 37,61,695 91,567 . 38,563,262 32,02,872 1,86,896 . 33,89,768 4,63.494]
Office Equipment 45,44 636] 20,390 - 45.64.9;2_8I 40.3_2_,408' 58,335 - 40,90.743) 4,74,183
Vehicle 71,48,858 - - 71,48,858 63,75,066} 56,908 - £4,33,972 7,14,896
Borewell 14,27,021 . - 14,27.021 12,94,319| ol . 12,84,319 142,702
Computer 28,36,6001 - - 28,36 600] 25,52.940] of - 25 52 940| 2,83,060 2,863,060
|Ptant and Machinery 39,00,485 . . 39.00486] 511,039 88,151 - 5.99,190| 33,01,285 33,89,446
Factory Buikling _ r : .
(Untemal Road) 56,717,888 - . 56,77,885 35,34,658| 1,89.641 . 37,24,299 19,53,586, 21,43.227)
Plant and Machinery - . :
BHEL 12430,72,611 . - | 1243072811] 1014476608 18137484 -1 10326138820 2104589201  2285.96.113
Plant and Machinery
Sub-Station - ABB 648,78.918 - - 848 78.918| $83,91,026 . 0 - 583,801,026 64,87,802 64,87,892)
[High Mast Lighting 82,75,085 82,765,085 45,50,627 427821} - 40,78 448 32,6617 37,24,438
Buliding—Mark IV and |
others BHEL 1313,93,507 131393507 1182,54237 0 -1 118284237 131,30,360)  131,39,360
Building — Sub-Station — -
ABB 115,88,190 11568190 104,114,371 0 - 104,11,374 11,56,819 11,66,819
Buildig™=1M(Qts.) 185,268,021 185,286,021 94 95,266 642,853 . 101,38,118 83,87,903 90,30,756|
[Pagiine - PWD 160,74,919)| 180,74.919| 14467427 0 . 144,67 427 16.07492| 1807492
2igioling,— Horticuiture £7,000| 57,000 51,300 0 - 51,300 5,700 5,700|
> @Wf supply ine 1,83613 . 193613 1,74,252| 0 - 1,74,252 19,381 19,361
Top i 80,181 - - 80,181 72,163 0 - 7;_,133' 8018 8,018} -
g 4 s Plant 446,72.032] . - 44872932] 12275280 2338731 . 147,33.991 209,38,941 220772
§ R 16661,07,099] 1,114,987 ] 1ees2,19,958] 1276224983 227.97,02 o] 12990,22,008]  2671,97,950]  3899,83,016
R rFigures |  16344,89,076 1322,27.088 (Aot gee01,07,99|  12570,03.621)  190,10.425 5,89,083| 12752.24,mL 3800,83,018] 27746808,

AN = B
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 05 f
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1. Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a

_ wholly owned undertaking of the Govemment of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducheny.

2. Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

- The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards nofified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
managerment to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are

Y based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertamty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

b) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any atiributable
“cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses which cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(i) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

 Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal pr of the asset
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

<)

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized. .

Depreciation -

- Until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been

provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Government notification No.S.0.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178

-of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as

methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy nofified by Government of
India. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations. '

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule I of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/NERC Regulations. ‘

d) Inventories

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are

valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

Revenues

~ Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on fariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission ('JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate
Tribunal. Further, . any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order. '

! ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
{ irector
Puduchorr':m?%?rporaﬁon Limited

iyt - Ak

-~ (058
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21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

-

ran laim

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain, Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settlement.

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicabie interest rate. Interest income is included under
the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

f) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Company’s liability towards gratuity and oompensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as shoit-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost

- of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

) Income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current mcome-tax is measured
at the amount expected fo be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income . oviginating during the current year and reversal of
' timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
- . and the tax laws enacted or substantively qhacted as at the reporting date.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for ali taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against-

 which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

h) Earnings per share

I

4,

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
afttributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. -

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the penod are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity

~ shares.

Provigions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the.obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the

reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabllities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare

cases where there is a fliability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 5.28% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

The Corporation has created a "Special Maintenance Reserve” during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its post-tax profits to the Reserve
each year. Also, amounts equat to the expengiture incurred on Major Maintenance /

| ARJ SHARMA LAS
3 Managing Director
Puduchemry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puducherry.

S i L
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21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

10.

-

Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

In line with this policy, during the Financial Year 2019-20, a sum of ¥ 1,92,86,343/-,

061

constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred

to the “Special Maintenance Reserve” Account.

An amount of T 1,02,63,176/- upto 2019-20 (PY ¥ 1,02,63,176/- upto 2018-19) has
been incurred towards Expenditure on New / Expansion Projects, Consultancy
charges for other works, which are shown in Note ~ 8, under the head of Capital Work
in Progress. All the amount to be incurred until the commencement of operation is
debited under the head “Capital Work In Progress”.

During the financial year 2008-09, the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to ¥ 33.26 crores for the year 2008-08 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
¥ 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.

‘The first buy-back of T 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10

Accordingly an amount of T 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been

transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account. -

The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Government, vide Letter No.373/1D(P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the

Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.0.583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of T 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the Interest Income accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Miils Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. In line with
prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has
made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans' for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
T 6,54,55,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

In October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 10.00 crores as Short Term
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similarly, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
T 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores L td, Puducherry. The

Corporation has accounted for the Interest accrued on the above said loans at the

N ARJUN SHARMA, 1A8
Y Managing Director
Puduchery Power Corporation Limited A
{A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry,
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considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
‘Provision on Interest on loan' given to Puduchery Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
_amounting to ¥ 5,24,06,204/-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition norms.

11.In terms of the directions received from the Gowvt. of Puducherry vide Note
No0.1-281/Secy./POW/PA/2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of ¥ 66.77 crores upto 31* July, 2015 and the
subsequent ‘period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
T 65,65,39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of T 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Gowt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020. '

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of Rs.1.70 crores (approximately)
"~ under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to

- 31.03.2020 as per G.0.Ms.No.16, dt.07.08.2020. .

13.0ther Information:

Particulars - 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(a) Eamings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
- L{b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
14. Related Party Information:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party
Disclosures” are as follows:

~ Names of the related parties and description of relationship:
Promoters holding together with its | Govt. of Puducherry
| Subsidiary more than 20% :
Key Management Personnel Thiru D. Ravi,
. Managing Director
(01.04.2019 to 31.05.2019)

Thiru A. Vikranth Raja, IAS,
Managing Director
(03.06.2019 to 16.02.2020)

Thiru Arjun Sharma, LAS,
Managing Director
(17.02.2020 to 31.03.2020)

Managing Direclor L

Puducherry Power Corporation LimiteC\ip,
(A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking

Puducherry.

- e
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) Details of transactions with Related Parties:
Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel
Sale of Power including | 240.23 Million Units | Thiru D. Ravi,
Unbilled Revenue | (214.17 Million Units) | Managing Director
| (Electricity  Department, [ T 108.50 crores (01.04.2019 to 31.05.2019)
Puducherry) {T 93.34 crores) .
Thiru A. Vikranth Raja, IAS,
Managing Director
(03.06.2019 to 16.02.2020)
Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
Managing Director
_ (17.02.2020 to 31.03.2020)
Dividend Paid during the T.2,60,49,398/- NA
Financial Year 2019-20 (For the FY 2016-17)
Balances Outstanding:
Receivables from the | ¥.63,73,25,721/- NA
Electricity Department, | (3.95,31,80,413/-)
. | Puducherry including
o Filing fees and
. Advertisement charges.
15.Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.
SL.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a. Tmt. A. Geetha, MLA, Rs. NIL Rs. NIL _
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry (01.04.2018  to | (01.04.2018 to
_ _ 31.03.2020) 31.03.2019)
b. Thiru D. Ravi, Rs. NIL Rs. NIL
Managing Director (01.04.2019 to (12.03.2018 to
(01.04.2019 to 31.05.2019) 31.05.2019) 31.03.2019)
Thiru A. Vikranth Raja, IAS, Rs. NIL Rs. NIL
Managing Director (03.068.2019 to {15.02.2019 to
(03.06.2019 to 16.02.2020) 16.02.2020) 12.03.2019)
Thiru Ajun Shamma, IAS, Rs. NIL
Managing Director (17.02.2020 to -
{17.02.2020 to 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020)

16.Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantée given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for
T 13.86 crores (PY T 6.24 crores) with Indian Bank (Mudaluarpet) Puducherry

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

T 6.86 crores (PY Y 6.10 crores). \y)’/
T
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b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for T 21.45 crores (PY T 21.45 crores).

| 17.The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission has admitted the billing of additional
claim of ¥ 3.79 crores from Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with
‘True-up of FY 2016-17 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been

accounted during the financial year 2019-20 as per the Tariff Ordef dt.20.05.2019 for
the tariff period 2019-20.

13 GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period

. 2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of ¥ 25,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of.
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB. Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and

-Puducherry Electricity Department {PED’) in line with the principles / guidelines /

orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Gowvt. of Puducherry or

, the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. In line with the above, the

. Corporation has ‘provisionally’ determined that a sum of T 23,97,91,180/- is payable

- to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under “Other Liabilities”.

.. _ The balance amount of ¥ 1,62,98,580/- has been accounted for under "Exceptional
o ' ftems” during the FY 2014-15. '

. 19.{a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United India Insurance Company
Lid, Puducherry for ¥ 1,394.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
¥ 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Cormporation has furnished the details as required by the
Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide
Letter No.0117001AR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
india Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry for a total claim of ¥ 43,69,25,711/- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

(b) The Corporation aiso filed the claim against M/s. New India Assurance Co. Lid.,
Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinety loss of profit
with the Insurance Company to the extent of T 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the Insurance company admitted the claim of ¥ 40,37,234/- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profit of ¥ 98,22,264/- which has been admitted
during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-2 respectwely and the same has been
. accounted accordingly.

. t ARJUN SHARMA, tA8 |
Managing Director
" Puducherry Power Corporation Limtied
(A Govemmant of Puduchemy

Puduchenry.
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20.1n the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
“known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

—— Tt T e ﬂ.....‘

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S
Managing Director
- Puducherry Power Corporation Limiteg
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |
Puducherry, -
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21. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment

(4]
(A). GRATUITY
2019-2020 2018-201%
1)SmementofProﬂtand Loss '
Net employee benefit expenses ( Recognised in Employee COst)
Current Service cost 28,03,786 27,60,882
Interest cost on benefit obligation 36,92,617 34,79,172
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -42,82,727 -36,35,610
Net actuarial Gain / loss recognised in the year 114,74,150 -10,82,764
Net benefit expense ' 136,87,826 15,21,680
2) Balance sheet
Details of Provision for Gratuity '
Defined benefit obligation _ 653,92,641 499,84,192
Fair value of plan asseats 575,84,790 524,29,893
Surplus Funded Position -78,07,851 24,45,700
3) Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Defined benefit obligation as at April 1 , 2019 499,84,192 451,84,050
. Interest cost 36,92.617 34,79,172
- Cumrent service cost : 28,03,786 27,860,882
Benefits paid -18,90,910 _ -
Actuarial loss on obligation 108,02,855 -14,39,912
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2020 653,92,640 499,684,192
4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
Fair value of plan assets as at April 1, 2019 - 524,29,893 411,74,288
Expected return : 42.82,727 - 38,35,610
Contribution by employer 34,34,275 - 7977142
Benefits paid -18,90,810 -
Actuarial gain / (Loss) : . -6,71,194 -3,57,147
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31, 2020 575,84,790 524,29,893
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of
total plan assets are as follows:
% of Investment with insurer 100 - 100
% of investment in Government Bonds - ' -
% of Balance with Bank - -
: Total 100 100

The principal plan assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by the Trust, which is a qualifying poticy.
Break-down of individual investments that comprise the total plan assets is not supplied by the insurer.

¥ ARJUN SHARMA LA.S

2 . s ! Managing Director

‘ Puduchemy Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puduchery Undertakmg)
Puducherry, i
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited '
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(B) Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

)

2019-2020 2018-2019

(a) Current service cost - _ : 0 H
(b) Interest cost _ ' , 24,01,139 21,77,956
(c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss) ' 188,05,776 24.,49,190
(d) Total _ 21 2,06,915 46,27,146

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys lability
towards employee benefits under Compensaled absences are fumished below:

Discount rate - Gratuity -% 6.59 _ 753
Discount rate - Leave Salary - % ' 6.59 7.50

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of inflation,

_ senidrily, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

For AR, Krishnan & Associates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants . of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No.009805S

FAeER

ARJUN SHARMA, |AS. T.CHANEMQUGAM
Managing Director Director

ICA! M.N0.209122

Place : Pondicherry
D""’_Hﬂ 40CT 2000
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PUDUCHERRY POWER OORPORA'I’ION LRUTED

GASHFLOWSTATEMENTFORTHEYEAREHDED31STHARCHM -~ 06&()
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Met Profit ! {Loxs) before extraordinary items and tax 1498,41,060 - 388,57 403
- I L} 1

Depreciation and amortisation . 227.97,023 199,110,426
Adjustment from Special Maintenance reserve - -203,41.681
Interest Incormne . _ {202 ,50,169)] (147.21,200)}

i 26,46,054 15252,746
Operating profit / {loss) before working capital changes 1523,87,914 04,657
Changes in working capital: -

Adjustments for {increase) / decrease in operaling assets:
Invenlnries' (80,32,309) 1915,44,633
Trade receivables 3158546021 - {4029,57 504)|
Loans and Advances _ {339,20,286) 458,20,762
Other assets (36,07,734) 101,909,347
Adjustments for increase / (dacreass) in operating kabiities:
Trade payables 61,04,096 {881,30,403)
OIh‘e‘r Llabiiles 123,95.848 - 36,39,304
Provigions 204,21,359 (61,086,396}
_ 3172,15,663 ] gm,m.&ni
. 4696,03,577 4,65,
Cash gensrated from operations . 4698,03.577 | (2224,65,690)
Net income tax (paid) / refunds {49,44,094)( {49.41,754)
|Net cash flow from / (md_ In) operating activities {A) 484759483 {2274,07 A44)
B. Cash flow from investing acliviﬁos .
 |Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances (4,41,967) {1301,09,230)
Interest Income 202,50,169 147,21,290
Net cash flow from { (used in) investing activities (B) _ 201,38,212 : -1153,87,940
C. Cash flow from financing activities |
Dividends paid -260,49,399 ()
Tax on dividend -53,54.830 : 0
Net cash flow from / (used in]&unchgacﬂviﬂu(C} 314,03,929 [
~ |Netincreass / (decrease) in Cash and cash squivalents (A+B4C) 4534.93,766 (3427,95,384)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1411,41,283] 4839,37,267
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5948,35,649 1411.41,883
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalends 4534,93,768 {3427 ,95,384)

Notes: Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in Hand and Balance with Banks. Previous period's figures have been regrouped /

73

Jrearanged wherever necessary.
. {For A.R. Krishnan & Associates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Fistn Registration No.0098055
oork®
CA B DARAMAKRISHNAN ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS. T.CHANEMOUGAM
Partner Managing Director Director
ICAI M.No.209122
& - s b *""“‘
Ptace : Pondicherry 2 A. LAS
Date: f} 4 neT 9099 N JUN SHARM
. UUT UL . Powar Corporation tion Limited
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* CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS a

Independent Auditor’s Report
To

The Members of _
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUDUCHERRY POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement, and

a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
for the year then ended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the afore said financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters:
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

ARJUN SHARMA 1A.S

Managing 4
Power Corpof atton Limile ;
(APg::edr’nem“gnt of Puduc!'tErry uUndertaking}

AUDIT | TAXATION | CONSQ_IINﬁ.I BOMPLIANCE




5799/2021/Diary Section

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701: These Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon:

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility

Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

[‘ ha am e Y

¥ ARJUN SHARMA, 1A8
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internat control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are aiso responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

1 ARJ ARM/

' Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limnited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financia)
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 ("the order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Act, we give in Annexure- A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs
3 and 4 of the order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books,
¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

t_ . C i .~_-...,__.__:.-.-r.g.__owwy‘ ;

! ARJUN SHARMA, 1A.8
Managing Director
Puducherty Power Corporation Limiteq :
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d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow

e)

g)

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
director’s is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B",

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, in
our opinion & to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us,

a) The company does not have any pending litigations as at the
reporting date.

b) The company does not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

¢} No amounts were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education & Protection Fund, by the company.

For A. R. KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES

073

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 009805S
UDIN: 21209122AAAADP2803 /
AAAAS
DATE: 04-10-2021 . Anandaramakrishnan

PLACE: PONDICHERRY

Partner. M. No.: 209122

' ARJUN SHARMA,, A S
' Managing Direclor
Puducherry Poau?er Corporation Limited
(A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking) |
Puducherry. ]
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Annexure A

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%
MARCH 2020, WE REPORT THAT:

. FIXED ASSETS:
a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
b) All the assets have been physically verified by the management which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature
of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Il INVENTORY:

a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

¢} On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the
opinion that the company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records were not material.

III.  The company has not granted any loans to companies, firms and other parties
covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) & (b) of the Companies Auditor's Report Order
2016 are not applicable to the company.

IV.  According to the explanation given to us, the company has neither granted any
loans nor made any investments nor given any guarantee or provided any
security pertaining to Section 185 & 186 of the Act.

V. In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the company has
not accepted any deposits from the public as provided in Section 73 to 76 or
relevant provisions of the Act or rules framed there under.

o mw—t m e i

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S
Managing Director )
Puduchery Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
’ Puducherry,

AUDIT | TAXATION | CONSULTING | COMPLIANCE

pre g1 R - | L LT |

P M T N




5799/2021/Diary Section

VI

VIL

VIl

1X.
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We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

STATUTORY DUES:

a) According to the information and explanations furnished to us, during the
year, undisputed statutory dues relating to income-tax, and other statutory
dues applicable to it have been deposited with appropriate authorities and
there have been delays, which are not material. There are no outstanding
statutory dues at the last day of financial year for the period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations furnished to us, during the
year, there is no due relating to income-tax, and such other statutory dues as
applicable, that are under dispute.

According to the information and explanations furnished to us, the company has
not obtained any loans from Banks or Government or Financial Institutions or
Debenture Holders. Accordingly, Clause viii of CARQ is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations furnished to us, the company has
neither raised any monies from IPO or further public offer nor obtained any
term loans. Accordingly, Clause ix of CARO is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

during the course of our audit, we have not noticed any fraud on or by the
company.

According to the information and explan'ations given to us, the company has not
paid any amount as remuneration to Chairman and Managing Director.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause (xii) of CARO is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with section 177 & 188 of the Act and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements accordingly as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

e e —,—
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XIV. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
Clause (xiv) Of CARQ is not applicable.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him during the year. Accordingly, Clause (xv) Of CARO is not applicable.

XVL.  In our Opinion and According to the information and explanations given to us,
the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, Clause (xvi) Of CARO is not applicable.

For A. R. KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 0098058

UDIN: 21209122AAAADP2803

DATE: 04-10-2021
PLACE: PONDICHERRY

' Anandaramakrishnan
Partner. M. No.: 209122
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Annexure B

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

To
The Members of
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2020, in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on [the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financiai
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mfpte require that we comply with ethical

N SHARMA, 1A
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

[ o sUN SHARMA, 1AS
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controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020,
[based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control sated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India].

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act, the financial statements of the Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, and our report on the even date Unqualified opinion
expressed.

For A R KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 009805$

UDIN: 21209122AAAADP2803 "S- , !

DATE: 04-10-2021 . Anandaramakrishnan
PLACE: PONDICHERRY Partner. M. No.: 209122
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Annexure - VIII

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2020-21 (Unaudited)
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t{PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED _ /”
PROVISIONAL BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2021 (o]
' Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31,03.2021 31.03.2020
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 9978,41,800 9978,41,800
{b} Reserves and Surplus 8906,12,837 7496,39,908
18884,54,637 17474,81,708
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 3 - -
(b} Long Term Provisions -] 540.02,018 508,72,864
540,02,019 508,72,861
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 4 309,09,246 421,02,426
(b) Other Liabilities § 2850,92,044 2802,89,307
(b) Short-term Provisions 8 | 51475287 615,78.008
: 3674,76,577 3839,69 741
Total | 23099,33,233 12182324 310
N ASSETS
1 Non<Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets _7 344777 418 3671,97.950
ii) Capital Work in Progress 8 59,06,095 102,63,176
(b) Long-term Loans and Advances 8 2.96,161 2,968,161
(c) Deferred Tax Asset {(Net) 3 13,85,563 147,12 488
362385227 392469776
2 Current Assels
(a) Inventories 10 471,14,619 499,04,183
(b) Trade Receivabies 11 4431,13,848 6373,25,721
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 9935,58,222 5946,35,649
(d) Short-ferm Loans and Advances $ | 465483,183 6022,82,173
(&) Other Current Assets 13 82,98,134 57.06.808
19575,68,006 17698,54,534
Total 23099,33,233 21823,24,310
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N LIMITED
} PROEIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021 %)
- Note Year ended Year ended
No, 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
14 8057,88,127 10821,48,742
15 389,56,354 243,65,749
8447 .44 481 11065,14,491
pnsumption of Gas 16 - -4648,65,307 7230,94,481
- {Employee Benefit Expense 17 1047,53,791 1549,53,254
Depreciation and Amortisation 7 225,97.824 227,97,023
Other Expenses 18 573,71,942 558,23,133
Iv. [Total Expenses 6405,88,664 | ___ 0566,67,891
V. |Profit befdre Prior Period, Exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (llI-1Vv) _ 1951,55,617 1498,46,600
V. Prior Period Income / {(Expenses) 19 __ {1,07,628) (5,540)
Vil. |Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary items and tax :
(V+V1) o 1950,47,989 1498,41,060
Vil |Exceptional items (Net) ' — -
IX. |Profit (Loss) before tax 1950,47,989 - 1498,41,060
IX. |tess : Tax Expense: .
1. Cumrent Tax 341,50,949 262,09,817
2. MAT Credit Entitiement 65,97,175 (213,65,723)
3. Defetred Tax (Net) L 133,26,936 | 485,65,252
X1, [Profit (Loss) for the pariod from continuing operations _
{(X « X) S T =*  1409,72,929 - 064,31,714
' ﬂXII. Eamings per equity share : '
' 1. Basic 14.13 9.66
2. Diluted 14.13 966 |
3. No. of shares 99,78,418 99,78,418
for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited)
[ ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S
Managicg DEeeiol imited
(Apé’é’i’f;’nf\'é'nfi?"éﬁf’éf;w' ﬂ?xderwking)
Place : Pondicherry Fuueh e
Date : 9 § NOV 07T~
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L
As at As ot
Eh 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
" "4{38,00,060 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 13500,00,000 13500,00,000
Issued
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 9978 41,800 9978.41 800
Subscribed and Paid-up _
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 9978.41,800 997841600
Reconcilistion of number of Equily Shares : :
As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Particulars No. of Shares Vaie No. of Shares Valve:
1. Balance at the beginning of the year 99.78,418 9978,41,800 9978418 9978.41,800
2. Add: Shares issued during the year - - . - -
3. Balance at the and of the year 99,768,418 9978.41,800 99,78,418 9978,41,800

Tenns / rights attached to shares :

TheConwyhasonlyomdassofequﬂystwhavmgapa!valueofRe‘low-perm Eachhold«ofoqutyslmis

entiled to one vote per share. The Company dectares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the hoiders of equity shares will be entitled 0 receive remaing assels of the
Companymdmmofallprafetredmmmmibmmnbemptopatonwﬂsenmvbaofequdyshwmuby

the shareholders.

Dohllsohhahsheidbyitnuholdou holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

} As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
: Shares as % of Shares as % of
Name of the Sharshoider 'No.of Shares | TotalNo.of | No.ofShares | Total No. of
. Shares Shares
IPresident of India 99,78,418 100 99,78,418 100
i w7818 100 9978418 100
[Other particulars Aggregate No. of Shares
As at As st
_ _ 31.03.2021 31,03.2020
{a). Shates'alht&edashulypaaduppursuammaontad(s)wimoxdpaymentpeW| - -
|received in cash for the peﬁodofsyearsi'nmediablypreescﬁngme Batance Sheet date -
Equity Shares of Rupees 1004~ each -
)Shamsbouglﬂﬁad:forhepenodofSyearsimmdutelypreoedmgmeBaiam - -
Sheetdate Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

[ Maﬂaﬂi"‘g c a“on ijwd

enarry Power Cotpor
(A‘:C;‘g:er" ment of Puducherry Underiaking} ‘
Puducheiy. y

i et el
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21/Diary Section, .

)
As at aat (084
31032021 31.03.2020

8. Balance 2s at the beginning of the year _ 3326,00,000  3326,00,000
2. Additions / (Deletions) dusing the Year - -
"' 3. Balance as the end of the ysar 3326,00,000 3326,00,000

b} Speciat MMnu Reserve

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year - '245,19,641 52,33,208
2. Add : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 281,94,586 192,806,343
3. Less : Withdrawals duiing the year .- -

4. Balance gs the end of the year 527.14,227 245,19.641

] Bahmowaﬁt&LmNcas per last Balance Sheet

Balance as at the beginning of the year 3925.20,267 353947582

1.
2. Add / (Less ) : Profit/ {Loss) for the Year 1409,72,929 964,31,714
3. Less : Add { {Less ) Transfer to Special Maintenance Resarve : {281,94,586) (192,06,343)
4, Less : Proposed Dividend - (385,72,606)
§. Less : Tax on Proposed Dividend . ' - _ .
6. Balance a3 the end of the year ' 5052,98,610° 392520267
Total Reserve and Surplus (a+b+c) , 8006,12,837 _ 7496,39,908
3 Deforred Tax Liability / Assets |
2} Deferred Tax Liability )
{i) Degreciation on Fixed Assels _ .

" Balance at the beginning of the year g . 416,78,149 430,90,006
Provided / (Reversad) fof the year o . (16,51,379) (14,12,657)
Batance at the end of the year T _ 400,26,770 416,768,149
(ii) On Prepaid Gratuity _

Balance at the beginning of the year . (21,72,144) -
Provided / (Reversed) for the year : . (21,72,144)
Balance at the end of the year - _ _{21,72,144) {21,72,144)
Total - Deferred Tax Liability (i +ii) o o 378,54.626 395,06,005

b) Deferred Tax Assets
). Provision for Leave Encashment

o Balance at the beginning of the year : . 147,23,845 89,89,167
Provided / (Reversed) for the year - 9,42,158 57,34678
Batarica at the end of the year ' ' 156,566,004 147.23.845
(i) On Provision for Gratuity : : .
Balance at the beginning of the year _ : . 13,25,748 13,25,748
Provided / {Reversed) for the year _ - -
Balance at the end of the year . : 13,25,748 13,25 748
{#i). On Provision for unreatized interest on Loans _ '
Balance at the beginning of the year _ 222,48 427 22248427
Provided / (Reversed) for the year

Batance at the end of the year 22248427 222 46 427

{iv). Onaccount of Business Loss P e
.. ... Balanceat thebeginning of the year | ARJUN-SHARMA, 1as L 15920474 73808206 <
Providel I Rewsadyforthoyoar | AR pgestoeonr Y 208 (STEBATSY)
ance a mr Power COI‘pOl'a . i e
- (Apélg\?::\?n":m of Puducherry Undertaking)
Total - Deferved Tax Assets (i + i + fii+iv) Puduchery. 3 392,40,179 542,158,494
L L o el 8D * |

Net Deferred Tax (Asset} / Liability (a-bj (13,85,553) (147,12,489}



Long-term: / Non-current

Short-term / Current 70 85

As at As at As at As st
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
4 Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors for Goods Puichased / . - 309_.‘09.246 421,02,426
- - 309,09,246 421,02426
Trade Payables includes:
a) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) ** - - - -
b) Total outstanding Dues of creditors ) .
other than MSMEs - - 309,090,246 421,02426
- - 309 09 246 421,02.426

** Based on the information available with the Company in respect of Micro, SmallandMedenﬁerpnses(adeﬁnethM

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006"). The Company is generally regular in making payments of dues
% such entenprises, if any. Hence the question of payments of interest or provision therefore towards belated payment does

not arise.
Long-ﬁun # Non-cument Short-term / Cument
As at As at -As at As st
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
5 Other Liabilities
Defemed Claims Payable - - 27,54,%64 27,654,364
EMD and Security Deposits Payable - - 10,71,624 10,75,894
Employee Related Payables 265,15,107 25248935
Expenses Payabla 106,87,398 70,765,689
Other Payables - - 42,72,373 43,43 245
Amount Paysbie to Pudud\euy Electricity
Department Govt. of Puduchermy
- Share of Credit note from Ms. GAIL for excess . .
transmission cost charged in earlier years [Note 21(17)) 2397.91,180 239791180 .
- - _ 2860,92,044 2602,89,%07
€ Provisions
Proposed Dividend | - - 490,39,281 515,91,619
Corporate Dividend Tax : : - _ - - .
Provision for Leave Encashment 540,02,019 508,72,861 23,10,001 20,52,533
" Provision for Loss on sale of asset : - - 1,26,005 1,26,005
Provision for Group Gratuity . 76,07,851
Provision for income Tax . - -
N 540,02,019 508,72.861 $14,75,287 615,768,008
7 Fixed Assels (Scheduie Enclosed) 344777418 3671,97,950 - -
W7.W,418 3671,97,950 - -
8 Capital Work in Progress
Consultancy Charges for Other Waorks ' 17,78,254 17,78,254 - -
Expenditure on New / Expansion Projects 41,27 841 84,84,922
' 59,06,095 102,63,176 - -

o peaey

UN sHARMA, LAS
‘ ARJ fManaging leeCth o
on Limited |

Power Corporatio
(APGovemL'duwm’nt of Puducherry Undarlakmg]
Puduchersy. i

B
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Long-term / Non-current

Shortderm ICtmal— 0 86
As at As at Asat -

. N 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Loans / Advances 1o Employees - - 62,249 84,649
Advance to Suppliers - - 91,39,936 75,86 600
Income Tax Refund Due - ) - 244 42,510 §53,75,486
MAT Credit Entiternent - - 178,53,489 244,50,664
Prepaid Expenses - - 22,11,954 23,96,351
Prepaid Gratuity - - 27,62,326 .
Secuwily Deposits 296,161 296,181 - -
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind - ' - 90,110,719 123,88,423
Term Loan o Pondicherry AFT ’ 1000,00,000 1000,00,000
Term Loan to Pondicherry Amudasurabi - 3000,00,000 3000,00,000

{(Unsecured, considered doubtful) '
Term Loan to Pondichesty Co-op Sugar Mills - - 654,585,801 654,55,801
Pncluding erest Accrued and Due | '
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advance and Inlersst thereon (654,55,801) {654,55,801)
2,96,161 296,161 = 465483183 502282173
10 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and
net realizable value)t
a) Spares 356,19,341 388,33,019
b) Spares / Stores in Transit - 65,98,802 60,41,422
€) Chemicals, Consumables & Miscellanaous 43,96,476 50,29,742
471,14 619 490,04 183
41 Trade Receivables (unuﬂmd)#
a)  Quistanding for a period exceeding § months . 3785,66,261 4699,76,126
from the date they are due for payment
b} Other Receivables 645,657,587 1673,49,595
| | AT 1848 ___GIr3 25121
12 Cash and Bank Bakances # v '
* Cash and Cash equivalents
a) Cashonhand . 27,989 35,000
b) Balance with Scheduled Banks _
- In Current Accounts 149,11,889 172,98,981
- In Deposit Accounts: 8842,00,000 438736191
¢} Balance with Schedudod Banks ' _
- In Deposit Accounts - Held as Security for Guarantees issued 944,18,344 1385,65,477 -
‘ 993558,222  5046,35640

‘ ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
Managlngcg:l;)e;t:“on Limited
Itjcoa;l‘lrFe’:.lcluc;hev.-rry Undertaking) : '

Puducherry. i

i Puducherry

[ ."“_.' e ETEEEE L e
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kY POWEH CBRPORATION LIMITED

- T}
Long-term / Non-cusrent Short-term / Currgnt
As at As at As at As at
13 Other Assets 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
interest Accrued on Deposits and Other Advances 82,98,134 57.06,806
Interest Accured on Loans 524,06,204 §24,06,204
Less: Provision for Interest Accrued on Loans (524,06,204) (524,06 204)
. - - - 8298134 57,06 808
# The details furished above are current items and there am no non-current items.
14 Revenue from Operation Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.20214 31.03.2020
Operating Revenue .
Sale of Power ' B057,88,127  10849,94,878
Less : Rebais on Sale of Power -. (28,46,136)
8057,88,127  10821,48,742
18 Other Income
Interest on Bank Deposits(Gross) 277,309,581 202,506,169
Interest on T Refund 1344522 -
Insurance 98,22,264 40,37,234
Miscellaneous Income - 49,987 76,346
Profit on Sale of Assets - -
389,56,354 243 65,749
1€ Consumption of Gas
Cost of Gas Consumed 4648,65,307 7230,94,481
4648.65,307 7230,04.481
17 Employee Benefit Expenses
Sataries, Wages, Borws and Contribution to EPF / ES) 1007,63,300 1347,90,774
Generation Incentives . 4574372 - 50,58,867
Contribution to Gratuity {12,43,508) 136,87,826
Staff Welfare 6,569,626 14,06,787
1047,53,791 1549,53 26/
N oy
— SR 5. 1 AS 1 -
b ARJUN SHARMA, -
“ Managmgc ; ot ation Limited
¥ puducherry POWEr ©= raking) -

£ Puduchelly Unce
A Government guducheny.

e A

s
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/" Year Ended Year Ended 0
31032021 31.082020 88
18 Other Expenses
Advactisement & Business Promotion 579,081 664,818
Annual Mainkenance Chargas 39,075 2,309,790
Audit Fees 279,070 2,79,070
Bank Charges 292,054 £,36,352
Books and Periodicals 8,491 16,909
Canteen Expenses 18,40,000 18,80,000
Consittancy Charges 47 53,678 205467
CSR Expenditure - 10,006,000
Electricity Charges 33,06,827 34,85,281
Gresn Belt Maintenance 3,69,407 340,782
insurance - Others T 1,44,805 1,55,083
Insurance - Power Plant -86,78,470 99,13,873
Licences and Taxes 41,12,258 15,33,291
Miscellanecus Expenses 8,59,813 8,91,513
Office Expenses 206,829 2,894,520
Postage and Telephone 2,696,643 3,10,796
Printing and Stationery 2,70,879 2,89,835
Professional Charges 5,19,859 573,009
Rent . 5,990,496 5,633,496
Repairs and Maintenance (Building} 5,94,001 16,87,578
Repairs and Maintenance (Office) T12,974 -
Repairs and Maintenance (Plant) C221,39.828 16371559
Repairs and Maintenance (Quarters) 7,563,665 40,78,751
sw‘ity Chﬂ'ges zsnzslags “twnm
Stipend 29,59,985 33,88,028
Training Expenses - 70,800
Traveling Expenses 1,90,206 9,654,641
Vehicle Maintenance 9,55,650 16,46,438
573,71,942 668,23 133
Auditors Fee Consist of ;
Remunerabion to Auditor for
- For Statutory Auditor 70,800 70,800
- For Taxation Matters 29,500 29,500
- For Other Services . 20,650 20,650
'Remuneration to Intemal Auditors 99,120 99,120
Remuneration 1o Cost Audifors 59,000 59,000
: 2,719,070 2,798,070
19 Prior Period (Income) / Expens ar
Prior Period Expenses 1,07,628 5,540
- 1,07,628 5,540

2/1/Diar Section

HE POWER CORPORATRON LIMITED

)
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1 Maraging Direclor
Puducherry ~ower Corsoration Limited |
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaring} -
oAby b

-



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMlTED

NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

-

',..o

GROSS BLOCK__ . DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
: Adjustment
Particulars As at As at Upto Upto As on As on
| 01042000 | Additions | Deletions | 5402021 | 31.032020 | FOrtheYesr | Duinaihe | 5103202 | at.03.2021 31.03.2020
Tangible Assets: |
Land 763,28,778| . . 793,28,778 - . - - - 793,28.778 793,28,778
Building 186,868,894 - - 186,88,894 126,60,560| 6,48,505 - 133,09,085 53,79,828) 60,28,334
Furniture and Fittings 38,53,262 | - 38,53,262 33,88,7 78,168 . 34 67,938 3,35.3ga| 4,863,494
Office Equipment 4564926 89,680] - 48,54 606 40,90 743 18,245 - 41.09,988 544618 4,74 183
Vehicle 71,48,858 - - 71,48,858 6433972 | - 64,33,972 7.14,886 7,14,886
Borewell 1427021 . . 14,27,021 12,884,319 o] - 12,84,319 1,42,702 142,702
Computer 28,36,600 87,612 - 29,24 212} 28,52 940 7,525 - 25,60, 465 363,747 2,83,660
Plant and Machinery 39,00,485 - - 39,00,485 5.98,190 88,151 - 6,87,341 32,13,144 33,01,295
Factoty Building
{Internal Road) 56,77,885 . - 56,77,885 37,24,209| 1,85,641 - 39,13,940 17,863,945 19,53,586
Plant and Machinery - 1 ;
BHEL 12430,72,811 - - | 12430,72,811) 10326,13,382) 181,37,184] - | 1050751068 1923,21,745 2104,58,929)
Plant and Machinery '
Sub-Station - ABB 648,78,918 - - ©48,78,918 583.91,026 _ | - 583,941,026 64.07,892 64,87 892
High Mast Lighting 82,75,065 - - 82,75,065 49,78,448 4.27,821 - 54,06,269] 28,868,706 32,96,817
Building-Mark IV and | o _ o _
others BHEL | 1313,93,597 -l - 131393507 118254237 0l -|  -1182,54,237 131,39,360 131,389,360
Building ~ Sub-Station M/ } o . |
ABB 116.69.190( M e PTRE8 190 104,11,371 0 - 104,11,371 11,56.819 11,56,819
Buikling - Il (Gts ) 185,26,021] o uUN SHARMIA, YAS 186 26 021 101,38,118 6,42,853 . 107,80.871] 77,45,050} 83,87,903
Pipeline - PWD 160,749101 . ALY ation Limic0160.74.916]  144,67427 of . 14487427} 1607492 16,07,492|
Pipeline ~ Horticulture . 57.000]sovernmen: ¢ .f;\‘glj‘u”y Unge b 57,000 £1,300] - ol - 51,300, 5.700] 8,700}
Pipe- water supply line . 1,93613| D e 193613 1,74,252 -ol . 1,74,252 19,361 19,361
Tools 80,181 - - 80,181 72,183 0 - 72,163 8,018 8,018
Reverse Osmosis Plant 446,72,932 - - 448,72,932 147,33,991 23,58,731 - 170,82,722| 275.80.210| 2899,38,941
Total 16662,19,968 1,77,282 4 16683,97,248] 12990,22,008 225,97,824 13216,19,830 3447,77,418]  3671,97,950|
Previous Year Figures |  16661,07,999 1,11,957 - |  16662,19,986] 12762,24,983 227,97,023 12990,22,006 3671,97,950 38903,016
U = !
oo



Puducherry Power Corporation Limited o o | . 090
2% Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

W

.

1325 MW Combmed Gas Cycle Power generatlon station at T.R. Pattmam Karalkal
- Puducherry. ’

1/Diary Section

g
Lot

Background

-Puducherry Power Corporat:on Limited was tnoorporated on 30 03 1993 and is a

wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation. has set up a

| Basis of preparation, presentatlon and disclosure of fi nanclal stataements
"The financial statements of the Corporatlon have been prepared in accordance with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Corporation

‘has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the -

~ Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as

amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
pollctes adopted in the preparation of financial statements are oonsustent with those

of prewous year except as exprbssty stated omenmse

Summary of sigmf icant accountmg polmes !

Use of estimates

The preparatlon of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the-

- management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

- ‘amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilites and the disclosure of
" contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.-Although these estimates are

‘based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions,
. 'unoertamty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes

. '. requiring a matenal ad;ustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future -
- penods _

b) thed assets .

' -leed assets are stated at cost of acqu1s:t|on less accumulated depreclatlon and

-unpalrment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its infended use and includes

: frelght. duties and taxes and other mcwdental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses whlch cannot be dlrectty allocated to any asset or class of assets’
~ have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of B

-.commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the

- expenses directly allocated to that agset or class of assets.

- (if) The expenditure mcurred upto date of commencement of commercial
- production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power dunng '

-~ thetrial run pened has been apportioned to the exlstlng assets..

Gams or losses arising from de-recogmtlon of fixed assets are measured as the

d:fferenoe between the net dlsposal proceeds nd the ca

| m;ﬂ.FJ‘ e TIRRA, 1.AS
Mo o :[ 2t lelted .
Puduche ry Pone - o Unde;takmg)

tol
(AGO varniten Pud,g rr; 3
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" Puducherry Power corporatlon Limited L 091
- 21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Dlary Section | T e

and are reoognlzed in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecogmzed . :

-Depmciatlon Lo I

Untll the financial year ended 31 .03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been

. provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948

on the basls of the Central Government notlf cation No.S.0. 266(E) dated 29.3.1994,

" The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has

- clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electncuty can -
distribute dividend after providing for Hepreciation at rates/methodology notified by

" vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of deprectatlon as well as

Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC) CERC, while notifying regulation

methodology for computing such depreclatlon and Depreciation is to be provided up

" o 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates

P prescnbed would be apptlcabie“for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as - |
- well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff. Policy notified by Government of

India.  Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f

01.04.2011, has edoptedthemtes Ime'thodobgv. as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
_Regulataons

_ Deprecnat;on on additlon or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-'ata basis.

~ ‘based on'the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
' -depreciation as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act has been adopted in
- "the-case of assets for which the rate of depreclatton has not been prescnbed in the

N CERCIJERC Regtﬂattons '

d) tnven!x:ﬂes
o 'Inventones oornpnse of oil, stores. I spare parts and consumable supplies whlch are

valued at Cost, net of provision 1 for dlmlnutaon in thelr value. if anyt Cost Is detennmed -
“on the basis of FIFO method : '

-Revenues

' .Sale of Power e

Revenue. from Power Generatton is acoounted for on the basus of billing to the
" Eléctricity - Department, Puducherry. belng the only ‘purchaser of the entire power

“generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity

| -Regulatory Commission (*JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate - -

~ Tribunal. Further, any adjustments “that may arise on annual performance

. reviewT ruing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after

 the completion-of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

o1
-zuon Limited
vy Dndertaking)

- gl
.

| puducherry’ F"
- {AGov LTS
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021/D|ary Section

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited ~ 092
- 21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

-~ Insurang Claim

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thergof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
‘amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settlement. ' :

: Interest

' Retlrernent benefit in the form of provrdent fund is a deﬁned contribution scheme. The -

Interest income is recognized on a trme proportion basis takrng into account the.
-amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under
the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Retlrementbenefts S ‘

contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for

o the year when the contributions are due, The Corporatlon has no obligation, other
o than the contnbutlon payable to ghe provrdent fund .

Gratunty Ilabrlrty is a defined beneﬁt obligation. The Corporatron has set up a Group'

RS Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Company’s liability towards gratuity and oompensated absence are actuarially

. determined at:each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.

‘Actuarial gains and losses are reeogmzed in the Statement of Proﬁt and Loss in the

. period of occurrence.

‘ '.'.-'Accumulated Ieave, whlch is expecled to be utilized within the next 12 months is -

: ‘treated as short-term employee benefit- The Corporation measures the expected cost
~ . of such absences as the additional ax:ount that it expects to pay as a result of the
o unused entitlement that has accurnulated atthe reporting date o

w,, 0 The Corporatton treats accumulated leave expec‘ﬁed to be carried forward beyond

twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such

S iong-terrn compensated absencés are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
- using the projected unit credlt method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are -
: _.|mmedrately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred

o9

.Income Tax

Tax expense compnses of current and deferred tax. Current mcome—tax is measured’

.~ at the amount expected to be. paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
. Income-tax Act, 1961.

Defened_mcome taxes reﬂeet the u'npaet -of timing-diﬁerenees -between taxable

- income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of
- timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates

and the tax laws enacted or sub ntrvely enacted as at the reportmg date.
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21 Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Y

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that thereis
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable mcome will be avallabte agalnst
which such deferred tax assets can be realtzed . _

Earningspershare T

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

~ “attributable to equity shareholders by. the welghted average number of equnty shares

-outstandlng dunng the year.

. For the purpose of celcuiatsng dlluted earnlngs per share the net prcﬂt or loss for the
~year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

‘outstanding dunng the period are adjusted fpr the effects of all dilutlve potentlal equny

_shares

i

Provisions

A provision is recognlzed when the Corporahon has a present obligation as a resuit of

- past event, it is probable that an- outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
. will be required to settle the- obllgatlon and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their’ present value and are

~ determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the

- reporting date. These estimates are remewed at each neporhng date and adjusted to -

: _-reﬂect the current best estimates.

| ) _'-_Contmgent Iiabilitses
‘_A contmgent I;ab:lity is a possible obllgatlon that arises frorn pasf events whose
- .existence will be-confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
- uncertain future events beyond the control. of the Corporation or a present obligation
. that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be -
e -requnred to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare

cases where there is a liability that cannot be recogmzed because it cannot be

:Smce the Mam Plant Package and Sub—Statnon was awarded to Mls BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectlvely on total tumkey basis, -depreciation has been provided for at a

flat rate of 5.28% for Plant and. Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC

' Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot mstead
~ of separate classification as the pro;ect is on turnkey basis.

5The Corporation has created a “Speclal Mamtenance Reserve” dunng financial year .
~-2004-05, and has sincé then fransferred 20% of its' post-tax profits to the Reserve

_each year. Also, amounts equal to the xpendlture incurred on Major Maintenance /

— ...-.wm-r-#"'_' " )
L A JUN SHARMA, 1AS
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21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

'Overhaullng during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
'expenses were incurred.

In Ime wnth this policy, during the Financial Year 2020-21, a sum of ¥ 2 ,81,94,586/-,
constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the yeatr, is transferred
to the "Speclal Maintenance Reserve” Aooount

. Outofan amount of <1 02 63, 1'76!- shown underthe head ‘Capltal Work in Progress |

- -as on the beginning of the Financial Yeéar 2020:21. a sum of T 43,57,081/- incurred

towards ‘Yanam Project Expenses and EIA Studies — Yanam Project’ during prior

years is removed and written-off under the head ‘Consultancy Charges’, as the

. expenditure could no more be treated as capltal work-in-progress. Details of such
o 'expenses written- off during the fi nanc:al year is as follows -

| Sl No ' I Partsculars | Amount |
1. Yanam Pro;ect E:gpenses '. » 1 42,28,506/-

2. | ElA Studies — Yanam Pro;eot‘ R | 1,28,575/-
Tota! S . ' _ ' 43,57,081/-

. The balanoe arnount of T 59,06, 0951- mcurred towards Consultancy charges
 Preliminary expenses, etc., with regard to the Expanslon pmject is allowed to remain

~ capitalized under ‘Capital Work-ln-progress which are shown in Note-8, till such time
 firm-allocation of gas is received from Ministry of State, Petroleum and Natural Gas,
 New Delhi.. The allocation of gas on firm basis. is being persistently pursued by the
.~ Government of Puducherry with the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural gas. Alf the
.-~ amount to be incurred until the oommenoement of operatlon is debited under the
_ --_head “Cap:hl Work In Progress S

7. During the ﬁnancsal yéar 2008-09 the Govemment of Puducherry had lssued orders-
- . -vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
.© " Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the. 'year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
. -paid-up Share Capital amounting to ¥ 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
. ¥66.52 crores subject to the provision of éechon 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
- .. The first buy-back of T 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
" Accordingly an amount of ¥ 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been

transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account:

e The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in

abeyance by . the . Corporation; . pendlng receipt of further. directions from the
Govemment, vide Letter No 373/!D(P)01201 1IP1 dt 10 03 2011 recelved from the

: Govt. of Puducherry

- 8 The Corporatlon has not received any tltle deed for the land transferred by the

Government of Puducherry vnde Orcler No.G.0.583 dt.11.10. 93 to the Corporat;on

.9, In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of T 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan'

" fo the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation

: - has -also accounted for the Interest Income accrued on the said loan at the
.oontracted mterest rate upto

ver, in view of the deteriorating
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'21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2051

- financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principai and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued, interest has become doubtful. In line with

" prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has

made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans’ for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued interest remalmng unserviced as at 31.03,2014 aggregating to
T 6,54,55,801/ and no interest is accounted in the ‘subsequent fi nanc:al year,
oonadenng prudentlal revenue reoogmtlon norms.

10 In October 2015 the Corporatlon had granted a sum of T 10. 00 crores as Short Terrn -

'Loan to the Pondichercy Textile Corporation ‘Limited; Puducherry ‘Similarly, in
‘February. 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum

- ¥ 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The

- Corporation has accounted for the Interest accrued on the above said loans at the
" contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,
_ f‘oonsdenng the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a

" ‘Provision. on Interest on loan” given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and

.. Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03. 2017
- . amounting to ¥ 5,24,06,204/-. Further; no interest has been recognized on the said
" loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudentsal

revenue fBOOQI'I%tIOﬂ norms.

11 in terms of the directions received from the Govt of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy /POW/PA/2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the

- Corporation have waived the Sutcharge of T 66.77 crores upto 31% July, 2015 and the

100

- subsequent period on Belated Payment., on the outstanding dues of -

- T 65,66,39,531/- recoverable from the Electncrty Department, Govt. of Puducherry.

= - Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge

-of ¥ 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt of

e -.'Puducneny for the period from Fobruay 2018 to January 2020.

12 The Corporahon has made a prowslon for sum of !‘ 1.70 crores (approxnmately)
‘under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards armears .
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to
31 .03.2020 as per G.0.Ms.No.16, dt.O? 08 2020

13 Other Informatlon

(Partculars ' — 31032021 | 31.03.2020

. |(a) Eamings in Foreign Curreney -1 NilL | Nl
'(b)ExpendlturelnForelg_Currency 1 Na " N

14 Related Party Informatlon

Dlsclosure as requwed by Acoountlng Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party
Dtsclosures are as follows: - _

" Names of the related parhes and description_ of relationship:

AR SJUN sHARMA LAS
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limlted
21. Notes to ﬂnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

' Pror_noters holdlng
| Subsidiary more than 20%

together wlth' its

Gowt. of Puducherry

-Key Management Personnel

Thira Arjun Sharma, IAS,
Managing Director

| t01.04.2020 to 04.03.2021)

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director
(05 03.2021 t0 31.03.2021)

Detalls of transaptions w!th Related Part_ies

: 'Partlculars : Prornoters | Key Maﬁagemen{ Pequrinel
o .S'ale of Power including” '-‘217.92-Million Units | Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
"Unbilled .. -~ Revenue | (240.23 Miltion Units) | Managing Director
' -(Electnclty Department T 80.58 crores (01 04 2020 to 04 03.2021)

] (¥.108.50 crores)
o | ThiruR. Murall
-j Managing Director .
s : _ e - 1(056.03.2021 to 31.03.2021)
~ ' | Dividend Paid during the - %.25,52,338/- "NA .
o Flnanma! Year 2020—21 (For the FY 2017-18)
Balances Outsumdmg N B o
- [ Receivables = from the | ¥.44,31,13,848/- | NA
- | Etectricity , --Department, { 8.63,73,25,721/) = | :
; Puducherry ~including| .~ . ., y
- | Filing fees and|
' Advemsementcharges o

- 15. Break up of Remuneratlon to Managlng Dmector(s) and Dlrectors

'- “Previous Year

[SINo. | Partlwlars RN CurrentYear .
fa. Trnt.A Geetha, MLA, Rs. NIL _ Rs.NIL -
1 Chalrperson. PPCL, Puducherry o1 (01.04.2020 to | (01.04.2019 to
L _ 123.02.2021) ~131.03.2020)
1b. .. ThiruD Ravu - Rs. NIL
1. - Managmg Director — " 1(01.04.2019 to
| - 31.05.2019)
) 'ThlruA Vlkranth Raja,i IAS — Rs. NIL
. Managmg Dlrector ‘ 2%30(;62%02109; to -
Managing Director - o \ &10%42%221‘; to (17.02.2020 to |
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. orders-laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Govt. of Puducherry or

the Tariff Regulatory Authonty as the case may.be. In line with the above, the

- . Corporation has ‘provisionatly’ detenmned that & sum of T 23,97,91,180/- is payable
“to PED and the amount payabie to PED has been shown under Other Liabilities".

. The balance amount of ¥ 1,62,98,580/- has been accounted for under "Exoept&onal

21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 '2023 91

Thiru R, Murali, | .JRs.NiL
Managing Director _ (05.03.2021 to

31.03.2021)

16 Contlngent Liabilities: -
~a.” Guarantea given to Third party M!s GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

- ¥ 9.44 crores (PY T 13.86 crores). wlth Indian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducherry
4. 530rores(PY?6860rores) '

_b Estlmated Amount of contracts remalmng to be executed on Capital Acoount and'

not provided for ¥ 21.45 crores (PY T21.45 crores)

17 The Jomt Electncaty Regulatory, Commission. has admitted the blllmg of additional

claim of T:4:86 crores from. Electricity Departmient, Puducherry in connection with

- True-up of FY-2017-18 filed with the Hon’ble Comirhission and the amount has been
- -accounted during the financial year 2020—21 as per the Tariff Order dt.18.05.2020 for

the tariff penod 2020-21.

18 GAIL had tssued a provisional credlt notes and debit notes perlaumng to the penod
'2008-09. t0 2013-14 for a sum of ¥ 26,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of

- gransmission charges of supply-of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply

- of gas in view of PNGRB Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considerting of

- STICST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
T adjusteo the-cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
L subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

| '-'.The Credlt note amount has been: apportloned between the Corporatson and

Puducherry Electricity Depariment (‘PED’) -in line with the principles / guidelines /

- Items dunng the FY 2014-15.

19 (a) The Corporatlon had Iodged a c!alm wnth M/s. United Indla Insuranoe Company
~ 'Lid, Puducherry for ¥ 1,394.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
 ¥5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
. “major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generafor during the period from 01.10,2014 to

01.05.2015 and the Corporatlon has . furnished the details as required by the -
- Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide -
" ‘Letter No.011700/1AR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the

Corporation. As a resuit of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National

~ Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United

India Insurance Company Ltd, f’uducheny for a total claim of T 43, 69, 25,711/- and
" tiow the mafier is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of

" claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
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Corporatlon has not recogmzed any amount receivable in respect of the said clalm
Such claims shali be accounted for as and when realized.

(b) The Corporation aiso filed the claim against M/s. New India Assurance Co. Ltd.,
'Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinery loss of proﬁt
~with the Insurance Company to the extent of T 4.51 crores during the financial year'
2017-18. Whereas, the Insurance company admitted the claim of ¥ 40,37,234/- on
- machinery breakdown and loss of profit of T 98,22,264/- which has béen admitted
- during the financial year 2019-20 and -2020-21 respectlvely and the same has been

o accounted accordingly.

- 20. ln the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advanoes are of
. the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The pfowsrons for alli
known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and ‘not in excess of the

- amount reasqnably necessary e

s E Puducherry Power Corporation Limited _
-~ 21. Notes to f nancial statements for the year ended March 31 2021

ARJUN SI-IARN'A LAS
Managing Di )

Power Corpor :
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(A) GRATUlTY :
o - :2020-2021
" 1) Statement of Profit and Loss bl o '

. Net employee beneﬁt expenses ( Recognlsed in Employee Cost)
Current Service cost ' 30,14,815
Interest cost on benefit obligation 43,090,375

" Expected Return on Plan Assets -48,36,679

- Net actuarial Gatn {loss reeognlsed in the year -37,31,017

~ Net beneﬁt expense . ~12,43,506

2) Balance sheet ] _' -
Details of Prowsion for Gratuity _ - o
Defined benefit obligation 679,79,796 -
Fair value of plan assets 707,42,122
Surplus Funded POSltlDl'l : 27,62,326.

E9912621/Diary Section
/. 1

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21 Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

21. Dlsc!osut_'es in respect of Gratuity and Leave 'Encashment

- "3) Changes in present value of tlte deﬁned bensﬁt obtigatlon are as follows:

o

* Defined: beneﬁt obllgatlon asatApnl 1, 2020 R o _
" Interestcost . - _ L 43,09,375
" .Cument service cost . . o 30,114,815
" -Benefitspaid . ' e .
" Actuarial loss on obllgation ' ' e - -47,37,035
: '_Deﬁned benefit obl:gahon as at March 31 2021 © 679,79,766
4) Changes in the falr value of plan assets areasfollows '
-_Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 2020 575,84,790
- Expected relum . 48,36,679
- Conmbuttonbyemployer o S - 93,26,671
- Beneftspaid - ' A - 0.
-+ Actuarial gain / (Loss) " : - -10,06,018
i Falr value ofplan assets as at March 34 2021 " 707,42,121
) The major categones of plan assets as a peroentage of the falrvalue of
© .total plan assels are as follows
% of Investmentthh insurer o . 100
% of Investmentin GovernmentBonds =~~~ - o
%ofBalanGeWIttLBank e e
- Total 100

The pnnclpal plan assets consists of a scheme of lnsura
lnsurer

et L

" 653,92.641

104

099
)

2019-2020

28,03,786
36,92,617

- -42,82,727

114,74:150
136,87,826

653,92,641

575,84,790
-78,07,851

499,84,192
36,92,617
28,03,786

. -18,90,910
/108,02,955

653,92,640

524,290,893

42,82,727

34,34,275
-18,90,910

-6,71,184
575,84,790

100

100

~ policy. Break-down of lndeuaI investments that oompnse e total plan assets |s not supplted by the
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Puducherry Power Corporation Lzmtted
21. Notes to fi nancml statements for the year ended March 31 2021
(B) Leave Salary Compensated Absences
Employee beneﬁts towards Compensated absenoes recogmoed in the Profit and Loss Aooount as
foltows _, e c _
| | 2020-2021  2019-2020
= (&) Currentsemoecost N | o 0. 0
+. _(b) Interest cost . o e . - 34,87,783  24,01139
. (c) Net actuanel Gaml(loss) I - -1,01,158  188,05,776
' i-(d)TotaI - R : S . 3386625  212,06915
Actuanal Assumptlon | | o
The Pnnclpat assumptions used in deten'nlnlng gretunty beneﬁt obhgatuon and determmlng companys
Ilebtlrly towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furmshed below: -

" Discounttate - Gratuly-% e 676 659
) Dloeountrate LeaveSalary % v ‘. s _' R Y £ A 659 :
The estnmates of future salary i mcrease considered in actuanal veluaﬁon tatmg mto aocount of xnﬂatuon
eentonty. promotion attnhon and relevant faotors such as suppty and demand in the employment
market ' : o : '

| _for andon béha_lf'_orme Board of Directors
L _ of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Managing Director
" Place: Pondicherry SN A e
: Date : 23 NOY 200 SRR \ ¥ J‘I!._-l_sz_g.A::‘gMA. a8 |
B S s - i\ B f ”‘jg Elporatlon Lmr?al:‘:‘g’
. o ) " F"udUC el B Uﬂda T o
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LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

L3

For the year ended For the ondT
31.03.202% nmbm 0 1
i DR R‘- Rs. Rs.
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / {Loss) before extraondinary items and tax 1950,47,989 1498,41,060
Adiystments for;
Depreciation and amortisation 225.97,824 22797023
Provsion for Unrealized Interest on Loan T .
Adjusiment from Special Maintsnance resarve - -
Aciugtmenlfot Revenue Deferrad - -
interest Income {277,39.581)| . . 4202,50,169)
.. {51.41,757} 25,46,854
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes 18395,06,232 1523,87.914
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for fincrease) / decrease in operating am
Inventories 27,89,564 {80,32,309)|
Trade receivables 1042,11,873 3158,54,692
Loans and Advances. 367,98,990 (339,20,286)
Other assels {25,91,326)} (36,07,734)
A@mntsbrmse/(deaaase}hopemﬁngbabﬁﬂes. .
Trade payables {111,93,180)| 61,04,095
Other Liabiliies 48,02,737 123,95,846
Provisions (44,21,224)| - 284,21,359
{ 2203.87.434 ' 3172,15,663
4103,03,666 4696,03,577
Cash flow from extraordinary dems b - -
Cash generated from operations 4103,03,666 4696,03,577
Net income tax {paid) / refunds (407 A8,124)} {48 44,094)
'[Net cash flow from / {used in) operating activities (A) 3685,56,542 " 4647,59,483
B. Cash flow from investing activities _ 4
Capita? expendilure on fixed assets, 'induding capital advances 41,79,789 (1,11,957)
Inderest income 277.39,681 . 202,550,169
Net cash flow from / {used in) investing activities (B) : 319,19,370 201,38,212
C. Cagh fiow from financing activities
Dividends paid (zs,sz,nsﬂ (260,48,399)
Tax on dividend B {53,54,530}{
Net cash fiow from / (used in) financing activities (C) {25,52,338) (314,03,929)
Net increase / {decrease) in Cash and cash equivatents (A+B+C) 3989,22,573 4534 93,766
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5946,35,649 1411,41,883
[Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9935,58,222 5946,35 649
INet Change in Cash and Cash Equivalends’ 3989,22 573 453493766 |

Notes: Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in Hand and Balance with Banks. Previous period's figures have been regrouped /

rearranged wherever necessasy,
. for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of _Pudud15rry Power Corporation Limited
_ I 'S [ - A D'. )
{ ARJUN SHAR% 1AS Managing Director
ey pires '
Vo e g;?%owaaor;‘;'gg::;,g, |
F2“~n\.vel'1'u'net'!l of PU"]‘ : "’U ’
Place i

Date
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Annexure - I1X

(Copies of GAIL (I) Ltd., Invoices from
01.04.2021 to 31.10.2021)
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TAX INVOICE

_ GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
(AGM of inclia Undertaking}

Karaikal, TH - 611001, I
Website: www .gaillonline.com

-l

103

ORKGINAL FOR BUYER

o ok
STATE CODE -7
NATURE OF Bl of Supply &% par GET Law. thmmmmmﬁ
[SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natural Gas WODE OF TRANSPFORY :  Natuwal Gas Pigeline TE OF I5SUE 1 16.04.2021
HS$N CODE : 2714.21.00 Dca ¢ 184000.000/SM3 _ [:manms : 15.04.2021
Masarial Desc. : GMS_NGCB W Avg CV loe FIN  : 9620525 NCV / 10836.708 GCV
'SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS $HIP YO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
sherry Power: Lid. Power i, ‘
Puduchery Powor Corporation Puducherry Corporation _ Acreenect Deked 18.42.2015 18111263
T.R Paitinam ' R Pattinain .
Karaikal Puducherry Karaial, Puducherty
ok 4 ok : EXCHANGE RATE
N. N, 72.79000

umc-_-sunrrmmmfmb_(iimy& Trom Apr 1, 2021 To Apr 15, 2021

+lrcs @ | 0.1% 13,061.21
_ , GRAND TOTALa—scn 10074207.0d
Grand Total (in Worcts) - RUPEES ONE CRORE EIGHTY LAC SEVENTY-FOUR THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIM(TED

"EIGHTY-SEVEN ONLY

JECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
NDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS MO FLOW OF ADOITIONAL
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

WACE : Karokal E-Mail ID U_S_NAIDU@GAL.CO.N

MATE : Apr 18,2021 FAX No. 01126105041 +00004895

Udayash | Bamzr—
ankar SIS
Naidu =

Wl
el BELEA N SRR NN ol

[EGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, RK, PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066,

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY |

n casa, Mpplicable Fomm for

wie: Thin bwolos shall ba fead in with

g Joird Ticket,

100 400 B ot S Y e Cuiomer, 10 GRSl (an Skong Wil appcHDS §Amrett 7SR By AN B DY MCowr it o Tis CUNomeT.

i s . s AT

(- ARJUN SHARMA, LAS

IN - LAUZRKIDL SYHAGOM 18976

i it - sy e

Managing Director )
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry
Puduchedry.

cadir b

E AOE.
uUndertaking) f
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ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

T SERIAL 40
GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
{A Gowt. of India Undertaking) AATE NF -

Karaikal, TN - 611009, IN

F.’Nknﬁhuhawhh:ﬁ'o

MODE OF TRANSFORT :  Malural Gas Pipefine TE OF ISSUE 1 N.0520
HSN CODE : 2M1.21.00 ' oca ; 184000.000/SM3 BALLING DATE 1 30.04.2021
Material Desc, : GMS_NGCB Avg CV for FTN  : 0858.371 NCV /7 10876.206 GCV
SOLD YO PARTY | BUYER'S MAME & ADDRESS SHIF TO PARTY { DELWERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. |Puducheny Power Comoration Lid.
' Agresmeni Daled 15122015 18111263

T.R Patinam T.R Patiinam _
Marpikal Puduchermy Kawalkal, Puduchesry ’ . EXCHANGE
PY -605004. . : FY - 605004, RATE
W, : N, 72.79000

Gas Sales | Tramsmission for Delivery Period from Ape 16, 2021 To Apr 30, 2028

CS @ [ 0.1% 19.702.46
GRAND TOTALmwesveom 217008
NINETY-SEVEN LAC TWENTY-TWO ONE HUNDRED FOR GAL (INDA) LWMTED |
Grand o o o O R o OO *
JECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT Udayash ;a.& I
NOICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDNTIONAL —
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. kar
anka /
AACE : Karalkal : E-Mall 10 U_S_NAIDU@GAL.CO.N Naidu .
JATE : May 1, 2021 FAX No. 0112618594 1+00004895
T 16, BERKAJ ACE, RK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066 AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

T G, SppRCUURS TOMA 17 CancRaaioral 1. Fal I 1101 SUDIed Dy W Coulianear, Teo cifes erilal W slory with Spplicatis ineresl Rayaiie by UAIL Shall De prusle FOMm e

Jute: This Wvolce shall be roas In conhumolion with poning Joke
; o '-‘-"""-—-—'H'."--‘.rc‘-_-.-._-“a,‘
ARJ SHARMA, LA>
! | ' :
e cheﬂM:'%?vg:gcg:ggﬁon Limited b AQE.
{A'g::emmgnt of Puducherry Undertaking) i

Puducherry.

R

b s - ottt
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.

TAX INVOICE

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
{A Gow. of Indla Undartaking)

WTN 611001, IN

OIC, Tamdl nadu

STATE CDDE ' -

I'm?ﬁornom“ﬁdmumasrm. Immhwnmmmﬁ
[SHIPMENT DETALLS: '
Prodect : Natural Gas WODE OF TRANIFURTY :  Natural Gas Pigeline T OF ISSUE : 1T.05202%
HSN CODE : 2711 21.00 DCOQ. 3 184000.000/SM3 EMM'I'E : 15.05.2021
MateriaiDesc. 1 GMS_NGCB AvgCViorFTN  : 9676.108 NCV / 10896.164 GCV .
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADORESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Power L% | Power L.
[Pucucheny Corporation Puduchesry Corporation Agresment Dated 16.12.2015 18111263
IT.R Patinam T.R Pattinam -
Karaikal Puduchamy EXCHANGE
PY - GOS004. ' PY - 605004, RATE
.. ™. 74.ATO00

Natursl Gas Sales 7 Transmission for Delivery & Pertod from May 1, 2021 To May 15, 2029

ircse I 0.1% 19,815.09|
GRAND TOTAL it 19838087.0d
SAND FORGAIL LWTED
m,mmmm'.gumﬁsmi%mmwmimm EKGHT HUNDRED (INDIA)
)EC:.ARA‘I'ION CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT Udayash )
TED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
:ousmmn DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. _ ankar
WACE : Karaikal €-Mall ID U_S_NAIDUQGAIL.CO.IN Naidu N
ATE : May 17,2021 FAX No. N UH126185041+00004895
T, OFF L 16, BT CANA PLACE, TR, PURAN, NEW DETHI - 110066, - AUTHORIZED SIGRATORY
in cane, applicaiie Form for el . Tty Bp ok SeAreiiied By s Cuniammer, The Gilluveniel W STy Wit Splioaie It PATANY by A, SRR Do reCiverii IFor e Cukems.

s40: This vy sivell be read In conjunclion with comesponding Joint Tichet,

e ot - — LY, R

ARJUN SHARMA LAS
N EAUZUEN AN ) 89 ) Managing Directo L &OE
| Puducherry Power Corporauon Limited i
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) !
Puducherry. .

. e ey T
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

SERIAL D

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
(A Gowt. of India Undartaking) CATEZF .=

Karaikal, TN - 641001, IN

‘qubmmmmmm

: Ratursl Gas MOLE OF TRANSPORT :  Nalural Gas Plpeline OKTE OF (SSUE : 01062021
HSN CODE 1 TN21.00 1 184000.000/SM3 BALLING DATE ! 31052021
Materisl Desc.  : GMS_NGCB WtAvg OV for FIN  : 9647.368 NCV / 10865.485 GCV 1
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELWERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
|Pud Power .. . . y Power L. - -
ucherry Corporstion Ltd. Fuduchery Corporation Agresinent Daled 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Patinom '
Karsikal Puducherry :
PY - 605004, : PY - 605004. EXCHANGE RATE
N, 74.47000
Gas Sales | Transmission for Delivery & Period from May 16, 2021 To May 31, 2021

17.41 R/ MNBTUG).

ADD: TAXES

|mevorcE vaLve
;[rese _ [ 0.1% 20,501.32,
GRAND TOTAL s oy 205218700
NTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY- FOR GAK (INDIA) DMITED
Grand Tola) (n Worcls) msgmwg{ocaonsmucms
DJECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT { I
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE ISNOFI.OWOFAI:IJITIOML UdayaSh‘,:?'..:"ﬂ.":"“
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER ankar e
SLACE : Karaikal E-Mall 1D U_S_NAIDURGAIL.CON Naidu . %
JATE : Juni,2021 FAX No. 0112618554 1+00004095
IECD. OFFICE 76, BT CAMA PLACE, TK. PURAM. NEW DEL - 110066, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

Loy gy -mhmmﬁnhw.um__um_ui#t-—muh Die from ¥
Sate; This Wvoice shell be resd In Non with Gl 9 Joint Tichat :

P —

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A

' e - Managing Director ' £OE.
— Puduchermry Power Corporation Limited )
(A Government of Puducherry undertaking)
Puducherry. )

A
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TAX INVOICE

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
{A Gowt. of indla Undoriaking)

Karaikad, TN - 611001, IN

-~ 1071

OFUGINAL TFOft DUYER

SER'MAL KT

TNG1824125000264

JATE CF 5:0

Iﬁ-mbmuiuwmmw

OF TRAMSPOAT :  Natarsl Gas Pigwllin DATE OF ISSUE : 16.06.2021
HSN CODE 1 27112100 ¢ 184000.000/5M3 BILLING DATE : 15.06.2021
Materiat Desc. : GMS_NGCB WhAvg CVior FTN  : 9814.715 NCV / 10630.032 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NANE & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY f DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Puducheny Power Corporation Agreement Dated 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam R Pattinam .
Kavaikal, Puducherry Karaikad, Puducherry - ‘
PY - 605004, . Y - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
N, . IN . 7327000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Deltvery & from Jun 1, 2021 To Jun 15, 2021

Neatursk
17. 41 NRJ‘ MMBTU(G).

|INVOICE VALUE

frcse I 0.1% 19,008.25
GRAND TOTAL i 19087438.00
NINETY LAC EIGHTY. THOUSAND FOUR HUNORED FOR GAX LRaTED
Grand Total(in Words) - UPEES ONE CRORE LAC SEVEN {NDIA)

DECLARATION; CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE 8 CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE I8 NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
DONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

Udayash i samzremmr~
ankar e

AACE : Karskal EMea ID U_S_NAIDU@GAL CO.IN Naidy =~ ====t
MWTE : Jun 18,2021 FAX No. D1126185941+00004895
ECO. OFFICE: 16, BRIAJI CAMA PUACE, RK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110068, AU D SIGNATORY
v cane, mIoRe o T Goncvaiionsl i et o w0k mUAVIAR] Gy W cumtomey, e ierersiad oy wilh GpIORAS Tabreet oy GAIL sl be "o
sota: This ivolcs shes by remd in o with comeaponding Joint Tickel, ’ '
* . s  ——_——e L ] -'v""

[ ' ARJUN SHARMA LA

N LAUZODER, T8GR B g Managmﬂ Diector

Puducherry Power Corpor

ation Limited ! AQE

mofPuchmeM) {
{A Governmae ,

JEE—— JPE——— -..‘\.c_&_u‘-‘- -
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GAIL (INDIA) LTD.

{A Gowt. of India Undertaking)

Karsikal, TN - 641001, IN
Website: www.gaillonline.com

TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

qmmormzﬁdmunoﬁm.

: [ﬁmmu%ummmm

SHIPMENT DETALLS:

Product ; Nabwal Gas | MOOE OF TRAMEPORT :  Natursl Gas Plgaline DATE OF ISSUE 1 01,07.2021

HSN CODE 1 2711.21.00 DCG : 184000.000/5M3 BLLING DATE : 30.06.2021
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB WiAvg CVIorFTN  : 9832421 NCV 7 10849417 GCV

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
| Power L. I Power iud, '

Puduchery Corporation Puducherry Corporation Agrosment Daied 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattisarn T.R Pattinam -

WKaraikal, Puducheny HKawnlkal,

PY - 605004. PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE

N Iﬂ_- 73.27000
diatural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Perlod frém Jun 16, 2021 To Jun 30, 2021

17.41 INR} MMBTU(G).

|fresa I 0.1% 19.790.«]
GRAND TOTALpnsen 1981643200
SOCTEEN THOUSAND F FOR GAL LWTED
Grand Tota (n Word) - UPEES ONE CROE NINETY-EIGHT LAC OUR HUNORED (WD)

JECLARATION: CERT IFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE 8 CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT

mmmmmmvmmnmmnmmamUdayaSh
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

. ankar ;
WACE : Kamikal E-Mail 1D U_S_NAIDU@GAL.CO.N Naidu .‘.f
ATE @ Jul1, 202 FAX No. | (112618504 1+00004895 -
EGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIAJI CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DECHI - 130066.
cans, e Fomm o 4=‘mhmaaﬁ*d"wu“.uhumﬁ#wm AL shall ok rwceveraiiis WO e CUSBN.

ol Tivig bnwaice shall be reid in cConjunciinn wilh CoNadponding Joint Tickel.

..... . 5 v T,

. t ARJUN SHARMA, 1A
. Managing Director
) A Power Corporation Limited
W LAOZ00LN IDRIGONY 18976 (APudud'lu'l‘y T ot Puducherry Und taking) | E &0OE.
Puducherry. :

. UUREPUVPUN- P

113
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GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
{A Gowt of Indha Undertaiing)

Karaikal, TH - 611001, N
Website: www, .Com

109

OHIGINAL FOR BUYER

O, Yamdran ot
’ 2 ' M
lﬁmuhmnmﬁo

Imwm : Natursl Gas Pipeling Inneonssus : 16.07.20201
HSN CODE T 27112100 oCcG : 184000,000/SM? BILLING DATE * 1507.2021
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB WA Avg CV tor FTN  : 5806.835 NCV / 10821.758 GCV
S$OLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY | DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description ;| Contract Number
| Power (1%} ] Power ud.
Puducherny Corpotation Puduchery Corporation L. Agresmont Doted 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam [T.R Patiinam
Kacsikal, Karaikal, Puducherry
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
N. . 73.56000

Naturel Gas Sales / 1 Fansiwission for Delivery & Billing Period from Jul 1, 2021 To Jul 15, 2021

GRAND TOTAL puirs on

19745216.00

G 'TM“BM:RWEES%QORENIEW&VENLACFORW$NEWWMD

FOR GALL (INDIA) LRMTED

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT

INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE S NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL

CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

Udayash i sy~

: ankar -
JACE : Karalkal E-Mak ID U_S_NAIDU@GAL.CO.N Naidu oy
JATE : Juit6,2021 FAX No. 0112618594 1+0000489%
IEGD. OFFICE: 10, BHIA) CAMA PLACE, R PURAM, NEW, DELHI - 110060, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
s SpRcao T orT oy Garaeieal WS s % ROk Sbmmind By ¥ Csv, Vor Sereriiel 1ok s Wi sia Aot PR By GAIL Sl Do TecoveraON Irom % Duskner.
dote: Tiia rwolos shall be fead f conanclion wit g Joint Tkt

i

TN AN THHA O R

Managing Director

i Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Govesnment of Puducherry Un

Puducherry.

R —-— RPTR

L &OE.

114
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
(A Gowt. of India Undertekdng)

Karaiical, TN - 611001, IN
Website: www.gallonfine.com

,ﬁ-&submouimn.mmuo

INODE OF TRANBPORT :  Matual Gas Pipatine \TE OF ISSUE : 02.00. 2021
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 [y + 434000.000/3M3 DATE : M072021
Material Desc, 1 GMS_NGCB Awg CV Sor FTH  : 9842.510 NCV / 0860 282 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S RAME & ADDRESS SHIP TOPARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
I m‘ " + N " , Rl .
Puduchesry Power Corporation Ww’mwmﬁmw ‘ Agresnont Dited 18.122015 18111263
T.R Patliram T.R Patinem i
Karaikal, Puduchery Iarsikal, Puduchery CHANGE
PY - GO5S004, FY - 605004, ’ EJ( RATE
N, IN. 73.58000

[umusus-mnmmmnmamwmuu.mi“roJum.ﬁt

Y 7 - T s i 52 gt e B4 R
l":' 4"1 INR / MNBTU(G), polios _ TAXABLE AMOUNT 17037629.27

) GRAND TOTALpesiom 1950000700
Grand Total {in Words) :RUPEES ONE CRORE NINETY-FIVE LAG EIGHT THOUSAND NINETY-SEVEN ONLY FOR GAIL {INDIA] LIMITED
SECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT Udayash e~
NDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE 1S NO FLOW OF ADOITIONAL e e et
JONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR IMOIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER, ' k

) ankar
WACE : Kareika! E-Mel 1D U_S_NAIDUGGAR.CO.N Naidu . /«‘ .
MTE : Aug2, 2021 FAX No. 01 26585941+00004095
EGD. OFFICE: 16, BFIKAJI CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110065,

v cane, aevficiiils FOmR 1o CIRCESHONS] WL ks 18 AL Sbmilbad Dy S Casiomes, s Silineiisil Wil g Wi SPPECAIS Inieron payesis Iy GAL Shall U8 9
Joto: This inwaics shall e reclin it cortwapimiing Joirt Tickes, '

- 1t et ——t

ARJUN SHARMA, 1.A3
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited L &QE
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puduchesry.

- [

M LADPOOLL MMAGOND 18976

115



116
5799/2021/Diary Section .

L0 111

TAX INVOICE QRIGINAL FOR BUYER

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
(A Govt. of Indha Undertaking) py—

Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN

MAMCPESO0TEZS

STATE CODE 3 M 34
mdm-nﬁfm. ‘quhmui-mummﬁ
[SHPMENT DETARS: _
Product : Malural Gas MOOE OF TRANGFORT :  Naturai Gas Pipeling TE OF IBSUE T 16.08.2021

CODE : 2111.21.00 bca 1 184000.000/5M3 I:.:.ucmu : 15082021
Materisl Desc, ~ : GMS_NGCB AvgCVIorFTN  : 8B3IG.054 NCV / 10853.414 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY { DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number

Agresment Delad 18.12.2015 18111263

EXCHANGE RATE

Note:
17.41 INR } MMBTUG);

GRAND TOTALnwesrson 1967105404
Nmmmmoemmvm FOR GAIL [NDIA} LWTED
Geund Total {In Words) : W“‘Em
JECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT —
mmmmmmmvmmmrmummosmUdayaSh ~
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. ankar ,
 WACE : Kersixal E-Mall ID U_S_NAIDUGGAILCO.N Naidu :.__.__w
IATE : Aug 16,2021 FAX No. 0112618504 1+00004855
IEGD. OFFICE: 10, GHEGATI CANGA PLACE, LK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066, AUTHORIZED SIGRATORY |
T cone, applicabia Forw T el Gt s 8 % AN Oy ok CUIPIRT, 1o CHNarorvial Gt S1Ong WNY Spwiicaisis i farvetd yaitio by -
Jote: Thin iwvoica shall be tead In conunciion wilh gorning Joind Tioket, )
ARJU SHARMA 1A.8
Managing Director Umited
a0 LADZOOL 1D0AGCHND 16976 © Puducherry Power Corporation F SUE

Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
A Puducherry.

b F— B e
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ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

SERIAL ~0

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
{A Gowt. of India Undertaking) I —
Karalkal, TN - 611001, N
s,

3 K M

[RATURE OF DOCUMENT: BN of == por GST Low. _Fut-mb}ma.uimcubmﬁ
SHIPMENT DETALLS: .
Product : Natural Gas . MODE OF TRAMIFORT @ Matwal Gas Pipeline r&'IEOFm = 01.09.2021
HSN CODE : 271121.00 bca 1 184000.00045M3 . BILLING DATE : 31.00.2021
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB WLAvg CV for FTH 1 9834.348 NCV / 10851.615 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Power Ld | Power L.
[Puduchenry Corporation Puducherty Corporation Agrosment Dotsd 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Patinam T.R Patlinam . N .
Karaikal, Puducherry '
- 605004, PY - 605004, | EXcHANGERATE
IN, _ : N. 74.53000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Period from Aug 16, Z0Z1 To Aug 31, 2021

17.41 INR{ MMBTXG).

GRAND TOTALpwwmswswn 21062447 .00

x y A FOR GAN, LWTED
arand Total fin W l.,zmowmmmsmmmmmm (INDNA)

JECLARATION: GW@WTWPWMMEAREM&MCTWMW
NDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

AACE : Kanikal E-Mad 10 U_S_NAIDUGGAL.CO.IN
JATE : Sep !, 2021 FAX No. 0112648594 1 +00004895
SEGD. OFFICE: 10, BHIKAJN CANA PLACE, RK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066.

T cone, appisabis Femn or Tl Wt Fe s et weeoiiond By W Gutiaesusr, v ONferavvial Wt alorvg Wil ppiusls Iviwros poyoiie by GAIL
kale: This inveics shal b read in Hon with ding Jobl Tiched.

- 5 - — s T A

ARJUN SHARMA, A8
Mg rporaton Limited
. . h Power Corporation LI A t X0E
5N - LAOANIL 19AACOR) 18976 ( A‘g"::::‘:;gm of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

. . et o0 [
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2 GAIL(India)Limited
3 NEW DELHI 1
L3 w‘ L il
DEBIT NOTE e ) e
, Business place: Tamilnadu - T w154, ey Sao
Service Tax No.:AAACG1209JST009 g’ms:immmgm
To,
Business Ares: NG Trading CB-PUDUCHERRY
therryperorpomum Ld(ioam e
T.R Pattinam Reference No. : TNG1A21 126000007
Kargikal,
605004 ‘ ‘ . Dute : 25.08.2021
QIC, Tamil nadu
Doe. No : 1600007096
© WAT/ Sales Tax Reg. No.: 7025771995
Dear SirfMadmt.
We have debited your account by an amount of Rs.555,862.00 (RUPEES FIVE LAC FIFTY-FIVE THOUSAND EXGHT
T HUNDRED SIXTY-TWO ONLY)
s as per the detuils given below:
NARRATION DATE CURRENCY | AMOUNT
PPCLAOITIVCST DIFF. 14.3-2%/28.03.21-31.03.2021 25.08.2021 INR 555.862.00-

For GAIL (tndis) Ltd.

Authori
uvs NMDU@GAILCOI @ﬁn\
CiN: L40200D1,3984CO1015976 Website: www, gmluline.com

. \?&3,\}» ,&‘ Oth -

CYECUTIVE RNGINEER [METN,).
| T4ERRY POWER CORPORATION LT
»reject OMfice, TR Pattinam

LY

e s e e e g

ARJUN SHARMA LA.S
Managing Director
d
Puducherry Power Corporation Limite:
(A Govermnmaent of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
{A Gowt, of India Underiaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Waebsite: www.gaionfing.com

F-mbmhuimuucwm?o

NATURE OF DOCUMENY: Bl of Swpply 2 per GST Law.

Product : Nabural Gas MODE OF TRAMGPORT : Matural Gas Pipaiine DATE OF 1SSUE : 16.09.201

HSN CODE : 271112100 pca + 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 15.08.2021

Maierial Desc. ;: GMS_NGCB Wt Avg CV for FTH  : 9061.225 NCV 1 10880.324 GCV

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME 8 ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY | DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
| Power. on i.1d, [ Power L.

Puducherry Corporation Puduchesry m Agressnani Daled $0.42.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam (TR Pattinam ‘ '

Karaikal Puduchery . Karaikal Puducherry

PY - 605004, . PY - 605004. EXCHANGE RATE

IN; IN. 74.18000

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Perbod frowy Sep 1, 2021 To Sep 15, 2021

T INR T MMBTUG)

T

17.41-INR/ MMBTING).

. GRAND TOTAL s on 19792547

ONE CRORE NINETY-SEVEN LAC MINETY-TWOQ THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMMTED
Grand Total i Worde) : FoREC S ONE CEORE
JECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT ' ——
NDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF UdayaSh\ﬁ?.:“‘“
SONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER, . ankar ;

g
%ACE : Kecallal E-Meil ID U_S_NAIDUGGAIL.CO.N Naidu =~ =S===.
IATE : Sep 16, 2021 FAX No, ‘I 0112618504 1+00004895
mmm:ﬂm AUTHOREED SIGNATORY
i cane, Sop Form k8 Forva ot w6 not vwimitied By e Vo Avrervial e aboreg Wil SpEiSiS Wikerat pywibin by T, M by Setarvaraiiis o Br CUotsrner.
wie: This wvolos shall b ul v conjunciion with diveg. Joird. Tichet.
ARJUN SHARMA, 148

W LAUZODOL BRACGOIOHHITE Managing

.
ion Limited 1 L 40E
ucherry Power Corporation A
(Apé‘gvernment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

. Y LT L P
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GAIL (INDIA) LTD.
(A Govl. of India Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 61009, N
Website: www.gasonline.com

TAX INVOICE

~. 115

OQRIGINAL FOR BUYER

k7]
Whwther a6 payabie o Reverse Charge basle: NO
[SHIPMENT DETANLS:
Product : Natural Gas |woor oF TRAKSFORT :  Matural Gas Pipetine DATE OF ISSUE : 01.10.2021
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 pca : 164000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 30092021
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB I Avg CV for FTE = BBT77.006 NCV / 10887.206 GCV
soa.’:_wormtwvmm&mmess SHIP TO.PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
|Puducheny Power Corporation Lid. I Powsr L. o
orporalion Pmry' Corporation | Agresment Dited 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Patinam ' : :
EXCHANGE RATE

Ndh:

17.41 R/ MMBTWU(G),

bt

uammﬁnx

RUPEES ONE CRORE NINETY-EIGHT LAC FORTY-THREE THOUSAND TWOQ HUNDRED

Srand Total (0 Words} : coprv. £QUR ONLY

FOR GAIL (INDIA} LBITED

MECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
ONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR iINDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

NDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE

Udayash | B

ankar
LACE : Karsikal E-Meil 10 U_S_NAIDUGGAIL.CO.N N aidu o ettt e
WIE : Oct1, 2021 FAX No, 0112018504 1400004895
EGD. OFFICE. 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, RLK. PUFAM, NEW DELHI - 1700065, AUTHORIZED SIGRATORY |
in coun, npplcabie F o G ‘uﬂhu'ﬁwhm.hmnm#m
wie: This bneice shall b read in conjurcaion with iy Joet Ticke,
: ARJUN SHARMA, 1A.8
N LA02000L BRHGOIN 8976 Mm‘:%g:ﬁaon Limited k LOE.
(Amnt of Puducherry Undestaking)
Puducherry.
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TAX mvolce ORIGINAL FOR BUYEF
SERIAL WY
_ GAIL (INDIA) LYD. TN 1621125000872
{A Govt. of India Undertaking) ;
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Wabsite; www.galonline.com
SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER DELIVERY
CODE 2145 10318 10371
PAN No. AMACG1209) AMACPESOTE AMACPESOTE
TN Ko, 223494 34580007904 34580007904 o
GST No. JIAACG 12091222 , JUAAACPGSOTENZS BMAACPES0TEZS OIC, Tami nadu
STATE Tamit Nadu OC, Tomil nad OIC. Tami nady
_ STATE CODE 33 ] 34
l_um"'ﬁm_:udmunﬁm. I\Tnuammbmumcuwmuo
[SHiPmENT DETARS: T
Product 1 Natural Gas WOOE OF TRAMGPORY  :  Nalural Gas Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE 1 46102021
HSN CODE : ZTI.21.00 ocQ : 184000,000/SM3 BRAING DATE : 15.10.2021
Material Desc.  : GMS_NGCB  |meavgcviorFTe  : 9877.729NCV / 10898.394 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY | DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
| Power . .
{Puducherry Power Comporation Lid. Puducherry Corporation Lid Agroemani Dulad 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Patéinam T.R Pattinam .
Karaikal Puducherry Karaikal,
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
". IN. 7.56000
Natural Gas Salee / Transmission 107 Delivery & Billing Penod from Oct 1, 2021 To Oct 15, 2021
. Componemts Cuantity VoM Rata UcM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Cumency Component - GCV based 111273.946 MMBTU (Gross) 2.5000 USDV ! MMETIXG) 23730950.15
JNR Component - GCV based 111273.946 MMBTU {Gross) 19.4992 INR { MMBTW(G) 2169752.95
Component - NCV based 100852.530 MMETU (Net) 5.04 INR { MMBTU(N} 50829825
Note: Appicable Nokursl Gas Pipoine Transporaton Tarkl -
17.41 NI/ MMBTING). TAXABLE AMOUNT 26415000.39
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT | 145| % 3830176.33
Imvotce vaLue 20245195.60]
GRAND TOTALunessen 202451
THREE CRORE TWO LAC FORTYFIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY- FOR GAN. {INDIA) LIMITED
mrwmm}:mv _ {
]oeammn:csanmomrwpmmmsmmmmammmmm Udayash S iy v e
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED ANO THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL ol e, s il
RATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. ankar g
. e ——— Y
[PLACE : Karakal €-Msid 1D U_S_NAIOUGIGAL.CO.IN Naidu b1
DATE : Oct 18, 2021 FAX No. 0112618594 1+00004495 .
REGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, I PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110068, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY |
ible iroen e

Ty iy, wprwi v Tt Coricetbionsl W Tt 1 1101 SubAIN by T Camionvr, v GWare Wil Wi 21060 Wilk RGOS kool payabia Oy GAR Wil by

Note: Tivg ivenice shll e Mepdl Int Sonjnciion with vy Joirt Tiched,

CIN . LAHEARIOL 1904500 89/5 Managing Director

Puducherry.

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS %

Pudticherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemm:nt of Puducherry Undertaking)

P ek B
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ORIGINAL FOR BUYER
. . (]
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. TNG1821125000934
{A Gowvt. of India Undertaking)
Karatkal, TN - 611001, IN
Websiie: www.gallonkne.com Now 1, 2029
SUPPLIER 2145002063
. OIC, Tami naduy
OC, Tamll nadu
STATE CODE
NA]
[SHPWENT DETALLS: . ;
Product : Matural Gas MODE OF TRANIPORT :  Natural Gas Pipeling DATE OF (SSUE 2 01.99.2021
HSN CODE s 2711.21.00 Dea 1 184000.000/SK3 BILLING DATE : 31.10.2021
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB WeAvg CVior FTH  © S858,776 NCV / 10879.885 GCV g
SOLD TO PARTY { BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description { Contract Number
[Puduchenry Power Corporation Lid. {Puducherry Power Comaoralion Lid. Agrossriont Deied 18,12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam TR Patinam, - .
Karpical Puducherry Karakal, Puduchervy i CHANG
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, Ex E RATE
IN.. . . 73.56000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmidsion for Delivery & Bilbng Period from Oct 16, 2621 To Oct 31, 2021
Components Quantity Uold AmountINR)
Foreign Cumency Component- GCVbased | 118134.330 MMBTU (Gross) | 2520041720
hncaw-ecvhmd ] T 1813439 | MMBTU (Gross) 2303525.13
r_mcmwm'-ucv_m - 107040050 « | MMBTU(Net): [+ T e
Now: Apphcable Naksal Gos Pipeline Transporiabion 1anfl - :
$7.41 INR | MMBTU(G). 29043400.54
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT G i ~ a088303.10]
INVOICE VALUE ITNTTLEE
i GRAND TOTALparwem 210977204
RUPEES THREE CRORE TWENTY-ONE LAC NINE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FOR GAIL (INDIA) LWNTED
Grand Total (n Words) : geeNTy.TWO ONLY .
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE § CORREGT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL UdayaSh ........3"""3...":_""""“
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER, _ ankar s
|PLACE ;. Karaikal E-Madl 1D U_S_NADUGGAL.CO.IN Naldu ﬁ
DATE : Nov 1,2021 ) . FAXNo, b 01128185049400004895
REGD. OFFICE: 18, BRIKAJI ] , NEW DELH) - 110066, g AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
i case, appilostie Form ber Tam sui 19 WOE Rborilind by B MOV, ys SFEmsotial KON Sng wils apeficubls Inirpsl Royauin By AL Thel 06 e WOm v

m:mmmum-mwmmw

.

CIN . L402000L1964GI0 18976

{ ARJUN SHARMA, 18

Puducherry Power
(A Govemment of Py

L e s ay b

Managing Director

Puducherry.

o [ -

E A0E

Corporation Limited
ducherry Undertaking)
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Coertificate No.

Certificate Issued Date
Account Reference
Unigque Doc. Reference
Purchased by
Description of Document
Property Description
Consideration Price (Rs.)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By
Stamp Outy Amount{Rs.)

---------------------------------------------- Pleasewrlteortypebelowthasllne-----------.--——----.--............-.
F | |
STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES
IN THE MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Szatu!ory Alert:

i Fne suineebeity of s Steeng cerhficate shuuld o8 serdied ab vy seolsskarg Go o Pudkiehamsidnderipid
Tty In e dalais on this Cediticate aod as avatiabbe on B webeild § R Lo Ao "'"""Pﬁdﬁ%l‘l’)ﬂ
e onus o chacking the iegitimacy is on the usors of the cortficate.
A& rame of soy dismenancy pleasa form the Compelenl Awnlhoriy, R

INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Puducherry

e-Stamp

IN-PY52329606468341T

20-Nov-2021 10:55 AM

SELFPRINT (PUY py-seli/ PUDUCHERRY/ PY-PU
SUBIN-PYPY-SELF86757001007810T

PADM

Article 4 Affidavit -

FILING OF TARIFF PETITION BEFORE JERC

20
(Twenty only)

MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY
THE SECRETARY JERC GURUGRAM
MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY

20
{Twenty only)

SELF PRINTED CEHTIF!CATE

TO BE VERIFIED BY THE RECIPIENT

Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-1I of

[ ARJUN SHARMA, 1LAS

Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corpocation Limited

g

LD
&
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28

The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2018 for Annual Performance Rev1ew
for 2021-22.

AND IN THE MATTER OF :

PETITIONER : The Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

RESPONDENT : The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,

137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU ARJUN SHARMA, IAS, SON OF SHRI OM PRAKASH
SHARMA AGED ABOUT 33 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
DUPLEX STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602.

1, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and |
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4] of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2018 and [ say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

]
ARJUN SHARMA, 1A
\ Managing Direclor ]
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

i
Y ie———- A o om



126
5799/2021/Diary Section

Lo 121

VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above
affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this #3 day of November, 2021.

. W DEPON
PLACE : Karaikal ARJUN SHARMA, 148
DATE : ! Managing Director )
duch, P Corporation Limited
L3 Nov 20 prssen St |
- Puducherry. _

Ml e b gk e n e b AT

. SURIAMOORTHY, 8.4 LL &,

ADVOCATE & NOTARY
No. 45/1, MARKET STREET,
KARAIKAL- 609 §02.
PUDUCHERRY STATE
SOUTH INDIA

Reg. Under N.C. NO Q;Q?» 9-02'
Date : ,...2‘3’;;:.3.').;‘2—021. e el
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EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF 144" MEETING OF THE BOAKI% “01422

DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON_TUESDAY THE 21
SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 11.00 AM IN THE CHAMBER OF SECRETARY TO GOVT.
{FINANCE), Il FLOOR, CHIEF SECRETARIAT, PUDUCHERRY

Item No. 144.11

To consider and authorize the Managing Director of the

Resolution No.144.11

Corporation to file the Tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23,
Annual Performance review for the FY 2021-22 and truing
up/review petition et¢ for the period 2019-20 and 2020-21.

The Board considered the Agenda Note and after discussions
passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the year FY 2021-22 and Truing up petition/ Clarification petition
/Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff
orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21 and Tariff Order for the tariff
period 2021-22, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if required and any other
documents required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behaif of
the Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be
required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs. 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Annual Performance Review/ Truing up petition / Condonation of delay
petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are
hereby approved towards the cost of licence fee for filing the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as
may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2021-22 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21
and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2021-22, if any and Condonation
of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if
required.

ARJUN SHARMA, tAS !
Managing Director o i
Puducherry Power Corporaticn Lirnited ]

(A Government of Puducherry Underiaking)
Puducherty.

. PR
. Ry -,
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BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FORTHE

STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES

GURUGRAM
PETITION NO: ......
of 2021
IN THE MATTER OF : Petition. under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Annual Performance
Review for 2021-22.

PETITIONER ' . The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT :  The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry — 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2) -

3)

The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.
Further, it is a “Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28) of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with
the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas
of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (India)
Ltd.

Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.ef.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity De ent, Puducherry
under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002. Y}

123
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ARININ SHARMA, A8
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

R S

|
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Hon'ble Commission has notified “Joint Electricity Regulatory Com;l‘niséion
(Terms' & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009" to be
effective from 08.02.2010.

The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 7™ April, 2021
for the year 2021-22 determining the revenue requirements and generation
tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the
Petitioner.

As per The Hon'ble Commission’s tariff order dt.7" April, 2021 it has been
directed to submit all necessary data for APR in the future petitions along
with revised estimates of the AFC Parameters for the whole year based on
actual data, starting with the petition for APR of FY 2021-22.

The actual details of generation, energy charges, fuel charges etc. of
Annual performance from April '21 to October'21 and the estimated details
of generation, energy charges, fuel charges etc. of Annual performance
from Nov '21 to Mar '22 is enclosed in Annexure-l.

It is submitted that PPCL is not connected to State Load Dispatch Centre
(SLDC) since the inception of plant operation. Although PPCL is sending
the Declared capacity by mail to SLDC daily, the same is not certified by the
concerned load dispatch centre after the day is over as per the Regulation
42(5) CERC Tariff regulation 2019. Further as per the regulation “peak
hours”, “off peak hours”, “High demand season” & “low demand season”
have not been declared by SLDC.So there are no instructions from SLDC
regarding the maintenance of load. Hence the PPCL plant generates at full
load unless the plant load is restricted due to i) islanding, ii) due to reduced
gas flow from GAIL iii) due to lack of load from Electricity Department.

In terms of Regulation 42(5) CERC Tariff regulation 2019, the Petitioner is
praying for CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause No0.42(3) for Karaikal
Power Station for the year 2022-25 for full fixed cost recovery at 85%
Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor(NAPAF) with the following :
a) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs,

b) Off peak period hours of the day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800 hrs & 2200
hrs to 2400 hrs.

¢) High demand season (3 months) : April, May & June

d)Low demand season (9 months). January, Febpuary, March, July,

August, September, October, November & December.

iii)Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner.
Managing Director

12.4-

v

l RJUN SHARMA,, 1A8
) ted
- (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) !

Puducherry Power Corporalion Limi

129



130
5799/2021/Diary Section
for recovery of full fixed charges at 85% NAPAF for the period 2019-24~for 125

thermal generating stations as per Regulation 49(A)a of Tariff regulation
2019.

9) Further in accordance with the tariff order issued the copies of bill raised
from April'21 to October'21 are enclosed as Annexure-ll for perusal.

10) This petition is being submitted along with Tariff petition for FY 2022-25 for
which filing fee will be paid as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees),
Regulation 2008/2012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this APR petition.

Prayer
In the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the
Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to:
i) Aliow to recover additional expenditure if any during the true up of
FY 2021-22.

i) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances
mentioned above. '

Y (Petitioner)
Place : Karaikal [ ARJl.'aN SIH%RMA, LAS
anaging Director ;
. , Puducherry Power Corparation Limitad
Date : 2 3 NOVY M7 (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) 1

Puducherry.

M. indett o,
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Annexure -1

(Annual Performance Review for FY 2021-22)



PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 2021-22

132

T Tl e

PO UOL

GENERATIO ADILARY  lAcTuaL  |AuXILAIRY GAS OIFF BETWEEN|  SOP BILL
ENERGY | FUELBILL& RAISED
ng | MonTH [ACTUALL AT e | Gencramon [POWER AUX POWERIPOWER | AT |consuMPTIO| FUEL BILL | cHARGES | ~ ENERGY | PuDUCHERRY [ CAPACITY | uniwec
‘ ol CONSUMPTION [CONSUMPTI [cONSUMP N CLAIMED | CHARGES | ELECTRICITY -
[IN KWH ONINKWH [TION IN % CLAIMED DEPT
1| aprir21 | 87.18 | 198s0000 | 20388870 994500 1100370 576 | 2630.58| 495882000 | 37706461 | 378252856 28795 79058580 27380747 | 4.114
2 | May21 | 2820 | z0ss3000 | 21347410 1027650 1162010 520 |2641.56| 5162680.00 | 40360715 | 40168946 191769 81402280 orr7200s | 4119
3 | June2t | s0.38 | 20502670 | 20913840 994500 1117640 560 |2635.01| 5083819.00 | 38903671 | 38998514 94643 50231848 srerasr | 4114
4| Juty21 | ee4s | 20853000 | 20904330 1027650 1084930 549 | 265365 | 511701000 | 29253313 | 30074182 179151 80277552 sescesa7 | 4985
5 | Aug21 | so.s1 | 20853000 | 21885740 1027650 1172140 581 | 2613.94] 5271427.00 | 40033501 | 41220064 286563 82453396 sesssssr | 4152
6 | Sept21 | vo81 | 1980000 | 21203500 994500 1129700 535 | 262300 s107748.00 | ase3s791 | 39746124 110333 80979456 ssecessr | 4150
7| oct21 | sves | 20553000 | 21685530 1027650 1147530 529 (267214 5434070 | 63828287 | 65174165 1345878 73505301 seesass7 | 3990
8 | Nov21 | s7.00 | 198s0000 | 20358000 994500 1119690 550 |263415| 5220000 | 61303680 | 61184378 119302 89851045 oseesse7 | 3900
9 | pec21 | 87.00 | 20853000 | 21038600 1027650 1157013 550 |263415| 5285578 | 62073827 | 63223887 1150030 01890524 ssoecaer | 3980
10| Jan22 | 44.90 | 20853000 | 10857600 1027650 507168 550 |270000| 2728040 | 32038104 | 32631668 593564 ATTT4413 s1azras | 3980
11| Feb22 | 87.00 | 18584000 | 19000800 928200 1119690 580 |2634.15| 4872000 | 57216768 | 57105419 111349 85772086 J8ceeee7 | 3990
12| mar22 | e7.00 | 20853000 | 21036600 1027650 1157013 550 |283415) 8272331 | e1918253 | esz238s7 1305604 91890524 a8e66ce7 | 3999
o— 240628920 13064804 4313838.51 | 9650870162 | 327801081
Ndwnative PLF, 85% 0.43 96.51 32.78
ive Heat rate 2646 Kcallkwh
%
CEro"es approved: Rs 34.64 Crores Projected Rs 32.78
’é GCTOBER'21 ARE ACTUAL FIGURES . NOV'21 TO MARCH'22 FIGURES ARE ESTIMATED ONE
29z i
v§d .
a Y
i
<538 -
cg” Ny
§ —
=4
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Annexure - 11

(Sale of Power bills raised for the period from
April, 2021 to October, 2021)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
- (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANIORE
T.R. Pattinam - 609 606

Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988,234488 . Fax: 233923
Ref.No.01/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 h:n__ ' : Dt.10.05.2021
To '

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,

ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, .
KARATKAL. - & /

Sir,
Sub:Sale of Power for the month of April 2021 bill - Forwarded,
Ref: 1. Tariff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04,2021. =

\"y") 2. Your letter No. 2204/EDK/Estt/B3/2019-20/681 dt?‘30.05.2018. ’
'} . -X- . t.
g ‘ :
(('\? I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.6,66,91,923/-(Rupees six crore

sixty six lakh ninety one thousand nine hundred and twenty three only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of APRIL 2021 & additional claim of Rs.7.42 crore on account of
“True up for the FY 2018-19 in six equated monthly instaliments i.e Rs.1,23,66,667/-
(1/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.7,90,58,590/.Further, it is informed that the total
balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to Rs.52,10,35,844/-
including earlier bills as detalled below:- -

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs.6,53,76,194 /-
For the Financial Year 2009-10 R$.6,01,18,789/-
For the Financial Year 2010-11 , Rs.25,19,24,684/-
ks .
Bl N iogr/;!;?:Egg(t;ﬁb%gfgozgzzo@ dt:08.04,2021 Rs. 6,45.57,587/-
Add: Bill for the month of April 2021 Rs. 7,90,58,590/-
' Net amount payable by the Electricity Department | Rs.52,10,35,844/-

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately,

&%

‘&é’ ’9( | Yours faithfully,
a7y Dby %

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH)

y submitted to:
. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.
2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, Puducherry,

Copy to:
1. The Brawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry
2. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry
3. The PA to EE(M), PPCL, Karaikal,

Managing Director Limited

' duchermry Power Corporation Limiie .

i ' {A%uovemm?ntofPuducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S 1

s e a e

e e e L R L U v - are v g
3 - - g S
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 3 U
’ (A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2021 -
BILL No:01/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2021-22 D1.10/05/2021
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2021-22 Of JERC DT.07.04.2021

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUBAUCHERRY

Annudl Fixed PlaFntctLoad Normative
- Rate/ | Cost Specified A h? o Annual
> |taritt eaa| NS UAESIN | it | for the vear At it the |Plent Losd Ameunt
E.C.R,|] 2020-21 in year factor in
Rupeet {AFC) (PAFM,) % NAPLF
(A) (B) - {C} (%) (E) (F} - (G) (H}
: PAFM,- K '
85.29% s
p‘Fqu - ‘_
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 346400000] 87.17% 85 | 28866667.00
€C,={(0.20xAFC) x(1/12)x{PAFMp/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x
(1/12)} + {0.80 x AFC} x(1/4)x(PAFMopl / NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80 x
AFC)x(1/12)} . |
2 | cunnces | 19298600.00(1.96 37625256.00
Total (1+2)] 66691923.00
ADD: Additionat claim of Rs.7.42 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2018-19 in
six equated instaliments (1/6) _
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department t§ PF

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: APRIL €021.

CC, = CC,, (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCox (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in
the month)

€C,={(0.20xAFC} x(1/12)x(PAFM,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/12)} +

{0.80 x AFC) x(1/4)x(PAFMop] / NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80 x AFC)x{1/12)}

CC, = {0.20%346400000)x {1/12)x (B85.29/85) subject to ceiling of (0.20x346400000)x(1/12) + {(0.80 x
3464000003x(1/12)x(87.17/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x346400000)x(1/12)}

CC, = {(5773333.34) x {85.29/85) subject to cetling of 5773333.34} + {{(23093333.34) x (87.17/8%)
subject to ceiling of 23093333.34}

CC,= 5793030.59 subject to ceiling of 5773333,34 + 23682892.55 subject to ceiling of 23093333.34
CC,= 5773333.34 + 23093333.34 .

CC,= 2BB866666.67 {or) 2,88,66,667.00

(Ru;;ees seven crore ninety lakh fifty eight thousand five hundred and ninety only)

April, May & June 2021 has been taken as high demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)
For & On Behalf of the PPCL

\0\9\0‘{“

REBATE: Drawing sbursing Officer

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment. Such rebaiy
shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc
If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electacity Department shall be

entitled for a rebate of 1% on the batance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working days from the dalc o
bt receipt of the bil), .

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: within.a month from the date of receipt of the bill
SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:
In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per manth will be levied, on the amount due.
. For & On Behalf of the PPCL

M AN W eofe e e— s—
Drawing & Dlam::er ARJUN SHARMA, a8
3

Managing Director
Puducherry Powar Corporation Limled
{A Governmant of Puducheny Undertaking)
Puducherry,

i R O . LT

e
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C ] Calculation of Energy charges.
for the month of APRIL - 2021
| | _ Amount paid
Fortnight| Quantity GCV Gty * GCV to GAIL
z
I 2376.401 10836.708| 25752363.73| 18074287.00
0.000 0.000]| . 0.09; 0.00
II 2582.428| 10878.296 $6.18] 19722174.00
0.000 0.000] 0.00| 0.00
Total 4958.829 53844727991 37796461.00
LGP = 37796461/4958.829 _
= 7622.654 "
or = 7.622/SCM .
Average GCV = 53844779.91/4958.829
= 10858.366
ECR

Normative Gross Heat Rate * LGP * LMGCV ¥ (100 - APC))
2646*7.622*100/(10858,.366%(100<5.
1.96 ‘

Note: where Normative Gross Heat Rate : 2646Kcatfkwh.,
Normative Auxitlary Consumption (APC) = 5%

ARJUN'SHARMA, 1a8
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited :
- (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
' Puducherry.

B T ——E maem
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- moucnenav POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
) Cate:,... [, [96/2,r EA Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

O . PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANIORE
‘:rgm‘, T.R. Pattinam - 609 606
' Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 . Fax: 233923 -
Ref.No.02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 /Qaf Dt.  .06.2021
To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT,
KARAIKAL.

Sir,
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of May 2021 bill - Forwarded,

Ref: 1.Tarlff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04.2021.

- 2. Your letter No. 2204/EDK/Estt/B3/2019-20/681 dt: 30.05.2018,

oY e

(,«"7”’ 1 am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.6,§0.35,613l-(Rupees six crore
ninety lakh thirty five thousand six hundred and thirteen only) towards Sale of Power for
the month of MAY 2021 & additional claim of Rs.7.42 crore on account of True up for
the FY 2018-19 in six equated monthly instaliments i.e Rs.1,23,66,667/- (2/6) resulting
to the net amount of Rs.8,14,02,280/.Further, it is informed that the total balance
amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to Rs.60,24,38,124/- including
earlier bills as detailed below: -

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs.6,53,76,194 /- |
For the Financlai Year 2009-10 Rs.5,01,18,789/- '
For the Financial Year 2010-11 R$.25,19,24,684/-
Add bl for the month of March 2021 ;
. Bili No: 13/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2020-21 dt:08.04.2021 v, |Re. 6,45,57.587/-
Add: Bili for the month of April 2021 i
Bill No:01/PPCL/EE(M)/ODO/SOP/2021-22 dt: 10.05.2021 Rs. 7,90,58,590/- %
Add: Bill for the month of May 2021 Rs. 8,14,02,280/-
Net amount payable by the Electricity Department | Rs,60,24,38,124/-

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

Yours faithfully,

S
Theao

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH)

-
Copy submitted to':
1, The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer — I, Electricity Dept, Puducherry. ‘ *

Copy to: ' : . . -
1._The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry '

\JZ. The Mapager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry
3. The PA to E.E{(Mech), PPCL, Karaikal.

[ ARJUN SHﬁ:)iRw LA.S
| e . ‘Umited
y Power Corporation Limite )

kp&?redr‘n.n:rem of Puducherry Undertaking) _ .

( PuducherTy. N
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

@ Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2021 :
BILL No:02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2021-22 Dt.10/06/2021

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02,2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER

FOR 2021-22 OF JERC DT.07.04.2021 .
NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY
Annual Fixed Pte;:r;g.;ad Normative|
. | Rate/ | Cost Specified . Annual
z: Tariff Head No. o'zx:its n Unit  for the Year :tc :':t?:';i Plant Load Amgunt
E.C.R.| 2020-21in year factor in
Rupees (AFC) (PAFM,) % MNAPLF
(A) (8) () (D) (€) _(F) ) (H)
PAFM,- F}
88.90%
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 346400000 | papp,, - 85 | 28866667.00
_ 87.71% )
CCy= CC,; (peak hours) + CC,; (during off-peak hours)
2 | ey | 20185400.00{ 1.99 40168946.00
T “Total (1+2)] 69035613.00
ADD: Additional claim of Rs.7.42 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2018-19 in _
six equated installments (2/6) 12366667.00
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 81402280.00

HIGH DEMAND SE.ASONt MAY 2021
CC, = CC, (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCg,2 (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in
the month} *

'f.A

C€Cpz={{0.20xAFC) x(1/6)x(PAFM,,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x {1/6)} - CCs,

€C,,={(0.20x346400000)x(1/6)x( 88.90/85) subject to Cetlmg of (0.20 x 346400000)x (1/6) -
5$773333.34

€C,2=11546666.67 x ( 88.90/85) subject to Ceiling of 11546666.67 - 5773333.34
€C,2=11546666.67 -5773333.34 -
€C,,=5773333.33 ‘

CCopz = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/6) x (PAFM,,,/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80XAFC)x(1/6)}- CCopl

CCopz = {(0.80 x 346400000) x (1/6) X (87.71/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80x346400000)x(1/6)}-
23093333.34 .

CCpz = { 277120000 x (1/6) x (87,71 / 85) subject to ceiling of 277120000 x (1/6)} - 23093333.34

CCopa = { 46186666.67 x (87.71/85) subject to ceiling of 46186666.67} - 23093333 34
CCypz = 46186656.67 - 23093333.34
CCopz = 23093333.33

CC2 = CCN + CCW;
CC,= 5773333.33 + 23093333.33
CC. = 28866666.66 (or) 2,88,66,667.00

(Rupees eight crore fourteen lakh two thousand two hundred and eighty only)

April, May & June 2021 has been taken s high demand months (Peak hours: 18:08 hours JG23¢H EHARMA., 145

= Managing Director
Fam 0 Me Rl - Gduthény POer Corporation Limited
(A Governmant of Puduchery Undertaking)
Puducherry.

o ok . R
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Calculation of Energy charges
far the month of MAY - 2021

139

134

Amount paid
*
night Quantity Gev Qty * GCV to c:an
2543.841 '10896.164 27718108.73 19838887.00
0.000 0.000 * 0.00 0.00
1 2638.848 10865.485 28672363.36 20521828.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total 5182.689 56390472.09 40360715.00
. s
LGP = 40360715/5182.689
= 7787.601
or = 7.787/SCM
Average GCV = 56390472.09/5182.689
= 10880.543
ECR NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))

2646%7.787*100/(10880.543*(100-5))
1.99

REBATE:

PPCL shall aliow a rebate of 2.5% ‘only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance
payment., Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc

If the value of the bill after aliowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity
Department shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bili amount, if payment is made
within seven working days from the date of receipt of the bill.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the
amount due.

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

»
O
RS
AU jing sbursing Officer

ARJUN SHABMA, LAS
st Dlrea:tnfon Limited

puducherry nfg,w;;w
(A Govesment S ucherty

undertaking) 1

. .. PP
gt ity
et
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Govarnment of Puducherry Undertaking)
PROJECT 'OFFICE, MELAVANIORE
T:R. Pattinam -~ 609 606

Phone: {04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 Fax: 233923
: Ref.NO.U:‘l/PPCLfEE(M){DDO{SOP{ZOZI.‘Z?/?[O ‘ Dt.¢3.07.2021
To ' o : AR
THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,

ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT,
KARAIKAL.

sir, : R
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of June 2_021 bill - Forwarded.”
Ref: 1.Tariff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04.2021. :
2. Your letter No. 2204/EDK/Estt/B3/2019-20/681 dt: 30.05.2018.
. - Cs
an ‘ » e
AT am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.6,78,65,181/-(Rupees six crore |
seventy eight lakh sixty five thousand one hundred and eighty one only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of JUNE 2021 & additional claim of Rs.7.42 crore on account of
True up for the FY 2018-19 in six equated monthly instaliments i.e Rs.1,23,66,667/-
{3/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.8,02,31,848/. Further, it is informed that the

total balance amount due payable by the Electricity' Department arrives. to
Rs.68,26,69,972/- including earlier bills as detailed below:~ _ :
For the Financial Year 2008-09 R%.6,53,76,194 /- :
For the Financial Year 2009-10 Rs.6,01,18,789/-
For the Financial Year 2010-11  , : Rs.25,19,24,684/- i
Add bill for the month of March 2021 © Ny _ ’
Bill No: 13/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2020-21 dt:08.04,2021 Rs. 6,45,57,567/- .
Add: Bill for the month of April 2021 .
Bill No:01/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:10.05.2021 Rs. 7,90,58,590/-
Add: Bill for the month of May 2021 ) _
Bill No: 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt 10.06.2021 Rs. 8,14,02,280/- .
Add: Bill for the month of June 2021 B Rs. 8,02,31,848/-
Net amount payable by the Electricity Department Rs.68.26,§9.9_7_gf-
The biil for surcharge will be raised separately.
Yours Ffaithfully,
AL *

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MEC._H)'.l

Copy submitted to:
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - 1, Electricity Dept, Puducherry.

to:

0 ' .
%e Drawing and Disbursing-Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry
{ The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry

3. The PA to E.E(Mech), PPCL, Karaikal.

(AG

JR— - P p———— ] L -

ARJUN SHARMA,, A8
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

overnment of Puducherry Undertaking) :

Puducherry.

P

140
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED ~ 136
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING) :
® Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2021 _
BILL No:03/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2021-22 , Dt.03/07/2021

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2021-22 OF JERC DT.07.04.2021 '

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Annual Fixed Pla::r:c:.;ad Normative
I Rate/ | Cost Specified Annual
ﬁ: Tariff Head Na. o'zxglts 0 Unit [ for the Year :tct::,e:‘i Plant Load Ar‘n:unt
E.C.R.| 2020-21in year factor in
Rupees (AFC) (PAFM,) % NAPLF
(A) (B) {C) {0} (EY (F) 2 {6) . (H)
PAFM,- -
90.96% T
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 346400000 | parm,, - as 2B866667.00
88.60%
CCy= CCp3 (peak haurs) + CCups {during off-peak hours)
ENERGY .
2 CHARGES 19796200.00| 1.97 38998514.00
Total §1+2)_ 67865181.00
ADD; Additional claim of Rs.7.42 Crore on account of TRUE -19 In
six equated installments (3/6) 12366667.00
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 80231848.00

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: JUNE 2021

CC; = LG, (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CC, 3 {Capacity charges for the off-peak hours ir:
the month)

. -
-+

€C,3= {(0.20XAFC) x(1/4)x(PAFM,3/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of {0.20 X AFC) x (1/4)} - {CCo, + CCon

CCpy={(0.20x346400000)x{ 1/4)x( 90.96/85) subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x 346400000}x (1/4) -
(5773333.34 + 5773333.33)

CCpa=17320000.00 x ( 90.96/85) subject to Ceiling of 17320000.00 - 11546666.67
€Cp3=17320000.00 -11546666.67

CC,au5773333.33

CCop, = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/4) x {PAFM,,3/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80XAFC)x(1/4)}- [CCop) +
CCu2)

CCos = {(0.80 x 346400000) x (1/4) x (88.50/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x346400000)x({1/4)}-
[23092333.344+23093333.33] '

CC.,Q;' = { 277120000 x (1/4) x (88.60/ 85) subject to ceiling of 277120000 x (1/4)} - [46186666.67]

CCops = { 69280000.00 x (88.60/85) subject to ceiling of 69280000.00} - [46186666.67]
CChpa = 69280000.00 - 46186666.67

CCopa = 23093333.33

CC; = CC,; + CC.,,;
€Cy= 5773333.33 + 23093333.33
CC, = 28866666.66 (or) 2,88,66,667.00

(Rupees eight crore two lakh thirty one thousand sight hundred and forty sight only)
- April, May & June 2021 has been taken as high demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)

- For 8 On Behalf of the PPC
. "
“ M\

Drawing & Dj ursigg Officer

| ‘ ARJUN HARMA, LAS 1
!

Managing Directos nited
Power Corporation Lirnite
(Apég:sdr‘ner:gnt of Puducherry Undertaking}
PuduchesTy.

POV, bt
e b e
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Caiculation of Energy charges .- |

for the month of JUNE - 2021

142

~ 137

Fort- Amount paid
M 'R ]
night Quantity GCV - Qty * GCV to (;AIL
I 2496.551 10830.032 . 27037727.22 19087438.00
0.000 0.000 . 0.00 0.00
II 2587.268 10849.417 28070349.42 19816433.0(1
0.000 0.000 0.00 ¢.00
Total 5083.819 55108076.64 38903871.00
LGP = 38903871/5083.819
= 7652.489 ‘
or = 7.652/SCM L .
Average GCV = 55108076.64/5083.819
= 10839.897
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
= 2646%7.652%100/(10839.897*(100-5))
= 1.97
REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance
payment., Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royaity cess, levy, etc

If the value of the bill after allowina rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity
Department shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made
within seven working days from the date of receipt of the bill.

LAST DAYTE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the
amount due. '

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

g o
R
Drawing sbursipng Officer

Cammr

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Powes Corporation Limied
(A Government of Puduchesry Undertaking}
Puducherry. _

[P — e . gt b A
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- PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

{A Governmant of Puducherry Undertaking)

PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANIORE
T.R Pattinam - 809 606

Fax: 233923

Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488
Ref.No.prcul EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 / 519
To '

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT,
KARAIKAL.

Sir,

Sub: Sale of Power for the month of July 2021 bill - Forwarded

Ref: 1,Tariff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04.2021. ~

2. Your letter No, 2204/EDK/Estt/83/2019-20/681 dt: 30 05.2018.

)=

8.2021

Iam dlrected to enclose herewlth an Invoice for Rs.S,‘IQ,lO,BSS{-(Rupees six crore
seventy nine lakh ten thousand elght hundred and eighty five only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of JULY 2021 & additional claim of Rs,7.42 crore on account of
True up for the FY 2018-19 in six equated monthly installments i.e Rs.1,23,66,667/-
{4/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.8,02,77,552/~. Further, it is informed that the
total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to

Rs.56,29,47,524/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Finandal Year 2008-09

Re.6,53,76,194 /-

For the Financial Year 2009-10

#s.6,01,18,789/-

For the Finandlal Year 2010-11

Re.25,19,24,684/-

&dd: Bill for the month of Mey 2021 -
Bill No: 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:10.06.2021
{Rs.B,14,02,280 = Rs.5,63,83,823 = Rg.2,50,18,457/-

Rs, 2,5C,18,457 /-

Add: Bill for the month of June 2021
Bill No: 03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP{2021-22 dt:03.07.2021

Rs. §,02,31,848/-

Add: Bill for the month of July 2021 Rs. 8,02,77,552/-
Net amount payable by the Electricity Department R#.56,29,47,524/-
The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.
Yours faithfully,

C.opy submitted to:
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.
2. The Superintending Engineer ~ I, Electricity Dept, Puducherry

Copy to:

?/The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry

The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry
3. The PA to E.E{Mech), PPCL, Karaikal,

ARJUN SHARMA LAS
Managing Direcior

-

Puduchery Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |

Puduycherry.

[

138

143



144
5799/20Z4/Diary Section

o PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED .- 1 3 9
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
) BILL FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2021
BILL No:04/PPCL/ODO/SOP/PED/2021-22 Dt. 04/08/2021

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2021-22 OF JERC DT.07.04.2021

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Annual Fixed ”‘Fwd Normative
Rate/ | Cost Specified Annual
o |Tanttnead| No-SLUNEIN 1 ynit | tor the Year |ACUSVSID tprant Loaa]  AMU™
ECR.| 2020-21in vear factor In
Rupees {AFC) (PAFM,) - % NAPLF
o) (6) © ©) 3] F) O) (R}
773'27- =
1 | CAPACITY cHARGES 346400000 | par.. | 85 | 28866667.00
$5.82%
Low demand:; CC,= CC,,; (peak hours) + CC,,; (during off-peak hours)
2 m 19819400.00| 1.97 39044218.00
Total (1+2)| 67910885.00
ARD: Additional claim of Rs.7.42 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2018-19 in
six equated instaliments (4/6) : 12356667.00
i Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| g0277552.00
= ——r— = ——rlr—— . -.i
CC, = CC,, {Capacity charges for the phak hours in the month} +CC,y; (Smbacity charges for tha off-peak hours in .
the month) ’

€C,y = {{0.20xAFC) x{1/12)x(PAFM,,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiting of {0.20 x AFC) x (1/12)}

€€, ={{0.20x346400000)x(1/12)x{ 88.61/85))} subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x 346400000)x {1/12)

C€C,;=5773333.33 x (88.61/85) subject to Ceiling of 5773333.33
CC, =5773333.33

A

CCopl = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/12) x (PAFM,, /NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.8B0xAFC)x(1/12)}
CCopr = {(0.80 x 346400000) x (1{12).:: {85.82/85) subject to ceifing of (0.80x346400000)x(1/12)}

CCups = { 277120000 x (1/12) x {85.82/ 85) subject to ceiling of 277120000 x {1/12)}

€Copa = { 23093333.33 x (85.82/85) subject to ceiling of 23093333.33)
CCppy = 23093333.33

CC; = CC“ + ch‘

©C,= 5773333.33 + 23093333.33

CC, = 28866666.66 (or) 2,88,66,667.00

(Rupees eight crors two lakh saventy saven thousand five hundred and fifty two only)

July 2021 to March 2022 has been taken as low demand months {Pesk hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)
- For & On Behalf of the PPCL

Y g T A, S AT,

{ ARJUN HARMA, LAS
Managingcg):;e:rt:;on Limited
ry Power
(Am?n:m of Puducherry Undertaking) _
PuducherTy. .

. T P
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- 1 4 0
Calculation of Energy charges
for the month of JULY - 2021
A Amount paid
Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
. T
2578.509 10821.758 27904000.40 19745216.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
i 2538.501 10860.283 27568839.26 19508097.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 _ 0.00
Total 5117.010 ' 55472839.65 39253313.00
LGP = 39253313/5117.010
= 7671.143
or = 7.671/SCM y
Average GCV = 55472839.65/5117.010 *
= 10840.870

ECR - NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
2646%7, 671*100/(10840.87*(100-5))

1.97

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance
payment. Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc

If the value of the bill after allowjng rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity
Department shall be entitled for 3 rebate of 1% on the balance. ti] amount, if payrnent is made
within seven working days from the date of receipt of the bi.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a inonth‘ from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT: .
In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the

. For & On Behalf of the PPCL

[ ARJUN SHARMA, A8
Managing Oirector
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |
Puducherry.

g S U [
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Governmant of Puducherry tindertaking)
PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJIORE
T.R. Pattinam ~ 609 606

Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 - Fax: 233923
Ref.No.O%/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 /’;73 ] /\\f:;?;-;-,q_ ‘. Y : (3.09.2021
To ,'::.;'.\ - o L
THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V, 3
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, FEPAN
KARAIKAL., V. 5

oA L =T

sl rgnentl g

s]r, Rt AU

Sub: Sale of Power for the month of August 2021 bill - Forwarded.

Ref: 1.Tariff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04.2021. ¥ >
2. Your letter No. 2204/EDK/Estt/B3/2019-20/681 dt: 30.05.2018,

=)=

I am directed to enclose herewlith an Invoice for Rs.7,00,86,731/-(Rupees seven
crore eighty six thousand seven hundred and thirty one only) towards Sale of Power for
the month of AUGUST 2021 & additional claim of Rs.7.42 crore on account of True up
for the FY 2018-19 in six equated monthly installments i.e Rs.1,23,66,667/- (5/6)
resulting to the net amount of Rs.8,24,53,398/-. Further, it is informed that the total
balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to Rs.58,54,00,922/-
including earlier bills as detailed below:-

{or the Financiat Year 2008-09 Rs$.6,53,76,194 /-

f’or the Financial Year 20609-10 Rs.6,01,18,789/-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 R$.25,19,24,684/-
Add: 8ill for the month of May 2021 - -

Bhi No: 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:10.06.2021 Rs. 2,50,18,457 /- -
 (Rs.8,14,02,280 - Rs.5 63,83,823 = Rs.2.50,18,457/-
Add: Eill for the month of June 2021

Bl Mo: 03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:03.07.2021 Rs. 8,02,31,848/-

WA T U

| Bilt No: 04/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt: 04.08.2021 Rs. 8,02,72.552/-

Add: Bill for the month of July 2021

Add: Bill for the mwonth of August 2021 Rs. B,24,53,398/-

tess: Rs.6.00 Crore received from the Electricity Department in the
menth of August 2021 Rs. 6,00,00.000/-

AN

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department | Rs.58,54,00,922/-

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

L}

Yours faithfully,

@M )0tk

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH)

+ -

' Copy submitted to: A
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry. U
2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, Puducherry. . .o

Copy to: _ +

1. Fhe Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry. . *
Z. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry. . s
3. The PA o E.E{Mech}, PPCL, Karalkal. o

T , IR

P p - ——re

ARJUN SHARMA,, 1A5s
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

141

146



/2021/Diary Section

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
" Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2021
BILL No:0E/PPCL/DDO/SOR/PED/2021-22
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
LIMETED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF QRDER
FOR 2021-22 OF JERC DT.07.04.2021
NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Pt. 03/09/2021

.V ’

Annual Fixed PlaFr;::ti::'ad Normative
. Rate/ | Cost Specified . Annual
ﬁ; Tariff Head No. o;x:lts n Unit | for the Year :td:lm: Plant Load Arn:unt
E.C.R.| 2020-21in year factor in
Rupeas (AFC) (PAFM,) % NAPLF
(A) (8) ) (D) (E) _(F) (G) . (H)
PAFM,- . .
21.59% »]
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 346400000} pary,, - 8s 28866667.00
89.95% '
Low demand: CC;= CC,; {(peak hours) + CCq,z (during off-peak hours)
ENERGY
2 CHARGES 20713600.00| 1.99 _ 41220084.00
Total (1+2)] 70086731.00
ARD:; Additional claim of Rs.7.42 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2018-19 in
six equated installments (5/6) 12366667.00
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Departmant to PPCL} 82453398.00]

LOW DEMAND SEASON: AUGUST 2021
CC; = CCyp (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CC,, (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in
the month)

-
.

C€C,2={(0.20xAFC) X{1/6)x(PAFM,,/NAPAF) Subject to Celling of (0.20 x AFC) x {1/6}} - CCp,

CCpa={(0.20x346400000)x(1/6)x(91.59/85)} subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x 346400000)x {1/6) -
5773333.33

€C,={11546666.66 x (91.59/85) subject to Celling of 11546666.66) -5773333.33
CC,,=5773333.33

CCopa = {(0.80 x AFC) X (1/6) X (PAFM,0o/NAPAF) subject to celling of (0.80XAFC)x(1/6)} - CCop,

CCqpa = {{0.80 x 346400000) x (1/6) x (89.95/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x346400000)x(1/12)} -
23093333.33

CC,ys = { 277120000 x (1/6) x (89.95/ 85) subject to ceiling of 277120000 x (1/6)} - 2309333333
CCuyz = { 46186666.66 x (89.95/85) subject to ceiling of 46186666.66} - 23093333.33
CCyya = 2309333333

CC; = CC,; + CC,,;
CCy= 5773333.33 + 23093333.33
€C, = 28856666.66 (or) 2,88,66,687.00

{Rupees elight crore twanty lout kakh fiRty three thousand and three hundred and ninsty aight
only)

= July 2021 to March 2022 has beaen taken as low demand meonths (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)

For & On Behalf of the PPCL
0%

Prawing &

A managing Director
Puducherry Power Gorpora

A Govermnment of
( Puducherry.

g

e i
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ARJUN SHARN‘IA LAS

tion Limited

Puducherry Undertaking) .

by a w
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Calculation of Energy charges

for the month of AUGUST - 2021

Fort- . Amount paid
" o
night Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to ?n.
I 2558.781 10853.414 27771509.53 19871054.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 ‘ 0.00
o1 - 2712.646 10851.615 29436590.02 21062447.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total 5271.427 57208099.55 40933501.00
LGP = 40933501/5271.427
= 7765.165
or = 7.765/5CM >
Average GCV = 57208099.55/5271.427
= 10852.488
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))

= | 2646*7.765*100/(10852.488%(100-5)) -

= 1.99
REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance
payment. Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc

If the value of the bill after allowing ‘rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity
Department shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the baiance bill amount, if payment is made
within seven working days from the date of receipt of the bill.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:
In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the
amount due. '

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

Drawin isbursing Officer

Managing Director ) i

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited  §

{A Government of Puduchery Undertaking) |
Puducherry.

2 . e LT
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y PUPUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITE :
E C (A Government of Puducherry Undertaklug) Q ’ 0 1
PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE o 0
T.R. Pattinam - 609 606 A .

Phone; (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 "Fax:;23.3.923-"

Ref.No.06/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SQP/2021-22/ Dt.@5.10.2021

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER ~ V,

ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT,

KARAIKAL 609 602.

Sir, . _
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of September 2021 bill - Forwarded.

Ref: 1.Tariff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04.2021,
2, Your letter No. 2204/EDK/Estt/83/2019- 20{631“dt‘~30 05.2018.
-y

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.6,86,12,791/-(Rupees six ¢crore
eighty six lakh twelve thousand seven hundred and ninety one only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of SEPTEMBER 2021 & additional claim of Rs.7.42 crore on
account of True up for the FY 2018-19 in six equated monthly instaliments i.e
Rs.1,23,66,665/- (6/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.8,09,79,456/~-. Further, it is
informed that the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department
arrives to Rs.62,63,80,378/- including eartier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs. 6,53,76,194 /-

For the Financial Year 2009-10 Rs. 6,01,18,789/-

Fer the Financial Year 2010-11 Rs. 25,19,24,684/-

Add: Bill for the month of May 2021. ‘
Bill No: 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:10.06.2021 Rs. 2,50,18,457 /-

(Rs.8,14,04,280 - Rs.5,63,83,823 = Rs.2,50,18,457/-
Add: Bill for the month of June 2021

Bill No: 03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:03.07.2021 | Rs. 8,02,31,848/-
Add: Bill for the month of July 2021

Bill No: 04/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt: 04.08.2021 Rs. 8,02,77,552/-
Add: Bill for the month of August 2021 ]
Bill No:05/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt: 03.09.2021 Rs. 8,24,53,398/
Add: Bill for the month of September 2021 Rs. 8,09,79,456/-

. Sub - Total | Rs. 72,63,80,378/-

Less: Rs.€.00 Crore received from the Electricity Department in the .
month of August 2021 - Rs. 6,00,00,000/
Less: Rs.4.00 Crore received frorn Electricity Department in the month : A
of Septernber 2021 * Rs. 4,00,00,000/

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department | Rs. 62,63,80,378/-

The bili for surcharge will be raised separately.

Yours faithfully,

AP o

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH) |

Copy submitted to:
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.
2. The Superintending Engineer - 1, Electricity Dept, Puducherry.

Copy to:

1. The Drawing and Disbursing Ofﬁcer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
2)Ffie Manager {Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry.

3. The PA to E.E(Mech), PPCL, Karaikal. l S §

T L

ARJUN SHARMA LA.S
Managing Direclo
d
cherry Power Corporauon Limite
(Apcgg\:jemmgnt of Puducherry Undertaking) _
Puducherry. : )

- P S B A
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PUDUCHERRY POWER COR.PORA‘I’ION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2021
BILL No:06/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2021-22 Dt. 05/10/2021
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT , PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2021-22 OF JERC DT.07.04.2021
NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY
S Plant Load
Annual Fixed Factor Nermative
. | Rate/ { Cost Specified Annual
ﬁt Tariff Head Ne. o':x:its in Unit for the Year mlx’eg\‘: Plant Load Am:unt
ECR.| 2020-21in year factor in
Rupees (AFC) (PAEM, ) % NAPLF
A 1 ® @) ) (€) F @), )
’- rl
91.46% *
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 346400000 | papm,, - 85+ | 28866667.00
89.99%
Low demand; CCy= CC,;, (peak hours) + CC,; (during off-peak hours}
ENERGY ]
2 CHARGES 20073800| 1.98 39746124.00
) Total (1+2)| 68612791.00
ADD:; Additional claim of Rs.7.42 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2018-19
in six equated installments (6/6) 12366665.00
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 80979456.00

LOW DEMAND SEASON; SEPTEMBER 2021 :
CCy = CC,y {Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCopy (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in
the month)

CCpa={{0.20xAFC) X(1/4)x(PAFM,5/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/4)} - [CCpy , CC;a)
CCp3={(0.20%346400000)x(1/4)x(91.46/85)} subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x 346400000}x (1/4) -
[5773333.33 + 5773333.33)

CCpy={17320000 x (91.46/85) subject to Ceiling of 17320000} -[5773333.33 + 5773333.33)
CC,;u5773333.34

CCops = {(0.80 x AFC}) X (1/4) x (PAFM,,3/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of {0.80xAFC)x(1/4)} - {CCop, ,
Cconzl

CCpa = {(0.80 x 346400000 x (1/4) x {89.99/85) subject to ceiling of {0.80x346400000)x{1/4)} -
[23093333.33 + 23093333.33] * .

CCops = { 277120000 x {1/4) x (89.99/ 85) subject to ceiling of 277120000 x (1/6)} - 23093333.33
CCops = { 69280000 x (89,99/85) subject to ceiling of 69280000} - 46186666.66
CCop» = 23093333.34 '

CC; = CC,; + Ccopj
CCy= 5773333.34 + 23093333.34

CC, = 28866666.68 (or) 2,88,66,667.00 .
{Rupses eight crore nine takh seventy nine thousand four hundred and fifty six only)

July 2021 to March 2022 has been taken as low demand months (Peak hours: 18:0¢ hours to 22:00 hrs)
- For & On Behalf of the PPCL

Managing Director
Puducheny Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |
Puducherry.

e

JUN SHARMA, 1LAS ‘1
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Calculation of Energy charges
for the month of SEPTMEBER - 2021
' Amount pald
Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
bk 3 3 {
2552.574 10880.324 27772832.15 19792547.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 ___ 0,00
2555.144 10897.206 27843930.53 19843244.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total 5107.718 55616762.68 39635791.00
LGP = 39635791/5107.718
= 7759.880
or = 7.759/5CM ;
Average GCV = 55616762.68/5107.718 ‘
= 10888.769

ECR" NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
2646*7.759%100/(10888.769%(100-5))

1.98

nuan

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance
payment. Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity
Department shall be entitled Tor a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made
within seven working days from the date of recelpt of the bill,

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT; Within a2 month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:
In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1,.5% per month will be levied, on the

- amount due.

For & On Behalf of the PPCL
- M\\”
Drawing isbursing Officer

e et i o = g

ARJUN SHARMA, iAS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Lirmited !
(A Government of Puduchery Undertaking) _
. Puducherry. _

e . p e LR L L I
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED ., ..
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) - TN ,
. PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE o / Lo
R T.R. P.wl'lllﬂ - m 606 / ] II P ¢
L)
Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 Fax: 233923 e
: Ref.No.07/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22/ 448 e Ot /0.11.202‘1r\ -

TN o,

To o 2
J/ ' LY &,
THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V, ; N ,'
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, L 0 v -
KARAIKAL 609 602. L (LR IS
. \ b - ', )’; ‘
i Sir, S o

PO

Sub: Sale of Power for the month of October 203151t Forwarded.
Ref: 1.Tariff Order for 2021-22 of JERC dt. 07.04.2021.
2. Your letter No. 2204/EDK/Estt/B83/2019-20/681 dt: 30.05,2018.
-Y- .

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.9,07,38,667/- (Rupees nine
crore seven lakh thirty eight thousand six hundred and sixty seven only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of QCYOBER 2021. Further, it is informed that the total balance
amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to Rs.46,81,58,334/- including
earlier bills as detailed below:- )

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs. 6,53,76,194 /-

For the Financial Year 2009-10 . ' Rs. 6,01,18,789/-__ ) _‘

For the Financial Year 2010-11 Rs. 25,15,24,684/-

Add: Bill for the month of August 2021 T

Bill No:05/PPCL/EE(M)/ODO/SOP/2021-22 dt: 03.09.2021 Rs. 3,79,81,255/-

[Rs.8,24,53,398 - Rs.4,44,72,143 = Rs.3,79,81,255]

Add: Bill for the month of September 2021 )
Bill No:06/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dt:05.10.2021 Rs. 8,09,79,456/-
| Add: Bill for the month of October 2021 Rs. 9,07,38,667/-

_ ) Sub - Total | Rs. 58,71,19,045/-
Less: Rs.11,89,60,711 received from Electricity Department on Rs. 11,89,60,711/-
30.10.2021

Net arnount payable by the Electricity Department | Rs. 45,81,58,334/-

The bili for surcharge will be raised separately.

Yours faithfully,

lhoq\n\" %’
EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH) -
Copv submitted to:
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.
2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copy 10:

1. The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
ﬁe Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry.

3. The PA to E.E(Mech), PPCL, Karaikal.

Managing Director o t
Puduchermry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |
Puducherry. .

[ A e =



BILL No:07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2021-22

1/Diary Section

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
{A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

' Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2021

Dt. 09/11/2021
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION

LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2021-22 OF JERC DT.07.04.2021
NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

153

148

-

Annual Fixed Pia;:ranit!.;ad Normative
Rate/ | Cost Specified . Annual
o | Tariff Head | N ‘:2#;'“ N4 Unit | for the Year ﬂ':&efﬁi Plant Load| . ATSU™
E.C.R.{ 2020-21in year factor in
Rupees {AFC) (PAFM,) % NAPLF
(A) (B) (C) (D) B F) (G) (H)
PAFM,-
91.93%
i CAPACITY CHARGES 346400000 | parm,, - 85 28866667.00
89.50%
Low demand: CCy= CC,, {peak hours) + CC, (during off-peak hours)
ENERGY
2 CHARGES 20624000 3.00 61872000.00
Total (1+2)} 90738667.00
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 90738667.00

LOW DEMAND SEASON: OCTOBER 2021
CC, = CC,, {Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CC,p4 (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in

the mo

nth}

€C,e={(0.20XAFC} x(1/3)x{PAFM,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x AFC}) x {1/3)} - [CCp, ,
€Cra4CCo)

CCL={(0.20%346400000)x(1/3)x(91.93/85)} subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x 346400000)x (1/3) -
[5773333.33 + 5773333.33+5773333.34]
CCpy= (29993993293 x (91.93/85) subject to Ceiling of 23093333.33} -[17320000.00]

CCp=

5773333.33

CCoos = {(0.80 x AFC) X (1/3) x (PAFMoou/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80XAFCIx(1/3)} - [CCop; .
CCop2+CCop3

CCops = {(0.80 x 346400000) x {1/3) x (89.-50!85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x346400000)x(1/3)} -

[23093333.33 + 23093333.33+23093333.34]

CCope = { 277120000 x {1/3) x (89.50/ 85) subject to ceiting of 277120000 x (1/3)} - 69280000.00

CCops = {2253388.2 X (89.99/85) subject to ceiling of 92373333.33) - 69280000.00
€Cops = 23093333.33

CC‘ =

CC,= 5773333.34 + 23093333.34
CC, = 28866666.68 (or) 2,88,66,667.00

(Rupees nine crore seven lakh thirty sight thousand six hundred and sixty seven only)

July 2021 to March 2022 has been taken as low demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

Drawing

t- ARJUN SHARMA, 1A.8

!

sy

Managi

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1

ng Director ;

(A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

it s s
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Calculation of Energy charges ~- 149
.for the month of OCTOBER - 2021

Fort- Amount paid
ni Quantity ’ *GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
ght T
I - 2572.951 10898.394 28041033.74 30245185.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 ' 0.00
I 2736.279 10879.685 29769853.59 32109772.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 : 0.00
Total $309.230 57810887.33 - 62354957.00
LGP = 62354957 /5309.230
= 11744.633
or = 11.744/SCM
Average GCV = 57810887.33/5309.230
= 10888.752
ECR NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))

2646*11.744*100/(10888.752*(100-5)
3.00 .

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value suppliés, adjusted against the advance
payment. Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc

If the value of the bill after altowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity
Department shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made
within seven working days from thé date of receipt of the-bill.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within 2 month from the date of receipt of the biil

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:
In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the
amount due.

. . . For & On Behalf of the PPCL

A e L i s LT

ARJUN SHARMA, a3
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

e o L
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L 150

TRUE UP PETITION
FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2019-20
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INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Puducherry

e-Stamp
Certificate No. : IN-PY52329133084721T
Certificate Issued Date v 20-Nov-2021 10:07 AM
Account Reference : SELFPRINT (PU)/ py-selt/ PUDUCHERRY/ PY-PU
Unique Doc. Reference  SUBIN-PYPY-SELF86756152472615T
Purchased by _ . Padmapriva
Description of Document . Aricte 4 Affidavit
Property Description : ?S;{I'ECLE 4 AFFIDAVIT FOR FILING OF TARIFF PETITION WITH
Consideration Price (Rs.) 20

(Twenty oniy)

First Party + MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Second Party : THE SECRETARY JERC GURUGRAM
Stamp Duty Paid By :  MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Stamp Duty Amount{Rs.) P20

(Twenty only)

~ SELF PRINTED CERTIFICATE
TG BE VEF{IFIED BY THE F{ECIPFENT

.............................................. Please wnteortypebelowthls hne-.----..-----.»...--...»........u.............

BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FOR THE
STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES
Udyog Vihar — Phase |, Sector-18, Gurugram

PETITION NO: .......
of 2021

IN THE MATTER OF X Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the Electncuy
Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the Joint

ARJUN SHARMA, 148 )
Managing Director s
Puduchery Power Corporation Limited T
(A Government of Puducheny Undertaking} ]

it s e Shiclestar e o 58 rl;,t»- x!fsr rvu\)nu Ap;n Bk Ly IJrsr‘
dDIF cer e wabtie b b o A ] ....uulu e,

Seaiutory Alert:
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-~ 152

:2:

Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations,
2008 for Revision of tariff for Karaikal Gas Power
Station, (32.5 MW) for the period 2019-20 after the
truing up exercise.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

PETITIONER X The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corpn. Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005

RESPONDENT : The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU ARJUN SHARMA, IAS, SON OF SHR! OM PRAKASH
SHARMA AGED ABOUT 33 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
DUPLEX STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 1 am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and | am
duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. | am conversant with
the facts of the case.

2.0 | have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009
and | say that the facts stated therein are based on the records of the Petitioner
maintained in the ordinary course of its business and believed by me to be true.

. DEP

ARJUN SHARMA, ias
tdanaging Director i
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited #
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

TN Puducherry.

L] ot .
(;@\‘ ) . . . A
L] v “;‘

1.". A !.‘/
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~ 153

VERIFICATION:

|, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above affidavit

are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been
concealed there from.
nd

Verified at Karaikal on this_ 43 day of November, 2021.

/7 ... DEPONENT
PLACE Karaikal ARJUN SHARMA, A8
PATE =23 Nov 2071 ' cherry Power Corporation Limited
: ¢ (A%fvimﬁ'l?m g;vl:e’uducg:rrry Undertaking) |
Puducherry. 3'

i ke eyl sl E S,

A~
Js. soumoo THY. 55

ATE '& NOTARY
uuﬁ:ﬁ?m%ﬂ STREES
KARAIKAL- 609 602.
PUDUCHERRY STATE
s@uin INDIA

Reg. Under N.C.NO * ..'2-00 l 9—021

Date * Z&:\L:&@l |
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EXTRACT OF_THE MINUTES OF 144" MEETING OF THE BOAKD ‘Ol“1

NIRFCTORS OF THE CORPORATION HEID ON TIESDAYV TOAEF 2457
DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON TUESDAY THE 21

SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 11.00 AM IN THE CHAMBER OF SECRETARY TO GOVT.
FINANCE), ITT FLOOR, CHIEF SE TARIAT, PUDUCHERRY

Item No. 144.11

To consider and authorize the Managing Director of the

Resolution No.144.11

Corporation to file the Tariff petition for the fariff period 2022-23,
Annual Performance review for the FY 2021-22 and truing
up/review petition etc for the period 2019-20 and 2020-21.

The Board considered the Agenda Note and after discussions
passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the year FY 2021-22 and Truing up petition/ Clarification petition
/Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff
orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21 and Tariff Order for the tariff
period 2021-22, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if required and any other
documents required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of
the Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be
required for the purpose. '

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs. 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Annual Performance Review/ Truing up petition / Condonation of delay
petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are
hereby approved towards the cost of licence fee for filing the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as
may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2021-22 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21
and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2021-22, if any and Condonation
of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022.23, if
required.

' ARJUN SHARMA,, 1A5
Managing Director
Puduchetry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puduchermy Undertaking)
Puducherry,

R
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BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION-~
GURUGRAM
PETITION NO: ......
of 2021
IN THE MATTER OF : . Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
period 2019-20 after the truing up exercise.

PETITIONER :  The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT :  The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry — 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2)

The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.
Further; it is a “Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28) of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with
the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas
of 1.91 lakhs cum of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (India)
Ltd.

Managing Director ]
Puducherry Power Corporation Limiled .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A 3 ]
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3)

4)

5)

-

Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.e.f.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Department, Puducherry
under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

Hon'ble Commission has notified “Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009” to be
effective from 08.02.2010.

Regulation 12 of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides

‘(1) Each generating company and the licensee shall file tariff application
on or before 30" November each year with the commission, in the format
as may be laid down by the Commission which shall include statements
containing calculation of the expected aggregate revenue from charges
under its currently ............ Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) duning
previous year, current year and Ensuing year. The information for the
previous year should be based on audited accounts, if available.

.............. Generating companies shall fummish information in respect of their
Generating stations in the Generating formats 1G {o 12G.”

-+:In accordance with the above, the petitioner had proposed the tariff for

o

8)

Karaikal Station for the year 2019-20 as per JERC (Terms & Conditions for
tariff) Regulations, 2009. As per para 12 of JERC Regulations &
accordingly formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating Companies were
filled in and placed at Annexure-l. The petition was filed on 6™ Dec, 2018.

The Hon’ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 20" May, 2019
for the year 2019-20 determining the revenue requirements and generation
tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the
Petitioner.

As per JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
After audited accounts of a year are made available, the commission shall
undertake similar excise as above with reference to the final actual figures

. - W o
JUN SHARMA, 1A
Managing Director o
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Underiaking} l
Puducherry. :

— P PP R
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9)

10}

11)

12)

as per audited accounts. This exercise with reference to audited acéounts
shall be called ‘Truing Up'.

Further CERC Regulation 6 (1) of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides as
follows:

(1) The Commission shall carry out truing up exercise along with the tariff
petition filed for the next tariff period, with respect to the capital expenditure
including additional capital expenditure incurred up to 31.3.2020, as
admitted by the Commission after prudence check at the time of truing up.

In accordance with proviso to the above quoted in JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
& CERC Regulation 6 (1) the petitioner herein, that is PPCL is filing the
present true up petition for revision and determination of tariff for Karaikal
Gas Power Station for the period from 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020.

The capital cost considered in the present petition is based on the approved
opening capital cost of ¥.162.69 Crores and X.11.769 as additional
capitalization towards replacement of new Rotor, Stator Vane kit and Inlet
guide Vane arrangement and closing cost of T.162.69 crores as per the
Hon’ble Commission Order dated.16.03.2018. Further, Capital Cost arrived
during the Tariff period 2018-19 for the procurement of above said items is
T.13.20 crores instead of X.11.769 crores for which the Supply order is
enclosed as Annexure — Il and the difference amount of ¥.1.43 crores is
considered as additional capital cost in the true up petition. As such, the
said amount may also be considered while arriving the capital cost of the
Corporation for the financial year 2018-19. Accordingly, the revised Forms
indicating year wise actual/projected capital expenditure is enclosed as part
of Annexure-l herewith (Format 1G to 12G).

As regards the Normal Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF), considering
Hon'ble APTEL judgment dt.21.11.2012, the Hon'ble Commission in its
order has also approved NAPAF 85%. Computation of revised tariff is also
done with 85% Plant Load Factor as PPCL is not connected to State Load
Dispatch Centre, hence NAPAF is not applicab

LT P ——

[ ARJUN SHARMA, 1A
Managing Director

Puducherry.

— raetr b alaa
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Puducheny Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducheny Undertaking)

)
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13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

-~ 158

Further in accordance with the provisions of the JERC Regulation 24 ROE
is considered and CERC Regulation 15 (3), for the purpose of computation
of the Return on Equity, the grossing up of the base rate has been done
with respect to actual tax rate applicable to PPCL for the year 2019-20.

For computation of the Interest on Loan, the weighted average rate of
interest on the basis of actual loan portfolio at the beginning of the year has
been applied. )

The tariff calculation based on the above and other applicable provisions, in
the formats provided in the Annexure-l of the Tariff Regulations 2009, are
enclosed herewith,

The petitioner respectfully submits that the Audited financial statement for
the financial year 2019-20 for the instant station is attached as
Annexure-Hll.

It is submitted that the petitioner is filing this tariff petition subject to the
outcome of its various appeals pending before different courts and reserves
its right to amend the tariff petition as per the outcome in such appeals, if
required.

As submitted above the Petitioner charged tariff for this station based on
the Order dated 18.05.2020 in petition No.16/2019. After determination of
tariff as per this petition the retrospective adjustment may be allowed to be
done along with interest at the rates provided in Regulation 6 of Tariff
regulations, 2009.

The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity
charges has been taken @ I.43.50 lakh/MW as specified by the CERC for
small gas turbine for the year of 2018-19 and thereafter the Operation and
Maintenance expenses for relevant year of tariff has been worked out
considering escalation @ of 6.8% p.a. over the base Operation and

| w1+ i ——— Y,

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
mManaging Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

e e e ha L
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20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

Maintenance expenses of 2018-19 as above based on Regulation 27 of the
Tariff Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

Further, the Corporation has incurred a sum of 3.99,13,873/- towards
Insurance for the Plant and Machinery under IAR policy which was
¥.29,41,169/- during the financial year 2017-18 and it is submitted to the
Hon’ble Commission to allow such additional cost of Insurance to the Plant
and Machinery under IAR Policy of %.69,72,704/- which was more than two
times of the previous year tariff period payment. The details of payment
made to the Insurance Company are enclosed as Annexure-lV.

it is submitted that Petitioner has implemented the Seventh CPC
replacement scales of pay to its Officers and staff from 01.04.2019 and the
additional annual recurring financial implication will be ¥.1.70 crores per
year and necessary provision is made in the Financial statement of the
Corporation for the FY 2019-20.

It is respectfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary for the
survival of a small company like the Petitioner since the Operation and
Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine and other regular
maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any funds in the hands of the
Petitioner for carrying out such type of expenditure and repairs.

it is further humbly requested that the Hon’ble Commission may kindly
exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 43 and 44, i.e. Power to
Remove Difficulties and Power to Amend, read with the Regulation, 27, i.e.
Operation and Maintenance Expenses for granting such additional
Operation and Maintenance Expenses. The power to relax is a judicial
discretion vested in with the Hon’ble Commission.

As dirécted, by the Hon’ble Commission, the Corporation submitted the
True up petition for the FY 2019-20, as the Accounts for the FY 2019-20 is
audited.

The filing fee for the tariff determination has already been paid for the year
2019-2020 as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees), Regulation
2008/2012.

JUN SHARMA, 1AS
Managing Director )
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

159

1

- {A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) 1

Puducherry.
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Accordingly no fee is payable along with this truing up petition.

Prayer

-

In the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the

Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to:

i)

i)

ii)

Place : Karaikal f

Date : 2 3 N U V 202] {A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Carry out the truing up exercise and revise the tariff of Karaikal
Power Station for the tariff period 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020.

Allow the petitioner to charge tariff as per this petition till the time the
petition is disposed of.

Allow the Petitioner to recover the additional cost incurred towards
Insurance of Plant and Machinery amounting to T.0.70 crores, as
one time measure in addition to normal Operation & Maintenance

- Expenses during the tariff period 2019-20.

Allow the additional cost incurring towards implementation of
7th CPC of T.1.70 crores approximately per year, as this is the
additional burden to the Corporation considering the Operation &
Maintenance expenses as per provision.

Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances
mentioned above.

on veneemn. (Petitioner)

ARJUN SHA RMA, ias

Managing Diregior
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Puducherry, !

.......

165

160



166

~. 161

5799/2021/Diary Section

Annexure - I

(Tanff Format — 1 G to 12 G)
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3c

FORMAT-1G
SUMMARY SHEET
Mame of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.,
Name of the Generating Station Karalikal Gas Power Station
S.No. Partlculars Year Year Year
2019-20 2018-20 2019-20
{As per (Actual) {Approval
JERC Order) amount
required} |
1 2 3 4 5
1]|Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges(Rs.in ¢r.)
1.1]Interest on notional Loan Capltal (Notional) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.2|Depreciation 2.35 2.70 2.70
1.3]Advance Against Depreciation o ) 0
1.4)Return on Equity 10.88 11.16 11.16
1.5{Operation & Maintenance Expanses 15.10 20.96 17.50  **
1.6|Foreign Exchange Rate Variation 1] 1] 1]
nierest on Allowed Working Capital (Loan Capital
1.7|(Form 9 as applicable) 3.40 343 343
1.8[Taxes on Income _
TOTAL - 31.73 38.25 34.79
2|Calculation of Energy/Variable charges 60.95 83.97 63.97
ot 2:‘1‘:!1 ot Energy Charge from Primary Fuel (REC)- 266.33 265.12 265.12
2.2]Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2.3|Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)
3jTotal _
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in cr.) 92.68 10221 98.75
Note:

Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, 1o be fumished and Detailed
Calculations of all the above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned against

each.

Financial years for which details are {o be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with the

year of filing.

It muttifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually.
The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle
operation separately in case of gasfiquid fuel fired plants.

The total energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled o be sent out in
case of plants covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by ABT,

as the case be.

Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA 1o take care of the

escalation.

+ Submission Note:

Amount claimed under Operation & Maintenance Expenses as per JERC order 15.10

of 2019-20 {Rupees in crores}.

Additional cost incurred towards implementation of 7th CPC 1.70|

Additional cost incurred towards Insurance of Plant & Machinery as submitted

to the Hon'ble Commission of True up petition of 2019-20 (Rupees in crores), 070
Total (Rupees in crores) 17.50

i
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ARJUN SHARMA, A8

Managing Director )
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |
FPuducherry. B

I
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Tariff Norms for Energy/Variable Charges

Name of the Applicant;

Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station

Region  Karalkal

Special features of the Plant

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

State/UT

Gas Booster pump

Puduchernry

EORMAT - 26

Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features

Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
MW and steam Turbine of 9.6 MW, Unfired HRSG

~- 163

a) _ ___
b) Environmental Regulation related Features 150 14001 CERTIFIED
c} |Any other specific features
d) Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
e) Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cooling Tower
| Fuel Details Priinary Fuel |Secondary Fuel Afternate Fuel
Mention type of fuel Natural gas
| SL.No. Particulars Unit__| Ref. | Derivation Provious Year _ Current year
2015-1§ 201617 201718 | 1.4.18 - 30.9.18
Actual Actual Actual Actual
2 3 4 5 1] 7 8 8
1]Installed Capacity MW 32.5 325 325 32.5
2|PLF % 79.52 56.63 80.90 88.04
3| Generation ML} A 227.01 246.64 230.33 12567
4| Auxiliary Consumption % MU 6.36 6.21 6.79 6.63
5jAuxiliary Consumption MU B 14.43 15.33 15.33 8.33
6|Generation (Ex-bus) MU C _|AB 212.58 231.31 215.00 117.35
7| Station Heat Rate KcalkWh |D 2721.59 2668.40 2949.16 2692.83
8| Specific Oii Consumption Mkwh |E
9| Calorific Value of Fuel Ol KcallLitre |F
10| Calorific Value of Gas Keallsem |G 10097.64 10055.65 | 10048.01 10015.73
11]0Overall Heat rate Geal H |AXD - 617828.16 | 658134.18| 679280.02 338414.01
12{Heat from Oil Geal 1 (A XE XF)
13|Heat from Coal Geal J H-l
14|Actual Oil Consumption KL K
15|Acutal Gas consumption{MCM) |MT IL (H*1000/G) 61185.40 6544919 | 67603.44 33788.25
16|Cost of Oil par KL Re/KL  |M
17|Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADIRs /MT N 12.75 8.50 8.02 9.34
18| Total cost of Gas Rs.in Cr. |O  |(N*L{100) 7801.14 5563.18 5420.97 3154.18
18|Fuel costilowh Rs./kwh |P QHC*10) 3.67 2.41 2,52 2.69

Puducherry.

R

A g

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A3
Managing Director

Puduchesry Power Col
(A Government of Puduc

rporation Limited
herry Undertaking)
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(Name of the Applicant)

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020

Information regarding armount of Equity & Loan

FORMAT-3G

~--164

S.No. |Period Amt.Of Equity Amt. Of Loan Ratio of equity & loan
{Rs. in Crores) (Rs. in Crorgs)
]
1 2 ] 4 5
4 |
1]As on'March 31 of current year(2018-2018) 47.35 11049 70 30
2]As on March 31 of ensuing yean(2019-2020) 51.01 119.03 70 30
FORMAT-4G
(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020
nterest Capitalisod NA
{Rs. in crores)
S.No. [Interest Capialised Previous year Current year (RE) __|Ensuing year (Projsctions)
(actuals)
1 2 3 4 5
1]wWie* NA
2]GFA" at the end of the year

3|WIP+GFA at the end of the
4| Interast gem!ud@ interast on WCL*)
5]interest Capitalised

“WIP: Works in Progress. GFA:Gross Fixed Assets:WCL:Working Capital gan

C L im eme e R oI T AR

ARJUN SHARMA, LaS

Managing Director o
Puducherry Power Corporation erlteq
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.

: 4

e et ale

i
3
t

169



170
5799/2021/Diary Section

-~ 165

FORMAT-3G

Powsr Corporation LTD.

AHNUAL REVENUE REQUIRELENT FOR THE YEAR 2018-2020
10atadls of koot ivhararst & Finano Charges for th year

g Belance | Fste of ikerest Aidion ) the balenot Arwound of iarest paed | ]
; gl a v Cdﬂx.aam_ﬂma.gm

A e e b

ARJUN SHARMA,, LA S
Managing Direclor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited h
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry. i

C ke m et e = st e
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-~- 166

Format-6G
{Name of the Applicant} Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020
Information regarding restructuring of outstanding loans during the year

Amount

Amount Amount .

Source of |of Old rate of |already Revised [now New rate

S.No. ioan original |interest restructu rate of  |being of
loan red interest [restructu |interests
{Rs. in (Rs. in lfla!g.in
crore} Crore) Crores)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NA

o e e e — EOC L 1

ARJUN SHARMA, (A8
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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579
FORMAT-7G
Caiculation of Dapreciation Rate
Name of the Applicant: Puduchermy Power Corporation LTO.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Ragion Karaikal StataUT Puduchary
Date of Cormmencial Oparation of the
Gerwrating Station 03.03.2000
Capital cost of the Generating Station{ as on
01.04.2018) Rs.1686.61
Additional Capitaksation Rs.0
Tolal Capital cost of the Ganerating Station |
a8 on 01,04.2019) Rs. 166.61 Cr.
Estimatad ke of the Generating Station 6y
Rats of Deprecistion Upto (year) Afer (yowr)
{Amount in Rs.)
Depreciation
rabes a% per Accumulated
CERC's depraciation
Dapreciation Amount{FY
Rate Schadule 2018-2020
|Sl.Ne. [Name of the Assets (Appendix-) Previous Year Previous Yes Current Yeu Year B
Assels value st [Depraciation Assets velue 83 |Depreciation  |Assets value  [Deprocistion  [Assels value  [Deprecistion
21.03.17 charny on 31.05.18 charges as on 31.03.19 |charges s on 31.03.20 jcharg
2 3 8 9
79328778 79328778
[1] 0
.34 18688894 624200.06 18666894 624200.08 . *
6.33] 3548196 22466411 3853262 24391 1.48;
6.33 4453665 281930.88 4564926/ 288950.82
[X] 737821 73510250 7148858 579141.51
528 1427021 TH346.71 1427021 T5346.71
1500 2675200 401268000 A
.28 711748 37580.29 X
1 34 56776585, 180641.36 X
1 28 1111125224 58867411.83 X
12| PEM-Sub-Staion-ABB .28 84878918 3425606.87 .
13|Bullding -Mawk-NEotrerBHEL 34 131383507 4388546.14 42 ]
'S 4|Building-Sub staionABE 28 1568190] 510800.43 X 510800.4 .
v 5|Bulding Sub r o] _0.00 0.00] [ 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00
8) g [ ing-ll - Ot 3.34 16528021 $18760.1 618760.10 1852602 $16789.10 1852602 616769.10]  1856307.30|
b1 s P f PWD 3.34 18074919 536902.29 60 16074918 536902.20 1607491¢ 536902.28]  1610706.88|
33 X : 18 s 334 57000 503 70 Z 57000 1903.20 57000 1903.20 571140
3% C 19]Pipe-water supply ine 34 153613 8466.67| 193613] 6466.67] 193613 6466.67 153613 6466.67 T6400.02
ez C 20{Tools 28 80181 4233.56] 80181 4233.56 80181 423356 80181 423356 1270067
g A 21 High mast lights 28 8276065 436923 43| 8275065] 43692343 8275065/ 436923.43 8275065 436923.43]  1310770.30
-wg o i 22|Ro Plant .28 44672632 235873081 44872032  2358730.81 44872032]  2358730.61 446T20232]  2358730.81]  7076192.43
g © "g % B TOTAL 15310,98,189 738,26,050 15344,89 978 738,20,122]| 16661,07.99% 807,48,808] 1868219,956/ 807 86.773] 238324581.58
o Ao i Tolal
5 gg_b ! Weighed Average Depreciation Ratle (%) .01 5073 5,080 b.089
283 A .
5O g .
JogE R 1
cE P !
22 L
oL !
33 2 . b
L %
é H —4
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Name of the Applicant:

~. 168

FORMAT-8G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020
Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation

Particulars

[Year

Current year

2018-19

2019-20

X

X+2

Revised

Projected

1/10th of the loan (s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as
considered for working out Interest on
Loan

Minimum of the Above

Less:Depreciation during the year

A

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)
as considered for working out Interest
on Loan

NA

6 Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B

Advance Against Depreciation

{minimum of A or B)

tion Limited

Puduchersy.

A catm g bt — ek -

wmpden i A

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS “
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporad

(A Government of Puducheiry

|

Undertaking}
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S.Mo.

Name of the Applicant:
Name of the Power Stalion

Puducherry Powsr Corporation LTD.
Kanikal Power Sialion

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020

Calcuiation of nterest on Working Capital for generation

FORMAT-3G

(Amount in Rs. Cr.)

Particulars Pravious Yoo Current Year
2018-19 2019-20

1|Costof gas 5.02 5.34

2|Cost of Secondary Fusl O

3|Fuel Cost

4] Fusd Stock

5{0&M sxpenses 1.83 132

&|Maintenance res 8.58 4.74

?lReceiv.bles 15.55 15.96

8| Tolal workil i 28.98 27.36

9[Rate of interest on wo 12.80 12,55
10[Interest on working capital 3.71 343

1. For coal basedMignite bagsed generating stations

2. For Gas Turbine/Comnbined Cycle generating stations duly taking nto account the mode of operation on gas fusd and

iquid fuel.

" Puducherry Power Corpotation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR. 2019-20

Information regarding FERV
Parliculars

Amount (Rs. in crore)

Amoul of Lisbily provided

To be provided in sdakionsl submission

Amout recovered

[Amount adjusted

Puducherry Pow

{A Governmment of Pu

M

FORMAT-10G

~- 189

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
Managing Director o
ar Corporation L1m|teFI
ducherry Undertaking}
Puducherry.

7
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Name of the Applicant
Name of the Generating Stalion

FORMAT-11G

Puducherry Powsr Corporation LTD,

Karaikal Gas Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Particulars

Year

Year

2018-1%

2019-20

X

Actual

Actual

Breakup of D&M expenses

Consumption of Stores and Spares

76320558

Repair and Maintenance

52715757

11883544

102669661

10068956

Security

53876231

4450965

Adminisirative Expenses

- Rerit

527496

563496

[~ Electriciy Charges

3116468

3485281

- Traveling and conveyance

486211

954641

- Telephone, telexandpos@e

330067

10796

| - Advertising

92674

664818

[~ Entertainment

- Others (Specify itoms)

11701552

11980527

[Sub-total (Administrative Expenses)

16956468

17959559

6]Employee Cost

2) Salaries, wages and allowances

94539952

133373033

i) Basic pay

i) Dearness

i} Deamess allowance

iv) _House rent alowance

¥} _Fixed medical allowance

vi) Medical reimbursement charges

vii) Over time payment

viilfOther allowances (detailed list to be
attached)

|ix) Generation incentive

3372214

5058867

x) Bonug

 Total _
|b} Staff welfare expenes/Terminal Benefits

1109694

1406787

i} Leave encashment

ii) Gratulty

1942513

13687626

iijCommutation of pengion

iv) Workmen compensation

vl Ex-gratia

1427453

1425641

c! Productwlgx kinked incentive

d) Pension Payments_

i) Bagic pension
iifDaarnass pansion

iijDeamess allowance

iv} Any other expansas

Total

Total Employee Cost {atb+c=d)

102391826

154963254

[Coporate/Head office expenses allocation

7
8|Total (1 to

264020399

209570920

Total (1607}
LESS: Recovered, if any
|Nel ExE

Notes:

1} The process of aliocation of corporate expenses togenerating stations should be specified.

170

I} An annual increase in O&M axpenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent should be explained.

I} The data showld be based on audited balance sheets

[P S T

H ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS

Managing Direclor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

-

Puducherry.

[P I
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B Breakup of corporate expenses
{Aggregate)

| - Employee expenses
- Repair & Maintenance
-_Training and Recruitment
- Communication
- Traveling

- Rent
- Others
| Total

c Details of umber of Employee
i) Executives
ii) Non-exectives
i} Skilled
iv) Non-skified 1
Total 12

-
L]

w
njw

by £
3

-
-

3

*Total O&M expensss exchuides Consultancy charges of Rs.2,05,467/- and CSR
Expenditure of Rs.10,00,000/-
*Details can be submitted in separate formats for different heads under Employee Cost

] Sk -y

ARJUN SHARMA, tAS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Llrmte_d
(A Government of Puducherry tUndertaking}
Puducherry.

-

et
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: FORMAT-12G
{Name of the Applicant)
Name of the Power Station:
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station: 03.01.2000
Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on Income
(Rs. in million)
2019-20 {As per 2049-20
S.No|Particulars JERC Order} {Required)
1]Gross Generation (M) 242,000 264.700
2| Auxiliary Consumption (%) 5.00 5.70
3[Net Generation (ML) 229.900 240,182
4| Capacity Charges 317.29 330.85
a} Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00
|b) Depreciation 23.50 26.96
¢) Advance Against Depreciation
d) O&M Expenses 151.00 158.00
¢} Interest on Working Capital 34.00 34.00
f) Foreign exchangs Rate Variation
g) Return on Equity 108.80 111.56
h) Taxes _
Energy/Variable Charges(Rs.
5| Mitlon)st 609.51 639.68
6 Total Expenses in Rs.millon {4+5) 926.81 970.53
71Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) 4,03 4,04

*Energy Charges as stated in Format 2

# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85%
based on CERC Regulations, 2009

Note:
1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station started Commercial Operation.

Puduchery
(A Govemnment

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS '

anaging Director )
MPov\?er%orporaﬁon Limited i

i

ambn e

of Puducheny Undertaking) :
Puducherry.

-

e
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Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020

Fuel: Natural Gas

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal station

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A 8 .!
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Govemment of Puduchemy Undertaking) -

Puducherry.

L e e caeiman e e R

For Preceading 1t |For Pracesding 2nd {For Precseding 3rd
Month Luly'19) Month (Aug'19) Month [Sep"19)
SLNo. Month Unit
Gas Gas Gas

1 {Quantity of gas suppiied by GAIL Cuam 4961819 5343541| 5252928
2 |Adstment{+/-) in quantity supplied made by GAIL Cu.m - - -
3 Gas supplied by GAIL (1+2) Cum 4961819 53.43,541 §2,52,928
4 |Hormative Transit & Handling Losses Cu.m - - -
8 |Wet Gas Supplied {3-4) Cum 49,61,819 5343541 52,52,928 |
] Amount chamed by the Gas Company {Rs) 56855827 84730083 55811860
T Adjustment!+/-) in amount charged made by Gas Company {Rs) - - -
] [Totad amount changad (6+7) {Rs) 566,55 927 647,30,963 G58,11,850
9 |Transportation charges by radl / ship / road {nrs) - - -
o Adjusiment (+/-) In amount charged made by Raibways/Transport Company (Rs) ) ] )
11 Dermusrrage Chasges, If any (Rs} . . .
12 Cost of diesel in transporting gas twough other syster, if applicable (Rs} - - -
13 [Total Transportation Charges (9+/-10-11+12) {Rs} - - -
1 Total amount Charged for fuel supplied Including Transportation {84 13) {Rs) 566 55,927 B47,30,983 858,111,860
1% Weighted average GOV of Gas as fired {kCal/Cuum) 10058.67 10766.56 10799.85
1% Gas consumption # KL
17 Weighted average rate of Fuel/1000 Cum # Rs/1000 cu.m 11,418.38 12,113.87 12,528.60

Note: 12020.28

! Similar details to be furnished for natural gasfliquid fuel for CCGT station and

# Additional data

PETITIONER

4
L
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.
KARIKAL POWER STATION
TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2019-20

|Months for the year 12.0 12.0
Days 365 266
PERIODS 2018-19| 2019-20
Particularg {Actual)
Capacity MW 325 32.5
Generation Mus 229.570 | 254.700 _
As per JERC order did
PLF % 782 8  |20.05.2019
% 5.00 570
Aux. Consumption
Energy Sent QOut Mus 214173 | 240.182
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0.264 0.250 jAs per actual
Price of Gas RS/AO0OSCM | 10085.20 | 11538.84 |As per enclosed fuel cost
Gas GCV KcallSCM 10032.60 | 10574.00 |shest for FY 2019-20 .
As per JERC order dtd
Station Heat Rate (NET) KcalKwh | 2646.00 | 2648.00 155 05 2019
As per JERC order dtd
Capital Cost Rs/Cr 15784 | 17005 126052019
| Debt % 70 70 ]As per JERC norms
| Equity % 30 30 As pet JERC norms
Equity Rs/Cr 47.35 51.01
Loan RsiCr 110.49 116.03
Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate % 5.06 5.06
|Rate of Interest on Loan % 13.36% 13.36%
|Retum on Equity % 23.160 21.868
As per SBl base rate
Interest on WC % 12.80 12.55 dt.10.12.2018
[ I
Energy Cha;F
Total Energy Charge p/Kwh 279.43_| 265.12
Revised Annual Capacity {Fixed) Charge
Depreciation RsiCr 2.10 2.70
|Interest on Loan Rs/Cr 0.00 0.00
|Return on Equity Rs/Cr 10.97 11.16
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 3.1 3.43
as per CERC 2014-19
|Operation & Maintenace Re/Cr 21.94 1580 regulation 29
Total Capacity Charge RsiCr 387 33.09
]
in ital
Cost of gas Rs/Cr 502 534
Rs/Cr 1.83 1.32
Rs/Cr 6.58 474
Rs/Cr 15.56 15.98
[ Total Working Capital Rs/Cr 28.98 27.38
Intarest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 3.7 3.43
RIODS |
iis of Capital Cos 2018-19
QOpening Cap cost Rs/Cr 151.24 169,33
Add Cap during the period 13.20 143
Closing Cap Cost 164.44 170.76

Ceim e i e

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A 8
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking} -
Puducherry.

T el
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Avg Cap cost to be considered 157.84 170.05
AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan | 110.49 119.03
[Cummulative Repayment upto prev As per Regulation, Cumm
yr répayment= actual
depreciation, But PPCL
have no {oan in actual
110.49 119.03
Net loan opening taken as
|Net Loan cpening Zero
dition [ 0.00 0.00
F:payment for the year
Net Loan closing 0.00 0.00
Average Net Loan
Interest 0.00 0.00
| %
|Depreciation
|Capital cost | 164.44 170.76
ILess cost of Freehold Land 7.93 7.93
Capital cost exc) FH Land 156.51 162.83
As per actual depreciation
Curaml dep + AAD uplo prev year 126.17 130.37|recovered
Weighted average dep. for
19-20 is Rs.2.70 crores ie.
(146.55-130.37=16.18) and
Rs.15.18 crores shared
equal for the remaining life
of the asseti.e. 6 years.
|Depreciation for the year @ 2.10 2.70
|Cap on dep . 140.86 146.55
|Depreciation for the year 2.10 2.70

ARJUN SHARM

A, LAS
Managing Director

.

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

B

Puducherry.

U I T,

e
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Annexure - I1

(Copy of Supply Order along with Invoice for
procurement of Major Inspection Spares for
GE Frame V Gas Turbine)
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i

“ PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
~ {A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
) PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 606, KARAIKAL.
Phone: 04368 - 233060, 233988, Email : JkI@nic.in Tele fix: 04368 - 233267.

Supply Order No: P1S7/MMC/2017-18/ 15 ) Oz GSTIN NO: 34AAACP6S07ENZS -
- _ . Date:09/10/2017.
SUPPLY ORDER

To
M/s. BHEL-GE Gas 'l‘urbine Servioerl‘vt. Ldd,
Cyber Towers, Quadrant 1, .
7 Floor, Hi Tech City,

Madhapur, Hyderabad ~ 500 081.

Tzlangana.

Phe 040 40640118

: KIND ATTN: “Mr. Rajiv Khare, Senior GM (Commercial)
* Sub: Procurement of Major Inspection Spares for GE Frame V Gas Turbine -
Order i '
Ref: 1. E-Tender ID; 2017_PPCL_2415_1 Dt.10.03.2017
2, Name of the tender: Procurement of GT Spares, |
5 ‘No. P157/PPCL/GT-Spares/2016-17/SPEC-R1
4 Yo offer: Qrswosss/r-mu de2B. 002017

7.N tion Meeting held on10.05.2017 &-03.08 2017 at Puducherry

LA X K
With reference @0 the above, it is informed that approval of the conipetent authority: has
been accorded to procure thie spares for Frame V Gas Turbine for carrying out the Major Inspection
for an amount of ¥ 18, 56, 77365/~(Rupees Eighteen Crore Fifty Six Lakhs Seventy Seven
Thousand Three Hundred and Sixty Five Only), which is inclusive of GST @ 18%, packing &
furwarding charges, freight and Transit insurance charges to our site and as per our terms & -
conditions mentioned therein. The break up details & Specification of the items for the above said
amount is enclosed in a separate ANNEXURES (I & I1.)

t

Cuperal Terms & Cx di_ s

1. RATE: Rate is inclusive of all taxes and duties (GST @ 18%), packing & forwarding charges,
&mghtudTmmthsmmdnrgesbmm&uﬂoﬁudmgesasadms&blemdntslnﬂdm
7“Nltered atany cost. ¢

2. PAYMENT: Payment will be made against despatch of documents through Bank. 100%
Pay:mtwﬂlbemademthﬁiwmcafwrﬂ\emptofmmdsmmmhmgoodmm
aamgmlhyourlmronce.

3. The bill in triplicate alo:ng with shmped rece:pt ohould be sent to the undersigned for
effecting the payment. . .
4. Partial shipment and Partial paymentarea]lowed.

5. DELIVERY PERIOD: The Materials should be delivered within 180 days from the date of
receipt of this Supply Order. However IMMEDIATE delivery Preferred ON MOST URGENT
BASIS.

6. The materials should be directly supplied to the PPCL site, T. R. Pattinam, Karaikal - 609 606, on
door delivery -on freight Pzid basis,

R o bl T VR, T .

L ARJUN SHﬁaRMA. 148
Page 1 of 7 managlng Directo Limited
Puducherry Power Cotporation na)
Govemment of Puducherry Underiaking
“ Puducherry.

1 g = et A
* [

: -

| 7. TERMS OF DELIVERY: F.O.R. FPCL Site at T. R. Pattinamm, Kazaikal
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PUDUCHERRY POWER; QORPORATION LIMITED
{A: GOVRNWT@FFUDUQMRY UNDERTAKING)
PROJECT: OFFIGE, T.R PATTINAM 609:606, KARATKAL.
Phoié: 04368 - 233060 mgss Euml ppd.kklﬂrmn __ Telefa: 04368233287,
OMGSTIN ‘NO:MAAACPSSITEIZS

Ny ) Date: 09/10/2017.
SUPPLY ORDER PAGENO 2,

8, Liquidity Damage chm:'ﬁaae supplier faﬂswm the materialé within the- delivery
period {180 DAYS), then supplier shall pay LD @ 0.5% for each-day delaymsupplyandxh:mhl
LD % will be subject to the maximum of 10% of the quoted rate.

9. Dupakhlmhuﬁmﬂemhnkdmﬂdhdﬁimdb&w%?&hwmmw
prefmbly&mgl\ymemmhrorm/ARC/?CUmPﬂDBﬁs.

10, CONSIGNBE.H—ESWERMDINGBNGMMTRRMK&M o

1L TthakemdSpociﬁuﬁan/PanmmbﬂofﬂummhhmenhmdiuﬂuANNME_j

should be sizicily adhered to. .
IZDISPOSALOFLR;TO‘beMﬂ@_m:_ I

13. 'I'RANSH‘INSURANCEG!ARGES Tramitlnsuramechargess}nuldbebombnys.
BGG'l'S,Hyderahad. :

14. Anyhaso:damgedum\gmthmwdbemadegoodbyﬂumpplmﬁeeofdmgz
pmvﬁbd&nm%&pme&m&:nﬁdaﬂ&hmwdﬂmmam .

ISWARRANTY Spuq(aspetzhemure)d\ouldhewamwdﬁuraahdxm
&t&epﬂm&dnmﬂs&om&eda&ofmmungormumﬂu&om&e

'damfdnpaach whicheyer iscarler.

msmvmvmv m&pﬂumwﬁnmmmmmammmmh -

PPCL site,

17. wrawwmmmmmmmmmmwm

18, Payment will be’wbjestwﬁ:esammy fory taxes at’thé ﬁmea&pagmm' nerit

19. Nmaqhmamgabﬂity%ﬂﬂahﬂmldbemhnuwedforanﬂwmms(aspum
Am\emre)almgmthﬂ'nesuppiyofmmh. ' .

Repommwmp:mw}ndslnhk {Dymmm baldncing report). shallbesmbnnued almg'mﬂt
supply. : _

2L Oln'Banh:r W&MNM#%% mewm
22 Pre - hspuﬁm%despat:hmpecﬁmwddhedm»byﬂwAuMmdeerm

when the SPARES are yeady for dispaich, the Supplier has to intirate the yeadiness of the material
wﬂwmmmmﬂmawmdqpmmﬂmhoﬁudpmonwﬂhhﬁdmmmw&n

GT Spares.

.-ZD.NewRobtﬂmldbeumMmdmtm leyquahly'plaruTestmm&ND?“ '

[ Page 2 of Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporaljon Limited
{A Go»'ernment of Puducherry Undertaking} }

Puducherry.
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w PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
| (A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
; PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 606, KARAIKAL.

j thwaszsaosomms,_._ Emnppdmuc,in | Tele fax: 04368 - 233287."
y Su No: P- ‘Our GSTIN NO: 34AAACP6507E1ZS
Date: 09/10/2017.

23, Aduphm&mpyd%ﬁnpply&dumyp&nsebeagmdmdmhmadbusWiﬁdeays
of its receipt in token of acceptance of the sarne,

- The monogram of the supplier shall be visibly embossed/ etched/ stamped/ suu:hed
maﬂ&e:ml(mdlyackmwhdgemeiptofﬂmmpplyordu

o°s\*‘-“?
. sdrmmrmomc ENGINEER
mi | Power; Lieutenant Governor, Puducherry
.ﬁMﬂﬂgﬂgDﬂW, Head: Spares- ihrough E-Tender
PPCL - Puducherry. - Purpose: Spares for Gas Turbine for
: : Major Inspection. (As per G.O Ms.No: 35
Copy o: dr.05.10.2017)

1. Bill Section 2. Stores &kxhnm-]E(M)-AB(M)-TO(M)-EB(EIec), 4 JE()-AEE(T)}EE (Elec)
5.PANSE 65O File

rmen
(A Gove e

N ik s

.
JUN SHARMA' LA
- AR tManaging Direc

power Corp
Puduchery t of Puducher
uduchem!

orahcn Limited

ry Undertaking)
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(A:GOVERNMENT OF FUDUCI-IERRY UNDERTAKING)
PROIECI‘OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609:606, KARAIKAL.
‘Bixail : ppd.kld&\icih

Phone: 04368 - 233060, 233988,

PUDUCHERRY POWER ECORPORATION LIMITED

Tele fax: 04368 - 233287, -

‘Supply Order No: P-15/MMC2017:18/

oucsﬂnmsmmmwmzs

Date: 09/10/2017.

StNo.{ 1 Mechahical GT Spares INostaat | . afer Total price
.. ' nogohatlon y
1 101 RETAINER CROSS FIRE TUBE Part No: ' 2480.14 | 2480.34 |
. 35108008 . : -
2 | ez wagmsgrcaossnae s | 980072 43005359
'} COMBUSTION Parg No; 35108010 . . 1 o
3 1.03 " | SEAUEND Past Noz 35115007 L 10 1238177 13381773 |
4 104 | LOCK PLATE Part No: 35115005 | 10 4745641 - 47456.40
5 | 105 | SEALSTATIONARY OML BEARING #1 Pact 4 79860.58 79850.58 | .
: "No: 35101030 . . ,
§ | 1.06 ] SEALSTATIONARY OIL BEARING #1 Part 4 63947.96 68947.96 |
1 fnor3sacieso . . -
7 1,07 | SEAL AIR Part No:- 35101020 * 9 CTI8279| 7118279
8. 1 108 | BAFFLEAIR Part No: 35904063 - 1 40584.151  40Ssais|
9 1 108 ml:é‘m‘?aﬁuocasgoﬁn 1 7665895 | = 7665895 |
0| 110 mpmmmmmua:zxszeauoﬂ C 2664124 2664124 f
: 13535115001 : APEE AP, APOTIRT, |
] oawemsoavmemm ugg | 225467| 28859839
. coumessonranumamssa ' N S &
2 142 couwm; SUP JOINT 4" Part No: 4 SO71.21 S071.2%
13 1 133 touwu&ssurmmvrartm - 4 s71.2:] s07i]
- 35504143 - - R S
4.1 14 ;samamluevanuo swa00r | 1 3607480  36074.80 )
15 | 1157 | BOLT HEAD M33X300 Part No: 35104085 | 2 | 135230- 2705.61 1.
| 6 ] 138 }COMPLETE SETOF NEW,ROTOR ' 1 | 84150000} 34150000 | .
A7 |, 147 | STATOR VANE T WITH HARDWARE Part |- - y m7os15.55 1847091565 |
| No: 35117000 - . 3 :
18 | 148 [UNER. mamsnohmm. ) _247627.34' - 247522.34-
-} }3sioizoo . . . - L !
19 | 139 mmrmavmsmmsmz- ' 38194193 | 38194193
' 135201-53006:05) Part No: 35201030 . o}
20 | 120 |INLET'GUIDE VANE ARRANGEMENT - 919907356 | 919907356}
' | COMPLEX WITH HAROWARE {itern ¢ '
 35106061-64. Nos. to be excluded- store ot |
smckmﬂ@bleat??ﬂ.plmsmﬁm ' '
-No: 35106000; (Enclosed Amnaxure ). g
21 | 120 | NOZZLEARRANGEMENT FOR SECOND 17940000 | 179400007 -
: 'STAGE ALONG WITHHARDWARE PartNo: | 1 R | :
22 | 122, { BUCKETTURBINE STAGE #3 ALONG WITH 1 | 1210309482 12103084.82:
.| HARD WARES Pari. No: 35306100 sot | g |
23 | 123" I'SHROUD AND SEALS STAGE #1'WiTH 1 | 3607a7383| 3607479383
- HARDWARES Part No: 329434416002 vot I ,
3¢ | 124 sumuomomsrmnuvum I 365257333 368257333 -
ﬂoemmseeooz@mam; . 0

L% -

RJUN SHARMA. LAS
_Managing Direcior
qherry Pou\?ér Corpornuan é.ir::ﬂ.:ﬁm )
ient of Pugucherry Un
th Governe® Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
PRO]EC]‘ “OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 606, KARAIKAL.
Phone: 04368 - 233060; 243988, E:mdl = Tele fax: 04368 - 233287.

™ Noz P- Qur. GSTIN NO: 34AAACPGS07EIZS
1 ' Date: 09/10/2017.
2 | insrumentation G‘l’%pﬂ'h .
25 | 207 | Flame Detector for GT  partno: s 67189312  671893.12
| 261A1812P01 '
26 | 202 | vibration Sensor {Kit vib sensor) 2 11273374}  225467.49
, Modet no : 344A9326001
27 2.03 | vibration Sensor Cable {Kit vib, sensor ' 2 56366.87 11273374
cable) Model no: 394A932G00S
28 | 204 § spark Plug Assembly tag no : 95-5P-1, 10 1 | 17586464}  175864.64
29 | 205 | spark phug flexible ignition Lead cable 1 288834.19 |  88834.19
30 [ 206 {igition Exciterfor 95 5P-1,10 Taghor 95-TR- | { 130771144 | 130771144
10 .

T Wﬁmm pnrtﬁa. 3umnmm ‘ ’ 20743009}  207430.09
32 | 208 | actustor Am-AssyfoﬂG\' 1 - -
337 | 208 "} 6T Bleed valve costtrol solenoid Valve 1 | 79815491} 798154.91
3 | 210 [Bleed vaive 1 608762.22 ]  608762.22
35 | 2.1 | Limitswitch for Bleed valve 1 55915.94| 5591594
36 | 212 | solencid valve with coll for self sequencing '| 12175244} 12175244 §

- Ratchet- PARKER Make
37 | 213 | Uit switch for self-sequencing valve 4 | 55915.94(  55915.94
38 | 214 | NRVfor Rachettine 1 10371505  103715.05
39 | 215 | Filter for rachet fine 2 8071.74| = 1614347
40 | 296 | Transducer Linear Positioning - IGY VDT 2 5862155 |  117243.09

] Coil with Coce - 1. Set) 96TV-1,2 '
41 | 217 | whesl Space thermocouple 1% STG 22679.32 45358.65
. Yforward outer  TT-WS1FO-23{CR-ALT/Casi 2
' periSA C96 1}
42 | 218 | Wheel Space thermmocouple 1% STG AFT | 2299768 45995.37
outer  TT-WS1A0-2,3 (CR-ALT/C asper } 2
1SA €96 1) ' ]
7 V437 242 | Wheel Space thermocouple 2% $TG AFF | 671932  45338.65°
outer TI-WS2A0-1.2 {(CR-ALY/Casper | 2
| I5A €96 1) -
44 | 220 |wheel Space thermocouple 2st STG forward T 22997.68 45995.37
| outer TT-WS2FO-2,3{CR-ALY/CasperiSA | 2
€96.1)
45 | 221 |crpthermocouple 1 | 2254.67 2254.67
48 1 222 |exhaust Thermocouple {TT XD - 1 to 13) 13 1352805 175864.64:
- (CR-ALT/C as per ISA €96 1) : _
47 | 223 | GLAND PACKING TUBE For BearingNol | 1 4915191 4915191
48 224 | GLAND PACKING TURE For Bearing No. 2 1 39231.34 3923134
49 | 225 |Bearing Metal Temp Load Gear Bill 354637.81| 354637811 .
‘| {BT-RGB 1-1,2(A,B)} {CR-AL T/C as per 15A 1
€96 1) : :
@'!Q‘JA oﬁ\tqb
SUPERNTEND]NG ENGINEER

L4t o —— T AT

. ARJUN SHARMA LA.S
Pabe S of 7 Managing Director
Puducherry Power 30";’;"‘%
emment of UC!
(A Gov Puducherry.

tion Limited
Undartaking)

e g o bt = 2 P S



5799/2021/Diary Section

PUDUCHBRRY POW:ER CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
PROIECT OFFICE, T.R. PATI'INAM 609.606, KARATKAL.

Phone: 04368 - 233060, 233988, ‘Email ;

Supply Ordeér No: P-157/MMC/2017-18¢

Tele fas; 64368 - 223287.‘
Our GSTIN NO: 34AAACPE507E12S
~ Date: 09/10/2017.

ANNEXURE -1. Page No3

T Bearing Metal Temp toad Gear Pion

50 3 226 | 354637.81 |  354837.81}
| (BT-RGB z-Lz(A,s}; (M'r}cas perlSA 1 '
1 lceen)
51 1 227 I.Othermooouplenal';bc'alnn’-lm& " '4509.35 " 4509.35.
(CR-ALT/C a5 per SACO61) : .
52 | 228 }LO‘thermocoupté #2 Brg Drain LT-B2DA8 | ) 3607.48 3607.48
] (CRALT/CasperlSACI6 ). . . -
229 | 1Othermocouple 81 Brg Thrust DraintT- | . '6764.02 " 6764.02
| BTAD-AB{CR-AL T/Cas'per ISA €36 1) | i
54 1 230 |10 Thermocouple TurbineHeader LY-TH- | ] 2480.14 248014
1AB  {CR-ALT/Cas per 15A (96.1)
Total Price | 15,69,61,296.19
Freight @0.25% | 3,62,403.24 | .
Total | 15,73,53,699.43"
T GST@18%.F 2,83,23,665.85
Geand Total | 18,55,77,365.33 |
__Hounded'16 | 18,56,77,365.00
 Rupees Eighteen Crore. Pifty Slx Lakhs Seventy Seven Thousand Thrée Hundred and Sixty- |
Five Only )

@}Wﬂ\m

SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER -

p R intuten it

R R Lo

ARJUN SHARMA, LA.S

Managing Director

ary Pawers Corporation Limited {
Prmalhails f Puducherry Undettaking) !

A Gcwemrnent o

_ ' Puducherry.
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 PUDUCHERRY POWER conromnowwvn'm'o S
’ T OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
PRO]‘BQBOFFI@B TR PA‘I’I‘!NAM ~ 609606, KARATKAL.

INLET GUDE YANE. AII&ANGEMENTCOMPI.EX WHH HARDWARE DETAULS .

%lm —[FET GUBE VANERRR —
135106008 |SCREW CAP SOC HEAD . i
ST STRAKGHT HEADLESS 8
35106035 [GEAR IGV :
. hed i J 7 |
128
A 64
&4
192
64
64
: ARJUN SHARMA, LA.S -’
B Managmgcg;rpeocrg:on Limited -
R ermime lt:’g;vig;ducherry Undertaking)
* Governmen puducherty.

e

Py 7 af?
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Annexure - I11

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2019-20)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
- |BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2020 )
- iNote As at "~ Asat
Partic _
ulars No. 31.03.2020 31.03.2018°
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
- 1 Shareholders’ Funds N
. ) o ama
. (a) Share Capital . 1 9978,41,800 9978,41,800
{b) Reserves and Surplus 2 7496,39,908 6917,80,880
S 17474,81,708 16396,22 680
2 Non-Current Llabilities ' : _
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) . 3 - -
(b) Long Temn Provisions 6 508,72.861 306,57,000
508,72,861 . 306,57,000
3 Current Liabilities :
{a) Trade Payables 4 421,02,426 ' 359,98,331
"{b} Other Liabilities 5 2802,89,307 12678,93.461
(b) Short-term Provisions ;] 615,78,008 462,03,753
_ 3839,689,741 3500.95 545
Total 21823,24,310 __20703,75225 |
it - ASSETS
‘ 1 Non-Current Assets
‘(a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets 7 3671,97,950 3898,83,016
i) Capital Work in Progress 8 | 10263176 102,63,17¢
(b} Long-term Loans and Advances 9 2,86,161 2,96,161
{c} Defeired Tax Asset (Net) 3 147,112,489 _ 632,77.741
: ' - 3924,69,776 4837,20,094
2 Current Assets :
(a) Inventories : 10 |  499,04,183 418,714,874
'(b) Trade Receivables | 11| 637325721 ' 9531,80,413
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents - 12 5946,35,649 1411,41,883
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances - 9 5022,82,173 -4683,61,887
(e) Other Cument Assets 13 57,065,808 20,99,074 : '
- -1 17898,54,534 . 16066,55,131
Total 21823,24,310 20703,75,225
For A.R. Krishnan & Associates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accourdants of Puducherry Power Corporation Limnited
Firm Registration No.0Q9805S '
- ._T:
CAS. ARJUN SHARMA, 1.A.S. T.CHANEMOUGAM
Partner Managing D Director
ICAI M.No.209122
Place : Pondicherry S I o e
Date :
ARJUN SHARMA, LA
04007 9p99

naging Director
Puducherry Power Eorporaﬁm
{A Governiment of Puducherry Undertaking) A
Puducherry. .
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(A Government of Puducherry Un
Puducherry.

ek skt ot il W

~ [PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED - |
.ISTATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2020 )
: Note | Year ended Year ended
Particulars | No. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
I |Revenue from Operations | 14 10821,48,742 9319,95,321
li. |Other Income 15 243,65,749 149,17,902
. [Total Revenue 11065,14,491 | 5489,13,223 |
EXPENSES
Consumption of Gas 16 7230,94,481 6219,77.009
Employee Benefit Expense T 17 . 1549,53,254 1023,91,826
Depreciation and Amorhsation , 7 227,97,023 198,10,425
Other Expensas - | _ 18 558,23,133 1638,47,850
|, [Total Expenses | 9566,67,891 9080,27,000
V. |Profit before Prior Period, Exceptional and extraordinary
_ items and tax (I-IV) ) | 149846600 | = - 388,86,223
V. |Prior Period Income / (Expenses) ' 19 (5,540} ~ (28,820)
VIl. |Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary items and tax ' :
(V+\V) 1498,41,060 308,57.403
Vil |Exceptional items (Net) - - -
4IX. |Profit {Loss) before tax 1498,41,060 | 388,57 403
X.' Less : Tax Expense : ' :
[ 1. Cumrent Tax 262,09,817 80,26,695
2. MAT Credit Entitlement (213,65,723) (30,84,941)
3. Deferred Tax (Net) - 486,65,252 77,49,161
X1i. |Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations -
{IX - X) 964,31.714 | 261,66,483
' R Earmngs per equity share
1. Basic. 9.66 262 |
2. Diluted . 9.66 262
3. No. of shares _ 99,78.418 99,78,418
~|For A.R. Krishnan & Associates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
|Chartered Accountants of Puducheny Power Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No.009805S :
| T00e5%
B.JANKNDARAMAKRISHNAN ARJUN SHARMA, LA, T.CHANEMOUGAM
Partner Managing Director Director
JICAI M.No.209122
Place : Pondicherry 1 . e JUN‘*-S*; ;R ;'; “:; ;‘””""1
Date u 4 UCT 202 AR - Managing DII’BCtOI' i Limited
" [[al+H

PR
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

1 Share Capital

a)

b}

¢}

4

@)

9

Authorised
1,35,00,00C Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

Issued
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupess 100/- sach

Subsctibed and Pakd-up
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/~ each

Reconciliation of number of Equily Shares ;

181

Asst Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
13500,00,000 13500,00,000

9978,41,800

9978,41,800

9976 41,800

9978,41,800

Pationtars As at 31,03.2020 As a1 31.03.2019

_ u No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value

1. Batance at the beginning of the yesr 9976418 |  9976.41,800 99.78416 |  2978.41,800
2. Add: Shares issued during the vear - - - 2
3. Balance atthe end of the year 9978418  9978.41.800 9978418 |  997841,500

Terms / rights sttached 1o shares :

mCmnpanrhasmlymdassofoqulyshamtnvingaparvahoofRaww-porshare Each holder of equity share is
entitied ko one vole per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

I the.event of kquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be antithed %o recaive remaing assets of the
Company, mmaaummmmawmﬂibmmpmmmmdmmmm

the shareholders.

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As a1 31.03.2020 As at 31.03:2019
) [ Shares as % of Shares as % of
Name of the Sharsholder No.ofShaces | TotaINo.of | No.ofShares | Totsl No.of
' Shares Shares
iPresident of India '99,78,418 100 99,78.418 100
Total 99,76418 100 99.7§,41s 100
Other particulars |_____Agaregate No. of Shares
As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(a).swmanon.dasmpﬁdwpmmmwomms)mupamm'mr . .
recsived in cash for the period of 5 yaars immediately precading the Balance Sheet dae -
Equity Shares of Rupeas 100/~ each
{b). Shares bought Back for the period of 5 years IfmdiahlypmcadingthalamcI - -
Sheet date - Equity Shares of Rupses 100/- each :

I
ARJ SHARMA LAS !
) Managmgc Director r  Limited !
puduchetry Power Corpora Ib L
vernment of Puducherry n
(hGo Puducherry.

N - [T
R )
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

2 Resarves and Susplus
a) Capihlkodwmﬁonnm

1, Balance a8 st the beginning of the year
2. Addilions / (Deletions) during the Year
3. Balance as the end of the year

b) Special Maintanance Reserve

1. Balance a3 at the beginning of the year

2. Add : Transher from Profit and Loss Account
3. Less : Withdrawals during the year

4. Balance as the end of the year

¢} Balance of Profit & Loss Alc as per last Balance Shest

1. Balance as at the baginning of the year

2. Add/ (Less ) : Profit/ (Loss) for the Year

3. Lesa : Add / (Less ) Transfer 1o Special Maintenance Reserve
4, Less : Proposed Dividend

5. Less : Tax on Proposed Dividend

6. Balance as the end of the year

Total Reserve and Surplus (asbec)

3 Doferred Tax Liability / Assats
a) Deferred Tax Liabifity
(i) Depraciation on Fixed Assets
Balancs at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversad) for the year
Balance at the end of the year

() On Prepaid Gratuity .
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversed) for the year
Batance st the end of the year

Total - Defemed Tax Liability (i + i )

b) Deoferred Tax Assets
{i). Provision for Leave Encashment
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / {Reversed) for the year
Balance at the end of the yesr

(i) On Provision for Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversad) for the year
Balance at the and of the year

(iii). On Provision for unrealized interest on Loans
Balance at the beginning of the year

Provided / {(Reversed) for the yeer
Balance at the end of the year

. (v}, On account of Business Loss
Batance at the beginning of the year
Provided / (Reversed) for the year
Balance at the end of the year

Total - Deferred Tax Assets (1 + il + iil+iv)

Net Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability -

N
ARJ%anagmg D“ecrgt:on Lirm
power CoOrpe 8
Pudu::‘leggm of Puducherry Unde
(A Gov Puduchesry.

R etk
e e
bk e—————
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As at  Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

3326,00,000  3326,00,000

3326,00000 __ 3326,00,000

52,33,298 203,41,881

192,86,343 52,33.298
. (203,41,381)
245,19.641 52,33,208

3530.47,562  3420,56,228
964,31,714 261,656,488

(192,86,343) (52,33,296)

(385,72,686) (104,66,595)
- 5.24,761

392620267 3530,47,582

7498,39,908 6917,80,680

430,90,508 440,61,259
{14,12,657) {9,70,453)

41678149 430,90 806

(21,72,144) -

(21,72,144 .

30508005 430,900,806

89,89,167 -  95,50,430
5734678 - (561,263
147.23,845 89,80,167
13,265,748 13,225,748
1325748 1396748

222,486,427 222.48,427

-

222 48 427 222 48 427

738,058,205 §19,63,558
{578,84,731) (81,56.351)

15920474 738,05205

542,18,494 108368, 547

(147 12480) _@R.77740)




. 5799/2021/Diary Section

4 Trade Paynlilu

Sundey Creditors for Goods Purchased /

Trade Payables indudes.

a) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small
and Medium Endarprises (MSMEs) **

b) Total outstanding Dues of creditors
other than MSMEs

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

-l -
_ . )
Long-term / Non-current ‘Short-term / Current
As at As at Asat As at
31,03.2020 31.03.201% 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
- - 421,02,426 359,98,331
. 5 421,02, 426 359,98 331
. - 421,02.426 359,98,331
- - 421,02, 428 359,968,331

- m_mmmmmwwwhmdmsmmmmmmmm
Micro, Smal and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006"). The Company is generally regular in making payments of dues
. to such enterprises, if any. -mmqmndwdwmmmummmwmwm

naot arise. .

§ Other Liabilities

Deferred Claims Payable

EMD and Security Deposits Payable

Employee Related Payablos

Expenses Payable

Other Payables

Amount Payable to Puducherry Electricity
- Deparment Govt. of Puduchery

T = Share of Cradit nole from M/s. GAIL for axcess

trangmission coet charged in eariier years {Nole 21(17))

8 Provisions
Proposed Dividend
Corporate Dividend Tax
Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for Loss on sale of asset

Provision for Group Graluity
Provigion for income Tax

7 Fixed Assets {Schedule Enclosed)

8 Capital Work in Progress

Consuliancy Charges for Other Works
Expenditure on New / Expansion Projects

Shori-lerm / Current

Long-term / Non-current
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.201%9 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
- - 27_.54.%4 2-7|&'m
- - 10,75,894 1134314
252,48,935 94,29,348
70,75,689 97,78.233
= - ‘31‘30245 50.“.022
2397,91,180 2397,91,180
- - 2802.89,307 267893481
- - 515,91,619 390,68,31
- - - £3.54,530
508,72,661 306,57,000 20,52,533 16,54,887
- - 1,26,005 1,26,005
. 78,07,851 -
508,772,681 306,57 000 615.78,008 462,03,763
3671,97,950 3898,83,016 - -
3671,87,950 598,683,018 - -
17,798,254 17,78,254 - -
84.64.922 64.04,922
102,63,176 -

102,863,178

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
Managing Director
puducherry Power Corpora
(A governrnenl of Puduchery

Puducherry.
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.~

. 8 Loans and Advances

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

{Unsecured)

(Unsecured, considered doubtful)

Term Loan to Pondichemy Co-op Sugar Mills
[Including Interest Accrued and Due |

10 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and
net realizable valuej#

- = #1 Trade Receivables {unsscured)¥

Loans / Advances to Employees

Advance o Suppliers _

Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source
Incoae Tax Refund Due

MAT Cradit Entitermnent

Prepaid Expenses

Prepakd Gratulty

Security Deposits

Advanoces Racoverable in Cash or Kind
" Term Loan to Pondicherry AFT

Term Loan to Pondicherry Amudasyrabi

Leés ; Provision for Doubtful Advance and Interest therson

a) Spares

b) Spares / Stores in Transit
¢) Chemicals, Consumables & Miscellansous

Considered Good

a) Outstanding for a period exceading 6 months
from the date they am due for payment
b) Other Receivables

12 Cash and Bank Balances #

a)
p)

c)

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balance with Scheduled Banks
- In Current Accounts

= InDeposit Accounts
Balanca with Scheduled Banks

190

- in Deposit Accounts - Held as Security for Guarantees issued

Long-term / Non-curment - Short-term / Cumrent
Asat As at Asat As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
- - 84,649 94,549
- - 75,86,800 25,13,805
- - 553,75485 47845748
- - 244,50,684 30,84,941
. - 23,98,351 30,09,575
- - - 24,45,700
296,181 296,161 - -
- - 123,88,423 93,687,371
1000,00,000 1000,00,000
3000,00,000 ~3000,00,000
- - 654,55,801 654,55,00t
(654,55.801) (654,55,601)
2,965,161 2,96.161 502262173  4683.61,887
3688,33,019 87,9315
60,41,422 8,46,427
§0,29,742 42,32332
450,04.183 410,71,8074
4899,76,126 4723,96,547
1673,49,585 4807,83,868
6373,25. 721 9531,60413
35,000 35,000
172,98,981 141,058,691
4307.36,101 ©45,71,307
1385,65,477 624,26,805
504635640 1411415883

ARJUN SHARNA, 1aS
tznaging Director o
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Govemment of Puducherry U

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

1
-

K R ) : Long-term / Non-current

--191

~ Short-term / Cusrent
As at As at As at As ot
s 13 Other Assets k| .03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
| Interest Accrued on Deposits and Other Advances 57,06,808 20,99,074
Intacast Accured on Loans 524,058,204 - 524,06 204
Less: Provision for Interest Accrued on Loans {524,08,204) (524,06 204)
. _ . : - - 57,086,808 20,99.074
# The delgils furnished above are current ilems and thers are no non-current items. -
14 Revenie from Operation Year Ended Year Ended
_ 31.03.2020 3 .03_.2019
Operating Reveitue
Sale of Power 10849,54.,878 9333,70,31
Lass ; Rebate on Sale of Power {28,46,136) {13,75,000)
1082145,742 __9319,85.321
16 Olhor ncome
lmeruton Bank Depouin(Gm) 202,50,169 147,221,290
insurance 40,37,234 -
Miscelianeous Income 78,346 166612
Profit on Sele of Assets - 28,000
24365749 14917902
16 Consumption of Gas
Co;t of Gas Consumed 7230,94,481 8219,77,099
| 773004481 621977000
" 17 Employes Benefit Expenses
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Contibution to EPF / ES! 134799774 95967405
Geaneration Incantives 50,586,667 33,72,214
Contribution %o Graiudy 136,87,826 19,42,513
su«wm 14,068,787 11,090,694
1549,53.254 1023,91,826

ARJUN SHARWA, 1AS

Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporat

(A Govermnment of Puducherry
~ Puducherry.
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s Advertisement & Business Promotion
5 Annual Maintenance Charges
Audit Fees

Repairs and Maintenance (Building)
Repairs and Maimenance (Plant)
Repairs and Mainfanance (Quarters)
Security Charges

Stipend

Training Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Vehicle Maintenance

' Auditors Fee Consist of :
- Remuneration 1o Auditor for
< - For Stalutory Auditor
* - For Taxation Maiters

19 Prior Period {income) / Expenses
Prior Period Expenses

PU ERRY POWER CORPORATION LMITED

Year Ended
31.03.2020

6,64,818
12,309,790
2,78,070
5,36,352
16,909
18,80,000
2,05467
10,00,000
34,85,281
3,40,782
1,665,083
€9,13,873
15,33,391
891513
2,04,520
3,10,796
2,859,835
5,73,009
563,490
16,87,876
163,71,559
40,78,751
44,50,965
33.88,028
70,800
9,54,641
16,46,438

i)
Yoar Ended

31,03.2019

702674
22,000

284320

480,809
7435
18,909,794
2,10077

31,16.468
14,020
69,437

101,87.529
11,568,087
 12,40773
3,098,558
3,30,067
1,068,335
3.93,004
5,27 496
42,28,518
1247,67 492
40,306

83,87,823

38,490,005
69,930

488,211

18,068,432

e esearE

70,800 70,800
29,500 20650
20,650 1475
§9,000 59,000
_2‘79 n°7° &64.320

5,540 28,820

5,540 26,820

zo,Figuresfuﬂumviousyeuhiwbunm-dauﬁod!mnwadfn—gmuped.whemwmqunfombmﬂm

classification.

puducherry P
A Govarnmeit

i b it Lt

ARJUN
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SHARMA, LAS

sanaging Director
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

- - ®
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulsrs As at : As at Upto Adjustment Upto Ason As on
D1042019 | Addtlons | DelUONS | 30052020 | s103z019 | Forthevear | Dumasthe | 41032020 | sussz020 | sroazots
Tangible Assets:
Land - | 793,28,778 4 - . 793,28,778] - - - - 793,28.778 793,28,778
[Buliding 186,88,804 - - 186,88,894/ 120,12,055 6,48,505 - 126,680,560/ 60,28,334 68,76,839
|Fumltuu and Fittings 37,61,605 91,667 - 38,53,262| 32,02 1,86.896] - 33.89.m| 4.83494) 5,58,823)
[office Equipment 4544536] 20,390 - 45,604,026 40,32,408 58,335 - 40.90.743[ 4,74,183 512,128
Vehicle 71,48 858 : . 71,48,868]  63.75,086] 58,908| - 64,33.872 7,14,886 7,73,792
[Borewel 14,27,021 . - 14,27,021 12,84 319 o} - 12,84,319 1,42,702 1,42,702
Computer 28,36,600| - - 28,36600] 2552,940] o| - 25,52,940] 283,080 2,ss,eao|
Plant and Machinery 39,00,485 - - 39,00,485 5,11,039 88,151 - 5,99,190| 33,01,208 33,88,448
Factory Buikling _ : : - .
(Intemai Road) 56,77,885 . . £6,77,888 35,34,658 1,89,641 - 37,24,299 19,53,588] 21,43,227]
Plant and Machinery - ' '
BHEL 12430,72,811 . - | 12430,72,811] 1014476 608 181,37,184 . 1&?.36.13.1!3@l 210458920  2285.96,113]
Plant and Machinery
Sub-Station - ABB 848,758,918 - - 648,78.918]  563,61,028 0 - 583.91,028 64,87,802)
|High Mast Lighting 82,75,065 . - 82,75,085 45,50,627 427,821 - 49,78 448 3296617
Buikling—Mark IV and _ '
others BHEL 1313,93,597 . - 1313.03897]  1182,64,237 0 - 1182,54,237 131,39,360
[Buiiding — Sub-Station —
ABB 115,688,190 - - 11568190  104,11,371 0 - 104,11,371 11,56,819 11,56,819
Bukiding - i (Qts.) 18526.021] - - 185,26,021 94,05,265 6,42,853 - 101,38,118 83,87.903 90,30,756
[Pipeline — PWD 160,74.919/ - -1 160,74.919 144,67,427 0 - 144,67 427 ' 1e.o7.4sgi _18.07.492
Piioline 57,000] - - £7,000 51,300) _0 - 51,300] 5,700 8,700
1.93.313' - - 183,613 1.@ o| _ - 1,74 19,381 19,381
80,181 - - 80,181] 72,163 o] - 72,163 8,018 s018]
446,72,032] 4 44672932 123,75,260| 23.58,731| - 147,33,601 20038.941| 32297672
16661,07,998] . 1,11,957 uuz.u,ml- 12762,24,983 227,97,023 ol  12990,22,006 3671,97,980 3890,83,01¢
15344,69,978]  1322,27,088] 48 },Nom.or.m' 12570,03,621 198,10,425 5,89,083]  12762,24,983 3898,83,018 zm.“.skl
X . SAY - y —
sl B
%%\ ~0
,«5 - W
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Puduchetry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.

Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a

- wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is

engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a

32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal
Puducherry.

Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

~ The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

Summary of significant accounting policies

‘Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements-in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
unoerlainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuit in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

b) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable

-cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes

freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

{i) Expenses which cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(i) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial

production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during

the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

~ Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the

difference between the net

posal proceeds and the carrying : of the asset

Y sHARMA. LA.S
ARJ?A':naQ\ﬂg Director 4
cation Limite *

Puducherry Power COIS L e naking\J
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

- derecognized.

Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Govemment notification No.S.0.266{E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MQA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 80% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government of
India. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule | of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

d) Inventories

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are

valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

Revenues

- Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission ('JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate
Tribunal. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

Managing Directof
Lirnited
erry Power Corporation
(A%Jg\:‘:r':tmeym of Pugucherry Undertaking}
Puducherty.

U TEP Y- S
P i

200

- 195



5799/2021/Diary Section

~- 196

- Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

| lai

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where coliection of the

amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in

the year of their settiement.
Interest

interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under
the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Company’s liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarially

“determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses are rooogmzed in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilize.d within the next 12 months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost

- of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the

unused entitiernent that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Corporation treats aocumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond

twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

g) Income Tax ‘

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantjvely enacted as at the reporting date.

‘ ARJIJUN SHARMA LA.S
Managing Director od
Puducherry Paower Corporation Limite

King)
of Puducherry Underta
(A Go\.remment ey
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: Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is

197

. reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against-
| which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

h) Earnings per share

i)

D

Basic earningé per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity sharehoklers by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the penod are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentlal equity

_ shares

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a 'present obligation as a result of

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to setile the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to

- reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirned by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settie the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 5.28% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

The Corporation has created a “Special Maintenance Reserve” during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its post-tax profits to the Reserve
each year Also, amounts equal to the expenditure incurred on Major Maintenance /

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
Managing Durectotr .
Puducherry Power Gorperalio ;
vernment of Puducherry Uny
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. 'Puducherry Power Corporation Limited |
” 21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

.In line with this policy, during the Financial Year 2019-20, a sum of T 1,92,86,343/-,

constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year is transferred
to the “Special Maintenance Reserve® Account. '

8. An amount of T 1,02,63,176/- upto 2019-20 (PY T 1,02,63,176/- upto 2018-19) has
been incurred towards Expenditure on New / Expansion Projects, Consultancy
charges for other works, which are shown in Note - 8, under the head of Capital Work
in Progress. All the amount to be incurred until the commencement of operation is
debited under the head “Capital Work In Progr&cs

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Governrnent of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
‘Capital amounting to ¥ 33.28 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to ¥ 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
T 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of ¥ 33.26 ciores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of T 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account. -
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
_ abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
- Government, vide Letter No.373AD(P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
© Gowt. of Puducheny.

8. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.0©.583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

9. In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of T 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
. to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the Interest income accrued on the said loan at the
- contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the- deteriorating

financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-setvice of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. In line with
prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has
made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans’ for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
X 6,54,55,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

10.1n October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 10.00 crores as Short Term
- Loan to the Pondichery Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similardy, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
T 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
.Corporation has accounted for the Interest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017. During the financial yes 017-18,

ARJU SHARMA LA.S
it Dwedotron Limited
pPawer Corporau 3
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. Puducherry Power Corporation Limited -
: .21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
‘Provision on Interest on loan’ given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherty Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd.,, accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to T 5,24,06,204/-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudentiat
revenue recognition noms.

-11.n terms of the directions received from the Gowvt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy./POW/PAS2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of ¥ 66.77 crores upto 31 July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
¥ 65,65,39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of ¥ 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt of
Puduchenry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of Rs.1.70 crores (approximately)
' under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards armrears

payable to the employees of the Corporation for the penod from 01.04.2019 to
31 .03.2020 as per G.0.Ms.No.16, dt.07.08.2020.

13.0ther Information:

. " [Particulars - 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
. (a) Eamings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

14. Related Party Information:

.-DISCIOSUIB as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party
Disclosures” are as follows:

~ Names of the related parties and description of relationship:

Promoters holding together with its | Gowt. of Puducherry
Subsidiary more than 20%

Key Management Personnel Thiru D. Ravi,
. Managing Director
(01.04.2019 to 31.05.2019)

Thiru A. Vikranth Raja, IAS,
Managing Director
(03.06.2019 to 16.02.2020)

Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
Managing Director
(17.02.2020 to 31.03. 2020)

ARJUN SHARMA 149 Y
Managqing Direclor L
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21_ - Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Details of transactions with Related Parties:

Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel
Sale of Power including | 240.23 Million Units | Thiru D. Ravi,
Unbilled ‘Revenue | (214.17 Million Units) | Managing Director :
.| (Electricity  Department, | ¥ 108.50 crores (01.04.2019 to 31.05.2019)
Puducherry) {T 93.34 crores) .
: Thiru A. Vikranth Raja, IAS,
Managing Director
{03.06.2019 to 16.02.2020)
Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
‘ Managing Director
: (17.02.2020 to 31.03.2020)
- | Dividend Paid during the ¥.2,60,49,398/- NA _
| Financial Year 2019-20 (For the FY 2016-17)
Balances Outstanding:
Receivables from the | ¥.63,73,25,721/- NA
Electricity Department, | (3.95,31,80,413/-)
. Puducherry including
Filing fees and
Advertisement charges.

15.Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.

16.Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

T 13.86 crores (PY T 6.24 crores) with Indian Bank (Mudalsarpet) Puducherry

¥ 6.86 crores (PY ¥ 6.10 crores).

ARJUN

————

tanaging Director U
duchery Power Corpan aton L
(Apélovernment of Puducherry Unde

SHARMA, 1AS

Puduchercy.

mited -
r.aking} |

SLNo. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

a. Tmt. A. Geetha, MLA, Rs.NIL Rs. NIL ,
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry (01.04.2019 to | (01.04.2018 to

_ _ 31.03.2020) 31.03.2019)

b. Thiru D. Ravi, Rs. NIL Rs. NIL
Managing Director (01.04.2019 to (12.03.2019 to
(01.04.2019 to 31.05.2019) 31.05.2019) 31.03.2019)
Thiru A. Vikranth Raja, IAS, Rs. NIL Rs. NIL
Managing Director (03.08.2019 to (15.02.2019 to
(03.06.2019 to 16.02.2020) 16.02.2020) 12.03.2019)
Thiru Arfjun Sharma, (AS, Rs. NIL
Managing Director (17.02.2020 to -
(17.02.2020 to 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020)
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- Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for T 21.45 crores (PY T 21.45 crores).

| 17.The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission has admitted the billing of additionat
claim of X 3.79 crores from Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection. with
‘True-up of FY 2016-17 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been

accounted during the financial year 2019-20 as per the Tariff Order dt.20.05.2019 for
the tariff period 2019-20.

18 GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the penod

.~ 2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of ¥ 25,60,89,760/~ (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department (‘PED’) in line with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down fromn time to time for fixation of tariff by the Gowt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. In line with the above, the

. | Corporation has ‘provisionally’ determined that a sum of X 23,97,91,180/- is payable
. ' to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under “Other Liabilities”.
. _ The balance amount of T 1,62,98,580/- has been accounted for under “Exceptional

T ' ltems" during the FY 2014-15.

19.(a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United India Insurance Company
Ltd, Puduchemy for T 1,394.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
T 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the details as required by the
Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide
Letter No.011700/1AR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As'a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry for a total claim of ¥ 43,69,25,711/- and
‘now the matter is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in regpect of the said claim.
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

{b) The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New India Assurance Co. Ltd.,

Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinery loss of profit

with the insurance Company to the extent of ¥ 4.51 crores during the financial year

2017-18. Whereas, the Insurance company admitted the claim of ¥ 40,37,234/- on

machinery breakdown and loss of profit of T 98,22,264/- which has been admitted

: during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21 respectively and the same has been
. accounted acoordlngiy

ARJUN SHARMA LA.S.
' | \ ManagmgCDn;eg:rat ion Limitad N
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o 21. Notes to financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

20.in the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
“known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
mManaging Direclof Liiters
ducherry Power Corporation Limile:!
(A%’overnment of Puducherry Undertaking}
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'Puducherry Power Corporation Limited _
21. Notes to financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

21. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment

(A). GRATUITY
2019-2020
1) Statement of Profit and Loss o
Net employee beneﬁt expenses ( Recognised in Employee Cost)
Current Service cost 28,03,786
Interest cost on benefit obligation o 36,982,617
Expected Retum on Plan Assets -42,82,727
Net actuarial Gain / loss recognised in the year 114,74,150
Net benefit expense : 136,87,826
2) Balance sheet
Details of Provision for Gratuity :
Defined benefit obligation _ 653,92,641
Fair value of plan assets - 675,84,790
Surplus Funded Position _ -78,07,851

3) Changes in present value of the deﬂnod benefit obligation are as follows:

Defined benefit obligation as at April 1 2019

499,84,192
Interest cost _ 36,892,617
Current service cost : ' 28,03,786
Benefits paid -18,90,910
Actuarial loss on obligation 108,02,955
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2020 653,92,640
4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 2019 ' 524,29,893
Expected return - 42,82,727
Contribution by employer 34,34,275
Benefits paid -18,90,910
Actuarial gain / (Loss) _ -6,71,194
Fair value of plan asseéts as at March 31 , 2020 575,84,790
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of
~ total plan-assets are as follows:
% of Investment with insurer - 100
% of Investment in Government Bonds -
% of Balance with Bank -
Total 100

~. 203

2018-2019

27.60,882
34,79,172
-36,35,610
-10,82,764
15,21,680

499,84,192
524,29,093
24,45,700

451,84,050
34,79,172
27,60,882

-14,39,912
499,84,182

411,74,288
+ 38,35,610
79,77,142

-3,57,147
524,29,893

100

100 -

" The principal plan assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by the Trust, which is a quailifying policy.
Break-down of individual investments that comprise the total plan assets is not supplied by the insurer.

ARJUN SHARMA 1LAS
Manraging Dlrecto: ., Lu-mted
Powel COrporaic
A‘zgg\t’:r:?:\rgnt of Puducharry Underlakmg}
¢ Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited o
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(B) Leave Salary - COm_ponsalaed Absences
Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss 'Account as follows:
©
2019-2020 2018-2019
(a) Current service cost | | 0o 0
(b) Interest cost ' o . 24,01,139 21,77,956
{c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss) _ 188,05,776 24,49,190

4 116 4 gor 2099

{d) Total _ : ' ' 212,06,915 46,27,146

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determintng companys liability
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are fumished below:

Discount rate - Gratuity - % 6.59 753
Discount rate - Leave Salary - % 6.59 7.50

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of inflation,

senidrity. promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

For AR. Krishnan & Associates ~ for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants - of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Firm Registration No.009805S

| chw

7\ ARJUN SHARMA, | AS. T.CHANEMOUGAM
%! Managing Director _ Director

*

ICAl M.N0.209122

Place : Pondicherry

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A 8
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORA'I’ION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2020

2095
@

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
A. Cash flow from operating activities
[Net Profits (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 1488,41,060 ' 368,57,403
Depreciation and wnortisation 22797023 198,10,425
Adjusiment from Special Maintenance reserve - -203 41,881 I
Interest income {202,60,169)| {147 21,250)
26,46,854 152352 746))
Operating profit/ {loss) Intou working capital changes 1523,87.914 04,657
Adjusiments for (ncrease) / decrease in operating assets:
inventories {80,32,300) 191544633
Trade receivables 358,564,602 1 '(4029.57.594)’
Loans and Advances {33%,20,20¢) 458,20,762
Other assels {36,07,734)| 101,99,347
Adjustments for increase / {decrease) in operating liabilitios:
Trade payables 61,04,005 (881 .m.m)L
Other Liobilities 123,95,846 © 36,39,304
Provigions 284,241,359 - {61,86,396)|
3172,46,663 . 460,70,347
: C : . 4696,03,577 {2224 65,600)
JCash flow from extraordinary items - .
Cash gensrated from operations 4696,03,577 (222465 ,690)
Het income tax (paid} / refunds (48,44,094) {49,41,754)
Juumhmm;(m in) operating activities (A) 4847 59,483 _{2274,07 A44)]|
B. Cash flow from investing aclivitiu .
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, incuding capital advances (1,44,967) (1301,09,230)
interest Income 202,50,169 147,21,290
Net cash flow from | (used in) investing activities (B) ~ 201,3%8,212 : -1153,87 940
C. Cash flow from ﬁnanchg activities
Dividends paid -26049,399 o)
Tax on dividend 535483 | - . 0 :
Net cash flow trom / {used In) ﬁuancing activities {C) 31403929 | {O)
INetincrease / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 4834,93,766
Cash and mh aquivalents st the beginning of the year 1411,41,283 4839,37,267|
Cash and cash squivalents at the end of the year 5946,35,649 ' : 1411,41,883
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalends 4534,93,766 (3427.95.304)|

|rearranged wherever necessary. _

. 1For A.R. Krishnan & Associates

Chartered Accountants of Puduchermy Power Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No.009805S -
[CA B ANANDARAMAKRISHNAN T.CHANEMOUGAM
Pariner Managing Director Director
CAI M.No.209122
Place : Pondicherry
Date : 1} 4 N~ T 024 AL LAS
LA a W DN R A Y 7N | ~

Notes: Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in Hend and Balance with Banks. Pmiouspedod‘sﬁgumhvebeenmped

for and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

{A Government

Managing Director 4 1
Corporation Limite
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puducherry.

Cm umdr R
—— U R

210



211
5799/2021/Diary Section

A.R. KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES - 06
* CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS a

Independent Auditor’s Report
To

The Members of
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUDUCHERRY POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement, and

a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
for the year then ended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the afore said financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs}
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company tn accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters:
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide géeparate opinion
on these matters.

r

Managing D‘IfeC‘O-. imd
Corporaten Limital
Puducherry ngpeaducrﬁeﬁy Undertaking)

ant
(A GovernMERt & Jducherry.

AUDIT | TAXATION | CONSULTING-COMPLIANCE

i - ARJUN SHARMA, \AS
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Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701: These Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon:

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility

Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materiat
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also inciudes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
Maﬁagm%mrpeoigon Linsited
pPower GorF
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
ervor, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal contrel relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
managing Director Limited
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d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal controt that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in Annexure- A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs
3 and 4 of the order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b} in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books,
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow

e)

g

UDIN: 21209122AAAADP2803

DATE: 04-10-2021
PLACE: PONDICHERRY

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
director’s is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. _
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, in
our opinion & to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us,

a) The company does not have any pending litigations as at the
reporting date.

b) The company does not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

¢} No amounts were required to be transferred to the investor
Education & Protection Fund, by the company.

For A. R. KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 0098055

. Anandaramakrishnan
Partner. M. No.: 209122

[
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A.R. KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES
"CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS a

Annexure A

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st
MARCH 2020, WE REPORT THAT:

|18

IV,

FIXED ASSETS:
a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,
b) All the assets have been physically verified by the management which in our

opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature

of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

INVENTORY:

a} The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
management. [n our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

¢) On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the
opinion that the company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records were not material.

The company has not granted any loans to companies, firms and other parties
covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii} (a) & (b) of the Companies Auditor's Report Order
2016 are not applicable to the company.

According to the explanation given to us, the company has neither granted any
loans nor made any investments nor given any guarantee or provided any
security pertaining to Section 185 & 186 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the company has
not accepted any deposits from the public as provided in Section 73 to 76 or
relevant provisions of the Act or rules framed there under.

(e T Ly T

ARJUN SHARNA, 1LAB
Managing Directo: Lioited
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IX.

X1

XiL.

XIil.

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete,

STATUTORY DUES:

a) According to the information and explanations furnished to us, during the
year, undisputed statutory dues relating to income-tax, and other statutory
dues applicable to it have been deposited with appropriate authorities and
there have been delays, which are not material. There are no outstanding
statutory dues at the last day of financial year for the period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations furnished to us, during the
year, there is no due relating to income-tax, and such other statutory dues as
applicable, that are under dispute. |

According to the information and explanations furnished to us, the company has
not obtained any loans from Banks or Government or Financial Institutions or
Debenture Holders. Accordingly, Clause viii of CARO is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations furnished to us, the company has
neither raised any monies from IPO or further public offer nor obtained any
term loans. Accordingly, Clause ix of CARO is not applicable.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and
during the course of our audit, we have not noticed any fraud on or by the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
paid any amount as remuneration to Chairman and Managing Director.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause (xii) of CARO is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with section 177 & 188 of the Act and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements accordingly as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

ARJU SHARMA, LAS
Managing Direc!cg Linited
Puducherry Fower Corpora Lcmd i o
vernment of Puducherry Unde
(Ao Puducherry.
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XIV. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
Clause (xiv) Of CARO is not applicable.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him during the year. Accordingly, Clause (xv) Of CARO is not applicable.

XVL.  In our Opinion and According to the information and explanations given to us,
the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, Clause (xvi) Of CARQ is not applicable.

For A. R. KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 0098058

j
Anandaramakrishnan

Partner. M. No.: 209122

UDIN: 21209122AAAADP2803

DATE: 04-10-2021
PLACE: PONDICHERRY

ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
Managing Directof Limitad
Puducherry Power Corporation LM
{A (Bl:'overnment of Puducherry Undartaking)
Puducherry.
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" CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 8

Annexure B

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To
The Members of
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020, in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year
ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on [the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financia) information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respounsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note*) and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Noge require that we comply with ethical

T

ARJUN SHARMA, 1LAS

ing Director
Managing lion Limiled

uducherry Undertaking}

AUDIT | TAXATION | CONSULTING '}*E6MPLIANCE

Puducherry Power Corpora
A Government of P
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial contrels system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

R e b

AHRJUN SHARNIA, LAS
Managing Director o
» tion Limited
Puducherry Power Gorpora Ly
vernment of Puducherry Unde
(hGo Puducherry.
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controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020,
[based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control sated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of indiaj.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10} of
the Act, the financial statements of the Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, and our report on the even date Unqualified opinion

expressed.
For A R KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 0098055
UDIN: 21209122AAAADP2803 /% , ;
DATE: 04-10-2021 Anandaramakrishnan

PLACE: PONDICHERRY Partner. M. No.; 209122

e S——T _....y.,.l,,.‘.'_,.',.’

‘ ARJUN SHARNA, 1.AS
wanaging Directo‘ll' Lited
puduchetry Power Corlporaua: . ; rt;‘;k"nf_;:‘:
{A Government of Puduchairy = :
Puducherry.
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Company for the FY 2017-18 and FY 2019-20)
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Under Rs.2041170/ (Rupees Tweanty nine lakhs forty one thousand one hundred and seventy on

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
PUDUCHERRY

kkkfedickd

Bitl for Payment BillNo. /PPCL/MD/DDO/16-17
. Date: q 03.2017
Head of Account: Power plant IAR

Debit . INSURANCE AIC Amourt
Rs. P.

Description

Payment to be made to M/s. New India Assurance Co. Ltd, Karaikal 2557538
towards Insurance premium for a period of one year

from 01.04.2017 t0 31.03.2018

Ret No. Etender opened on 21.03.2017 Bid 1D 9561

Service Tax @15% : 383631

_ TOTAL 2941169
2941169.00 {(Rupees Twenty nine lakhs forly one thousand one hundrad and sixty nine anly)
{Details in the Annexure)

Payable to NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CQ. LTD, KARAIKAL
................................................ By Cheque/DD

o~
DRAWING & DISBURSING OFFICER
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,

Passedfor Rs. 2941169 {Rupees Twenty nine lakhs forty one thousand one hundred and sixty nine only)

- MNA§NG DIRECTOR
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,

Name of Bank Adc. no. Drawal of Advance
Cheque No. Dn. Register adjusted of
advance vide
Date of Issue: ' Vol.Neo. Page No. R.No.
Encashedon. - . CR.Vol. No. Sk.No.
Paid in full and proper
Acquittance obtained

AUN

P
Puduchery ducherry
t of Pudy
(A Government S L icnerry.

PR

e S -

R Director .
& Manag'“% rporation
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

Puducherry
Tel.: (0413) 2204688, 2202971 No. 10, Second Cross,
Fax : (0413) 2204043 Jawahar Nagar_, Boomianpet,
E-mail : ppelpdvigigmail.com Puducherry - 605 005.
No. 13} L /PPCL/MD/CS/2016-17 Dt,20.03.2017

To

The Branch Manager,

New India Assurance Co, Lid,
149, Bharathiar Road.
Karaikal 609 602.

Sir.

Sub: PPCL - Coverage of 1AR Insurance Policy with MLOP and Suppliers’
Extension for the Karaikal Gas Power Plant for the year 2017-18 -
Forwarding of cheque towards premium - Reg.

Ref: 1. Our e-Tender for Plant Insurance foated on 23-02-2017.

2, Your e-Bid No.9361 submitted on 20-03-2017.

3. This olfice mail dt 28/3/2017.

4. Your reply mail dt 28/3/2017.

EnhkE

With reference 10 the above, we hereby convey our acceptance to your offer for |AR
Insurance Policy for our power plant at Karaikal and enclose herewith a cheque bearing no.
613272 dated. 29.03.2007 drawn on State Bank of India, Puducherry for ¥.29.41,169/-
{Rupees Twenty Nine lakhs Forty one thousand one hundred and sixty nine only) towards premium
for Industrial Al Risk Insurance policy with MLOP{6 months indemnily period with 14 days
exeess) tor o perivd of one year from 0:00 hrs of 01.04.2017 (o the midnight of 31.03.2018.

_ It may please be noted that the existing [AR policy taken with United India Insurance Co.
Lid, Karaikal expires on the midnight of 31.03.2017.

The receipt of the cheque may be acknowledged and [AR policy alongwith all applicable
clauses be submitted to this office at the earliest.

Ytg's Faithfully,

(P. PARTHIBAN. (AS)

MANAGING DIRECTOR —CUM-
o‘l COLLECTOR, KARAIKAL.
v -

Encl.: As above.

" Copy to: _
The Superintending Engincer, PPCL. Karaikal. ol
The Manager (Accts). PPCL, Puducherry. O N ,}
- g,u" ARJUN S_H%Bel(\:?ﬁ, LA.S
Managing Dir o
ration Limited
a’xw J‘! {Agfgﬁgn?grszguogﬁgrry Indertaking)
;@# e . i} j ) Puduchery. .
. ‘\ . '

& 6\ v ..\'(?'}*;.).3“\ J :
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Acho; 10831170111 | VALIO UPTO T 50 LACS AT NON-HOME BRANCH cher
CURRENT AIC _ FOR PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION L
PREFIX : :
0523600002 E‘«%

_ _ MANAGING DIRECTOR
MULTI-CITY CHEQUE Payable at Par at All Branches of S8I Please sign above

wElid?2« GOS00c0O0 i OO0 ¢9

AT ey

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS !
Managing Directo; Linsited ;
efry Power Corporation tireie 3
(A%J;’:ecrhnmgnt of Puducherry uUnderiaking}
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN. LTD
Insurance -Power PLant
Ledger Account
1-Apr-2017 to 31-Mar-2018
' - ' Page 1
Date Particulars ' Veh Type Vch No. Debit ~_ Credit
142017 Cr Pre Paid Insurance - Plant Journal : PPC/1007-08 29.41,169.00 '
Boing the pre-paid insurance for Power plant . : '
for the period 1.4.17 {0 31.3.18 transfened.
fo Insurance - Power Plant A%,
_ 294116900 = . '
Dr Closing Balance 29,41,169.00

29,41,169.00  29,41,169.00

ARJUN SHARMA, a8
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporalion Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertakmg)
Puducherry.

P L TR
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

KARAIKAL
vk ek ke dr i
il or Payment Bilt ol T9/PPCL/TRP/SE/DDO/ 1819
ﬁ'a"t'e;.. _._.-an.:... ‘03‘201 = s
1ead of Account: Power plant IAR TR T
Prlil . INSURANCE A/C Amount
- Rs. P.

tueription : :

© ravment to be made to M/s. New India Assurance Co. Ltd, Karaikal 2475330
twwds extension of existing [AR policy (expiring on 31st March 2019)

tow 51 period of three months from 01.04.2019 to 30.06.2019

t1'nail dated 28.03.2019 & Note approval copy enclosed.)

GST @18% 445560
TOTAL 2920890
2920890.00 (Rupees Twenty Nine lakhs Twenty thousand eight hundred and ninety only) [
(Details in the Annexure)

" Pavabie 10 NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CO. LTD, KARAIKAL
iverrrssnretrensneresasnearrseisnasseesesrer BY Dmand Draft
Certificate
Cenified that the bill was not drawn before.
il
DRAWING & DISBURSING OFFICER

i PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
¥ Uassedior Rs 2920890 {Rupees Twaniy Nine lakhs Twenty thousand gight hundred and ninety

%Maq\“\'q

j SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
: PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,

Nume of Bank Alc. no. Drawal of Advance
Cheque No. - Dt. Register adjusted of
advance vide
Date of Issue: Vol.No. Page No. R.No.
Tncashed on. . CR.Vol. No. SkL.No.
Paid in full and proper
vittance obtained
; ? L Ny o O‘q\ B\\c
DRAWING & DiSBURS]NG OFFICER SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN. LTD PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN, LTD

G E TR TNGINEER
TR Y My 2R CORE LI,

PRI EE R PV T

SHARMA, LAS '—‘
' ARJ l';\'::n aging OV sclor

«on Limited
puducherty PO o

1O AL k '
ment ower Soch Undertakmg) :
(A Govern

f PuduchenTy
Puducherry.
je

SRS
j
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMIV =D

-
-

S (A GOVY OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAXING
Project Office, T R Pattinem,
No33%2 /PPCL/TRP/SE/2018-15/ D1 29 032015
TO

The Branch Manager,

New India Assurance Co. Ltd, '
149, Bharathiar Road,

Karaikal - 609 602

Sir,

Sub: PPCL-Coverage of TAR Insurance Policy with MLOF and Suppliers
Extension for the Karaikal Gas Power Plant for the yeur 2019-20 -
Forwarding of Demand Draft towards premivm - keg.

Ref: 1. Our E-mail dated 26.03.2019.

2. Your Bid submitted by mail di. 28.03.2015.
CHBIH

With reference to the above, we hereby convey our acceptance 1o your
offer for IAR Insurance Policy for our Power Plant af Karaikal ¢nd enciose
herewith a Demand Draft bearing No. 952477 dated 29.03.2019 drawn on indie
Sank, Karaikal for Rs 29,20,890/- (Rupees twenty nine l-+hs twenly thousznc
2ight hundred .and ninety only) towards premium for c«<tension of exiSring
Tndustrial All Risk Insurance Policy with MLOP ( 6 months indemnity pericd wiin
14 days excess) for a period of three months from 0:00 hes 57 (11.04 2019 to i
midinight of 30.06.2019 on 1he same Terms and conditions of The wxisting aclhcy
with you.

The receipt of the Demand Draft may be acknowledged and endorseme:

towards extension of policy duly signed be submittad 1o this office at the
earliesT.

Y Luls i"Olfth'iy

\\;\‘u*k SR

VA CEULERTT AL ING CNGINDT §

(1) ¢
Encl: as Above
Copy subtmitted fo: (p” vaned
1. The Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry, } l& ol
2. The Managing Directorr, PFCL, Pudiicterry R o3I

Liopy i

The vancger {Acete) "0l Puducher.

¢ The P& fo Comupany Sercziory M0, Poducherny

fanaging Director Limited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limt el
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

R .
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ﬁ : l’lll)ll(,'l-llf:RRY POwLR ('()RI’OR/\'I'ION L.,
y fo_g% ‘ - A COVERNMENT o PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
prEReiiC Project office, T.R. Pyggiya n, KARAIK AL,
_‘;M withe . b2 & 7" I
av o Bl for Mgy C BiliNe.3 SIPPCLR 1o/ WX0/19.20
venue), dﬁm : Date: rr06.2019 '
o Chogy Head of Acean; Pawer plan¢ jag
— Debit INSURANCE /¢ Amoun;
“_81;‘:% : : : Rs, P
e Deseription ' :
— Payment 1, h‘f mud-c o M/s, New ndfa Assurance Co, Ltd, Karaika} 7887308
* pe e WOWARS premivy, tor Indusiriqg Aldi Risk Policy {expiring op 30th June 2019)
e 15 S foraperiod of one year fpom g 10712019 1o 36/06/2020
o .,,g (Note approval enclosed)
« ved i I
sl v"*‘“"l?
i g
s (A . GST@18% 1419716
!
b & TOTAL - 9307024
o 930702400 (Rupeeg Ninely thraq lakhs seven thousand ang twenty four only) o
2 Details in (e Annexure)
W
w
&  Payable o NEW INDIA AssURANCE o, LTD, Ne
B By Demmwd-pras wYes }‘0 A]’L . i
£ ¢ Si010) A T TS f
£ Certified thy the bl was 1Ot deawn before, N N, AN k :
§ Bok Mo Cp’f [ Grink,
$ IR Cody Corpoosegz) o<
e DRAWING g, DISBURSING ICER
: PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD,,
{Rupees Ninety ihree lakhs seven thousand ang twenty foyr only)
06 ¢
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
PUDUCHERRY POWER

CORPORATION LTD,,

Name of Bank Trn A

Vot Ale. no. Drawal of Advance

DL 2.4 J&lk a? Register adjusted of
advance vide

Cheque No. = Tltog D

Date of Issye: 27- G 2g - VolNo. -

Page No. R.No.
VT e
4§ Encashed on, CR.Vol. No. S1.No. (!
: Paid in fuj and proper i é
Acquittance op : E
DRAWING & DISBUHR SN OFEIC, ;k‘ SUPERINTEN!)ING ENGINEE UN SHARMA, 1A
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN, LTD PUDUCHC RRY Fowg. g CORPNARd Managing Direclor -
X

aton Limy
Power Corpof 1
“overnment o Puducherry Und
(A Gove Puduchersy.

B L =
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
' Project office, T.R. Pattinam, KARAIKAL

No. 663/PPCL/TRP/SE/2019-20 ' ) Dt. 29.06.2019

To
The Branch Manager,

" New India Assurance Co, Ltd,

149, Bharathiar Road,
Karaikal 609 602.

Sir,
Sub: PPCL — Coverage of IAR Insurance Policy with MLOP and Suppliers’
Extension for the Karaikal Gas Power Plant for the year 2019-20 -
Payment of Insurance premium— Reg.
Ref: 1. E-Tender floated on 19/02/2019
2. Your E-Bid submitted on 15/03/2019 and opened on 16/03/2019,
3. Your email dated 30/04/2019, .

SEEEg

With reference to the above, we hereby convey our acceptance to your offer for Industrial All
Risk(IAR) Insurance Policy for our power plant at Karaikal and an amount of ¥.93,07,024/- (Rupees
Ninety three lakhs seven thousand and twenty four only) towards premium for Industrial All Risk
Insurance policy with MLOP (6 months indemnity period with 14 days excess) for a period of one
year from 0:00 hrs 0 01.07.2019 to the midnight of 30.06.2020, as per the terms and conditions of the

tender document, has been paid through RTGS to your following Bank Account vide RTGS Ref No.

18636877,
A/C Number : 510101001788298
~ Afe. Name : The New India Assurance Company Ltd.,
Bank Name : Corporation Bank, Karaikal,
IFSC Code : CORPOOO0621

The receipt of the above premium may be acknowledged and the IAR policy document duly
signed be submitted to this office at the earliest. -

Yours faithfully,

IO S

: SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
Encl.: As above. ) - .

Copy submitted to: 047 L}]}
1. The Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

Copy to:

1. The Manager {Accts), PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Drawing and Disbursing officer, PPCL, Karaikal.

3. The PA to Company Secretary, PPCL, Puducherry. -

l----"""_‘._Q
j 24| &1

YA
Aoz 5270 ot o
{A Governme S aducherry.

l JUN SHARMA, 1A S
Managing Director
% i Limited
Power Corporalion | |
Puducherty f Pudacherry Undertaking}
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN.LTD P '
insurance -Power PLant

Ledger Account

1-Apr-2019 fo 31-Mar-2020

Date

Particulars Veh Type

1-4-2019 CI'

29-6-2019 Cr Indian Bank Karaikal 759620657 Payment

31-3-2020 Dr

Pre Paid Insurance - Plant Joumal
Being the pre-paid insurance for Power plant
for the period 01.04.2019 o 30.06.2019
transierred to Insurance - Power Plant A/c.

231

VchNo.  Debit Credit

PPCH007-08  29,20,890.00

K0230  93,07,024.00

Cheque : 291057 20-6-2019  93,07,024.00 Cr

- POyment made to M/s. New India Assurance
Co., Lid, Karaikal fowards premium for |
industrial aff risk policy for the period from 01
-07-2019 fo 30-06-2020.

Pre Paid Insurance - Plant Joumal
Being the expenditure for Insurance - Power

" Plant after 31.03.2020 i.e. from 01.04.2020

Dr

to 50.06.2020 transferred to pre-peid
insurance - Plant.

Closing Balance

PPC/29307-08 _ - 23,14,041.00

1222791400 23,14,041.00

99,13,873.00

,22,27,914 00 1,22,27,914.00

ARJUN SHARMA LA.S i

- Managing Director i

Limited ]

Puducherry Power Corporation et gy

vernment of Puducherry Undertaking]
(AGo Puducherry.

’ i bt = ¢ it R
#--—‘
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INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Puducherry

e-Stamp

Certificate No. . IN-PY52347325676372T
Certificate Issued Date ¢ 20-Nov-2021 04:07 PM
Account Reference :  SELFPRINT (PUY py-self/f PUDUCHERRY/ PY-PU :
Unique Doc. Reference :  SUBIN-PYPY-SELF86790368171653T o
Purchased by . PADMAPRIYA
Description of Document 1 Article 4 Affidavit
Property Description . AFFIDAVIT FILING OF TARIFF PETITION BEFORE JERC
Consideration Price (Rs.} ;20

(Twenty only)
First Party . MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Second Party > THE SECRETARY JERC GURUGRAM
Stamp Duty Paid By :  MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.) 20

{Twenty only}

SELF PRINTED CERTIFICATE
TO BE VEFIIFIED BY THE RECIPIENT .

BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FORTHE - .
STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES s

Udyogq Vihar — Phase |, Sector-18, Gurugram

PETITION NO: ...... .
of 2021
IN THE MATTER OF : Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the Electricity -
Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the Joint

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS
tManaging Director
Puducharry Power Corporation Uﬂﬂle;‘l

Statutary Alert: (A Government of Puducharry Undertak ng)
i Frne guiharsicity of this Stam certificae stoull be venbied af weny %Pf‘éaalams} wn £ BRI e-Btan M&Hﬁmﬁﬂf Btuck an:}v‘;g

Any discrepancy i the detmls on this Cenifoate and oy available o the webbsite 7 Bolrie App rendes <5 kirl\mlhl
3 The onus of cheking the ngitimady is on the users of the aartificate. -
31 case of ooy distrepanicy please mionm the Competent Authoeity
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2

Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations,
2009 for Revision of tariff for Karaikal Gas Power
Station, (32.5 MW) for the period 2020-21 after the
provisional truing up exercise.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

PETITIONER : The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corpn. Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

RESPONDENT X The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

+

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU ARJUN SHARMA, IAS; SON OF SHRI OM PRAKASH
SHARMA AGED ABOUT 33 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
DUPLEX STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 | am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and | am
duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. | am conversant with
the facts of the case.

2.0 | have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009
and | say that the facts stated therein are based on the records of the Petitioner
maintained in the ordinary course of its business and believed by me to be true.

{‘ N VY A

} ARJUN SHARMA, 1A s
\ Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Fuducherry. -

e e e
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VERIFICATION:

|, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above affidavit
are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been
concealed there from.

. . . nd
Verified at Karaikal on this _«8 3 day of November, 2021.

N e DEPONENT
E?I%EE Karaikal N ARJUN SHARMA, tAs
’ 2 3 NU‘V 2{]2] F'i.u:lt.lt':t'nerr;\:q :m:gcgmt{on Limited

{A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry, '

..... D e e Wrdm — =t

it b A

L suibmodesii it

ADVOCATE & NOTADY
NQJ. 45/1, MARKETY Steiggl.
 KARAIKAL. 609 503,
PYDUCHERRY Siaig

. S8OUTH INDIA

Reg. Under N.C. NO - I_
Date:...Q2.3:\\ 2021
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EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF 144® MEETING OF THE BOARD’ ‘OF231
T N TIIRCSAY  TRE 2181
DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON TUESDAY THE 21

SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 11.00 AM IN THE CHAMBER OF SECRETARY TO GOVT.
(FINANCE), HI FLOOR, CHIEF SECRETARIAT, PUDUCHERRY

Item No. 144.11 To consider and authorize the Managing Director of the
Corporation to file the Tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23,
Annual Performance review for the FY 2021-22 and truing
up/review petition ete for the period 2019-20 and 2020-21.

Resolution No.144.11 The Board considered the Agenda Note and after discussions
passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the year FY 2021-22 and Truing up petition/ Clarification petition
/Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff
orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21 and Tariff Order for the tariff
period 2021-22, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if required and any other
documents required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of
the Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be
required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs. 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Annual Performance Review/ Truing up petition / Condonation of delay
petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are
hereby approved towards the cost of licence fee for filing the tariff
petition for the tariff period 2022-23,

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as
may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2021-22 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2019-20, 2020-21
and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2021-22, if any and Condonation
of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff period 2022-23, if
required.

—— e L T T

ARJUN SHARMA, 148
Managing Director i
Puducherry Power Corpovaticn Limited

(& Governmemt of Puducherry

Undertaking) |
Puducherry. :
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BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION ~* 232

GURUGRAM
PETITION NO: ......
of 2021
IN THE MATTER OF : Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ii of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
period 2020-21 after the provisional truing up
exercise.

PETITIONER . The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT :  The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry — 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2)

The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.
Further, it is a “Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28) of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with
the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas
of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (India)

Ltd.

?t ARJUN SHARMA, A3 -!
\ Managing Director ] ]
Puducherry Pownr Corporation Lsmltefi _
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherty.

i
i
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3)

4)

5)

6y

8)

. 233

Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.elf.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Department, Puducherry
under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

Hon’ble Commission has notified “Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(T erms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009” to be
effective from 08.02.2010.

Regulation 12 of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides

“(1) Each generating company -and the licensee shall file tariff application
on or before 30" November each year with the commission, in the format
as may be laid down by the Commission which shall include statements
containing calculation of the expected aggregate revenue from charges
under its currently ............ Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) during
previous year, cument year and Ensuing year. The information for the
previous year should be based on audited accounts, if available.

.......... ....Generating companies shall furish information in respect of their
Generaling stations in the Generating formats 1G fo 12G.”

+In accordance with the above, the petitioner had proposed the tariff for

Karaikal Station for the year 2020-21 as per JERC (Terms & Conditions for
tarifff Regulations, 2009. As per para 12 of JERC Regulations &
accordingly formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating Companies were
filled in and placed at Annexure-l. The petiton was filed on
22" November, 2019.

= The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 18" May, 2020

for the year 2020-21 determining the revenue requirements and generation
tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the
Petitioner.

As per JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
After audited accounts of a year are made available, the commission shall

undertake similar excise as above with referenge fo the final actual figures

JUN SHARMA, a5
Managing Director
Puduchemry Power Corporation Limited

1

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

e e T N R

238



5799/2021/Diary Section

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

as per audited accounts. This exercise with reference fo audited ad&‘ﬂﬁtg3d

shall be called ‘Truing Up'.

Further CERC Regulation 6 (1) of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides as
follows:

(1) The Commission shall carry out truing up exercise along with the tariff
petition-filed for the next tariff period, with respect to the capital expenditure
including additional capital expenditure incurred up to 31.3.2021, as
admitted by the Commission after prudence check at the time of truing up.

In accordance with proviso to the above quoted in JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
& CERC Regulation 6 (1) the petitioner herein, that is PPCL is filing the
present provisional true up petition for revision and determination of tariff
for Karaikal Gas Power Station for the period from 01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021.

The capital cost considered in the present petition is based on the approved
opening capital cost of 3.170.76 Crores and no additional capitalization in
the FY 2020-21. Accordingly, the revised Forms indicating year wise
actual/projected capital expenditure is enclosed as part of Annexure-l
herewith (Format 1G to 12G).

As regards the Normal Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF), considering
Hon'ble APTEL judgment dt.21.11.2012, the Hon’ble Commission in its
order has also approved NAPAF 85%. Computation of revised tariff is also
done with 85% Plant Load Factor as PPCL is not connected to State Load
Dispatch Centre, hence NAPAF is not applicable.

Further in accordance with the provisions of the JERC Regulation 24 ROE
is considered and CERC Regulation 15 (3), for the purpose of computation
of the Return on Equity, the grossing up of the base rate has been done
with respect to actual tax rate applicable to PPCL for the year 2020-21.

JUN SHARMA, 1A S
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.

B T D B USUMP R P Y
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14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

Ui 239

For computation of the Interest on Loan, the weighted average r&te‘wdf
interest on the basis of actual loan portfolio at the beginning of the year has
been applied.

The tariff calculation based on the above and other applicable provisions, in
the formats provided in the Annexure-! of the Tariff Regulations 2009, are
enclosed herewith.

The petitioner respectfully submits that the provisional financial statement
for the financial year 2020-21 for the instant station is attached as

~Annexure-il,

It is submitted that the petitioner is filing this tariff petition subject to the
outcome of its various appeals pending before different courts and reserves
its right to amend the tariff petition as per the outcome in such appeals, if
required.

As submitted above the Petitioner is presently charging tariff for this station
based on the Order dated 07.04.2021 in petition No0.35/2020. After
determination of tariff as per this petition the retrospective adjustment may
be allowed to be done along with interest at the rates provided in
Regulation 6 of Tariff regulations, 2009.

The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity
charges has been taken @ ¥.43.50 lakh/MW as specified by the CERC for
small gas turbine for the year of 2018-19 and thereafter the Operation and
Maintenance expenses for relevant year of tariff has been worked out
considering escalation @ of 6.8% p.a. over the base Operation and
Maintenance expenses of 2018-19 as above based on Regulation 27 of the
Tariff Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

Further, the Corporation has incurred a sum of .86,78,470/- towards
Insurance for the Plant and Machinery under IAR policy which was
¥.29,41,169/- during the financial year 2017-18 and it is submitted to the
Hon’ble Commission to allow such additional cost of Insurance to the Plant

l Managing Director
Puduchermry Power Corpocation Limited
{A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

. mmtaa i

ARJUN SHARMA,, 1a58 '1

|
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21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this truing up petition.

. 236

and Machinery under IAR Policy of X.57,37,301/- which was more than two
times of the previous year tariff period payment. The details of payment
made to the Insurance Company are enclosed as Annexure-iil.

It is submitted that Petitioner has implemented the Seventh CPC
replacement scales of pay to its Officers and staff from 01.04.2019 and the
additional annual recurring financial implication will be ¥.1.70 crores per
year and necessary provision is made in the Financial statement of the
Corporation for the FY 2019-20.

Itis respeétfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary for the
survival of a small company like the Petitioner since the Operation and
Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine and other regular
maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any funds in the hands of the
Petitioner for carrying out such type of expenditure and repairs.

It is further humbly requested that the Hon’ble Commission may kindly
exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 43 and 44, i.e. Power to
Remove Difficulties and Power to Amend, read with the Regulation, 27, i.e.
Operation and Maintenance Expenses for granting such additional
Operation and Maintenance Expenses. The power to relax is a judicial
discretion vested in with the Hon’ble Commission.

As directed, by the Hon'ble Commission, the Corporation submitted the
Provisional True up petition for the FY 2020-21, as the Accounts for the
FY 2020-21 is completed and the same is going to be placed before the
ensuing Board meeting which will be held in the month of December, 2021
for approval, after which, it would be sent to the Statutory Auditors for audit
and report and to the A.G. Authorities, Chennai for further audit.

The filing fee for the tariff determination has already been paid for the year
2020-2021 as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees), Regulation
2008/2012.

o ——

-

Managing Director )
Puducherty Power Corporation Limited

wernmant O
o Puducherry.

R
— dnke -

f Puducherry Undertaking)

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S ‘—}
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Prayer .

L. 237

In the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the

Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to:

i)

i)

iii)

Place : Karaikal [

Carry out the provisional truing up exercise and revise the tariff of
Karaikal Power Station for the tariff period 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021.
Allow the petitioner to charge tariff as per this petition {ill the time the
petition is disposed of.

Allow the Petitioner to recover the additional cost incurred towards
Insurance of Plant and Machinery amounting to T.0.57 crores, as
one time measure in addition to normal Operation & Maintenance
Expenses during the tariff period 2020-21.

Allow the additional cost incurring towards implementation of
7th CPC of T.1.70 crores approximately per year, as this is the
additional burden to the Corporation considering the Operation &
Maintenance expenses as per provision.

Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances
mentioned above.

- en{Petitioner)

RJUN SHARMA, a5
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporalion Limited

Date : 2 3 N 0 V 2 ':]2 1| {A Government of Puducherry Undertaking} -

Puducherry.

—— et ; .
A e o I PP AL .
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Annexure -1

(Tariff Format—1 G to 12 GG)
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FORMAT-1G
SUMMARY SHEET
Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation Lid.,
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
$.No. Particulars Year Year Year
2020-21 2020-21 2020-21
(As per {Actual) {Approval
JERC Order) amount
required) |
1 2 _ 3 4 5
1]|Calculation of Capacity /[Fixed Charges{Rs.in cr.)
1.1[interast on notional Loan Capital (Notional) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.2 |Depreciation _ 3.09 3.11 3.11
1.3{Advance Against Depreciation 0 0 0
1.4|Return on Equity _ 11.11 11.20 11.20
1.5|Operation & Maintenance Expenses 16.13 16.06 18.40
1.6]Foreign Exchange Rate Variation 0 1 0
Interest on Allowed Working Capital (Loan Capital
1.7](Form 9 as applicable) 2.35 308 3.08
1.8 Taxes on Income
TOTAL 33147 33.45 35.79
2|Calculation of Energy/Variable charges 47.10 66.22 66.22
21 IEfakt\:hOf Energy Charge from Primary Fuel (REC)- 303.94 204.86 204.86
2.2|Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2.3|Raie of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)
3|Total _
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in ¢r.) 80.27 99.67 102.01
Note:

L5

3B

ac

** Submission Note:

Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished and Detailed
Calculations of all the above components of costs be fumished in the Forms mentioned against

each.

Financial years for which details are fo be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with the

year of filing,

it multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually.
The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle
operation separately in case of gasfliquid fuel fired plants.

The total energy charge shall be worked oulbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent outin
case of planis covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by ABT,

as the case be.

Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to take care of the

escatation.

Amount claimed under Operation & Maintenance Expenses as per JERC order 16.13

of 2020-21 (Rupees in crores).

Additional cost incurred towards implementation of 7th CPC 1.70

Additional cost incurred towards Insurance of Ptant & Machinery as submitted

o the Hon'ble Commission of True up petition of 2019-20 (Rupees in crores). 057
" Total (Rupees in crores) 18.40

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

e

Managing Director

244
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\RJUN SHARMA, 1A.8

{

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) |
Puducherry.
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Tariff Norms for EnergyMVariable Charges

Name of the Applicant;

Region  Karaikal

Special features of the Plant

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD,
Name of the Generating Station Karalkal Gas Power Station

State/UT

Gas Booster pump

Puducherry

AT -

Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features

Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
MW and steam Turbine of 8.6 MW, Unfired HRSG

.. 240

a)
b) | Environmental Regulation related Features 1SO 14001 CERTIFIED
c) Any other specific features
d) | Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
] Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cooling Tower
l Fuel Details I Pril'nary Fuel |Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel
Mention type of fuel Natural gas
SL.No. Particulars Unit | Ref. | Derlvation Previous Year Current ysar |
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Actual Actual Actual Actual
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1]installed Capacity MW 32.50 32.50 32,50 3250
2|PLF % 80.90 86.63 89.47 80.94
3|Generation MU A 230.33 229.57 254.71 230.45
4}Auxiliary Consumption % MU 6.79 6.70 5.70 5,55
§|Auxiliary Consumption MU 8 15.33 15.38 14.51 12.78
6|Generation (Ex-bus) MU C A-B 215.00 214.19 240.20 217.67
7|Station Heat Rate KeallkWh |D 2049.16 2700.56 2601.50 2780.71
8|Specific Oil Consumption M/idAWh E
9| Calorific Value of Fuel Oil KcallLitrs [F _
10| Calorific Value of Gas Kealfsem |G 10048.01 10065.20 { 10574.00 10824.94
11| Overall Heat rate Geal H AXD 679280.02 | 619967.56 | £62628.07 640814.62
12 [Heat from Oil Geal (A XE XF}
13|Heat from Coal Geal J H-l
14|Actual Oif Consumption KL K _
15|Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) |MT L {(H*1000/G) 67603.44 61595.16 | 62665.79 59197.98
16|Cost of Oil per KL Rs/KL M
17|Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADTRs /MT [N 8.02 10.07 11.52 7.92
18| Total cost of Gas Rs.inCr. |0 [{N"LM100) 5421.80 6202.63 7219.10 46688.48
15|Fuel costicwh Rs.fkwh |P [T 2.52 2.90 3.01 2.15

JE————

RJUN SHARMA,, a3
Managing Director

+ w1

Puducherry Power Corporation Lirnile_d
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) !
Puducherry.

e e a s
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FORMAT-3G

{Name of the Applicant) Puduchermry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021

Information regarding amount of Equity & Loan

S.No. |Period Amt. Of Equity Amt. Of Loan Ratio of equity & loan
{Rs. in Crores) (Rs. in Crores)
] i
il 2 3 4 5
i |
1|As on March 31 of current year{2019-2020) 51.1 119.03 70 30
2|As on March 31 of ensuing year(2020-2021) 51.23 119.53 70 30
FORMAT-4G

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021

Interest Capitalised NA

{Rs. in crores)
S.No.[Interest Capitalised Previous year Current year (RE) __[Ensuing year (Projections)
(actuals}

1 2z 3 4 5
WP NA
2|GFA* at the end of the year
3IWIP+GFA at the end of the year
4| Interest (excluding interest on WCL*)
5| nterest Capitalised

“WIP: Works in Progress: GFA:Gross Fixed Assets:WCL:Working Capital oan

[ ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS

Managing Director
ted
Puducherry Powef Corporation Limite
(A Government of Puduchemy Undertaking) |
Puducherry.

i e ——— o b AT
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FORMAT-IG

y Power Corporation LTD.
AHNUL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021
Extais of loans indecest & Finanos Charges for the year

Botrcs T Rote of mggm_al e urny e year[Closing bwlance Avouri clwereipws | | ]
3 3 3 , Curent ou’ |RE s%m)_

o e T, T AR

ARJUN SHARMA, LaS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Lirnite_d
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puducherry.
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Format-6G
(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation L.TD,
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021
information regarding restructuring of outstanding leans during the year
Amount
Amount Amount -
S.No Source of|of + {Old rate of |already ::‘:::d :0:" :fe w rate
“ |toan original |interest restructu interest eing interests
loan red restructu
{Rs.in {Re.In {Rs.in
crore) Crore) Crores)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NA

P L, e Al TR PR A AP

ARJUN SHARMA, A8
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Govemmant of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Name of the Assats should confirm to the description of the assets menticned in Depreciation Schedule appended i the Notification

FORMAT-IG
Calculation of Depraciation Rate
Name of the Appficant: Pudacherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Raglion Karadkal SimtaUT Puducharry
Date of Commescial Operation of the
Generating Station 03.03,2000
Capital cost of ihe Genarating Station( as on
01.04.2020) Re.166.62
Additional Capitasisation Rs.0.02
Total Capita! cost of the Generating Station {
as on 01,04.2021) Rs. 166.64 Cr.
Estimated life of the Generating Station Syrs
Rats of Depreciation Upto (yeary After (year)
{Amount in Rs.)
Accumisted
o
Amou(FY
2018-2021
S1.No. [Neme of the Assels Previcus Year Curend Year M— [
Assets value as [Daprecinlion  [Assels value |Assels vale  [Depreciation
on 31.03.18 chigy 8s on 31.03.20 [charg 83 on 31.03.21 [charg
2 3 8 9| 10
Land 78328178 | 79328778 THI28778 79328778
2]Land Dev 0 __l [¥ [ [+]
J]Buidi 3.34 18688894 624209.06 18688804 824209.06' 15688354 624200.08 18688504 624209.08
4]Furniture and Filtings .33 3548196 22466411 3853262 243911.48 243011 .48
5]Office .33 4477536 283426.03 X 4564926 208959 82 4654606 294636.56
[ Vahicle 95 7737021 T35102 50 679141 51 679141 ,51I T148658] 6791415
7 [Gorewell 5.28 1427021 F5MMB.7H 1427021 T5346.71 ?__5346.?1] 142702 T546.7
15 2836600 425490.00 2836600/ #25490.00 K
Plant and Machinei 5.28 3900485 205945.81 3900405 20504561
10|Fa Bullding (intermal Ro; 3.34/ 5877885 189641.36 S5TTEES 105641.38
11[Plant sed Machinery-Bhel .28 1111125224 58667411.83 1243072811] E€5634244.42] 124
12 [PAM-Sub-Station-ABRB .28 B4BTEO18 3425606.87 64878018] 3425806.87 £
13]Buliding -Mark-P/8otherBHEL 34| 131393567 430854614 131393597] 438B546.14 131353597 5 3
4 stationABB 28] 11568190 G10800.43 1568190 610800.42 1568190 610300,4:4 [
Sub 34 [] 0.00 [{] 0.00 [ .00
Bulld| - Ot 34 1852602 618769.10] 18526021 51876910, 1852602 51878010
ine PWD .34 1607451 53590229' 18074919 536902.29' 16074910]  536002.20 BOT491E
3 ine Horticulture .34 57000 1903.80 57000 1903.80| §7000 1803.80
] ine .34 193613 B8466.67 18361 3' 6466.67 | 193613 B46E.67 3 X
20[Tools 28 80181 {2_33.56| ).56] 80181 4233.56] ¥
21|High mast F:] 8275065 436923.43 1. 43| 8275065 436023,43|
22|Ro Plant Fi] 44872932 2356730.81 X 44572932 2358730.91
|TOTAL 15344,09,976 738,20,122 16881,07 998 807 48,088] 1865219986 307,85, 7T3| 16663.97 248 307,74, 592
Weighed Averags Depreciation Rate (%) 5.073 5.080 5089 5090

pyg oo
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Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
Calculation of Advance Against Depreclation
Particulars Year Current year
2019-20 2020-21
X X+2

Revised Projected

1/10th of the loan (s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as
considered for working out interest on
Loan

Minimum of the Above

Less:Depreciation during the year

A

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)
as considered for working out Interest
on Loan

NA

Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B

Advance Against Depreciation
{minimum of A or B)

T et w - imom—— e ke 1 brmn ey gt

[ ARJUN SHARMA, 1as 1
Managing Director 3
Puduchesry Power Corporation Limited {
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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FORMAT-9G
Nama of the Appiicant: Puduchemmy Powee Corporation LTD.
Name of the: Power Station Karikal Power Station
Calculation of Interest on Working Capital for gensration
{Amound in Rs. Cr.)
{Fariculars Pravious Year Current Yesr
2019-20 202021 |
Cost of gas 5.34 5.34
Cost of Secondary Fuet Ol
Fuel Cost
Fuel Stock
O&M exp 1.32 1.53
|Maintenanoe spares 4.74 5.52
Receivables 15.95 1215
Total 27.36 24.54
Rale of iterest on working capilal 2.55 1255
terest on working capial 3.43 3.08

1. For coal basedMignite based generating sistions
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into accoun! the mode of operation on gag fusl and

Kquid fuel.

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

FORMAT-10G

Iinformation regarding FERV
Parliculars

Amound {Rs. in crore)

Aot of Liability provided

Amout recoversd

To be provided In adkiiional submeasion

Amount adjusted

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

-— = ek L ———TL Y

ARJUN SHARMA, 1AS5

Managing Director

(A Govemment of Puduchery Undertaking)

Puducherry.

UL St S
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Name of the Applicant
Name of the Generating Station

FORMAT-11G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal Gas Power Station

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Particulars

Year

Year

2019-20

2020-21

X

Actual

Actual

Breakup of O08M expenses

Consumption of Stores and Spares

10244642

Repair and Maintenance

11893544

13426005
10074463

Insurance

10068956

§823275

4450965

2526398

Security
Administrative Expensss

- Rent

563496

589496

- Electricity Charges

3485281

3306827

- Travelling and conveyance

954641

190206]

- Telephone, telex and postage

310798

296643

- Advertising

664818

579081

- Entertainment

- Others (Specify items)

119680527

12793370

Sub-total (Administrative Expenses)

17959559

17765623

|Employee Cost

1333739331

102725493

a) Salanies, wages and allowances
i} _Basic
i) Dearness pay

i) Dearness alowance

iv) House rent allowance

v) Fixed medical allowance

vi) Madical reimbursement charges

vil) Ower lime payment

viljOther allowances {detailed list to be
attached)

|ix) Gerwration incentive

5058867

4574372

x) Boaus

Total

1406787

650625

I_q Staff welfare expenesiTerminal Benefits
i} Leave encashment

i) Gratuity

13687626

-1243506

iii}Commutation of pansion

iv) Workmen compansation

v} Ex-gratia

1425841

1237807

Total

¢} Productivity linked incentive

d) Pension Payments

|i1 Basic pension
ijDearness pension

iijDeamess allowance

iv} Any other expenses

Total

Toetal Employee Cost {(a+b+c=d)

154953254

107953791

Corporate/Head office expenses allocation

Total{(1to 7)

209570920

160572055(*

LESS: Recovered, if any

Net Expanses

Notes:

1) The process of allocation of corporate expenses fogenerating stations should be specified.

i) An annual increase in O&M aexpenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent

~o- 241

1 e o P Y

RJUN SHARMA, 1A8
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Governmant of Puducherry Undertaking) :'

Puducharry.

s et A
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i) The data should be based on audited balance sheets

B Breakup of nses
| (Apgregate)

- Employes expenses

- Repair & Maintenance
- Training and Recruitment
- Communication
- mel]ﬂ

- Security
- Renl

- Others
| Total

[ Details of number of Employee
i} Executives 13 13
i) Nom-exectives 32 32
i) Skilled 56 66
v} Non-skilled 18 18
[Total 129 129

*Total O&M expenses excludes Consultancy charges of Rs.4753678/-
“Details can be submitted in separate formats for different heads under Employes Cast

TR LA L |
i e e Fl
H

JUN SHARN}A. LA.S
mManaging Director Linited
Powet Corporation LERTE
%‘g\:lec;er:gnt of Puduchersy Undertakmg}
@ Puducherry.

an L
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(Name of the Applicant)
Name of the Power Station;

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station:

Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on Income

_bw'* 2&9

2020-21 (As per 2020-21
$.No|Particulars JERC Order) {Required)
1] Gross Generation (ML) 242.000 230.706
2] Auxiliary Consumption (%) 5.00 5.56
3|Net Generation (ML) 229.900 217.878
4]Capacity Charges 370 357.93
a) Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00
b} Depreciation 23.50 3110
¢} Advance Against Depreciation
d)} O&M Expenses 151.00 158.00
8) Interest on Working Capital 34.00 28.50
f) Foreign exchange Rate Variation
g) Return on Equity 108.80 112.03
h) Taxes
Energy/Variable Charges{Rs.
5|Mition# 470.97 662.22
6 Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5) 802,67 1020.45
7|Cost per Uni in Rs.({3/6) 3.49 4.68

FORMAT-12G

03.01.2000

{Rs. in mitlion}

Note:

*Energy Charges as stated in Format 2
# Energy charges has been computed considering Nomative PLF of 85%

hased on CERC Regulations, 2009

1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station started Commercial Operation.

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

ARJU

B O T i

—— T ——T

N SHARMA,, tas

Managing Director

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking} |
Puducherry.

L b Ak e b e 4
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Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

Name of the Power Station Karailkal station

Fuel: Natural Gas

For P ging 15t [For Precesding 2nd |For Praceeding 3rd
Nonth {Juty'20} Month (Aug'20) Month (Bep*20)
Sl.No, Month Unit
Gas Gas Gas

1 Quantity of gas supplied by GAIL Cu.m 5058504 5110887] 5292500
2 |[Adjustmenti+/-) in quantity supplied made by GAIL Cu.m - - -
3 |Gas supplied by GAIL (1+2) Cu.m 50,58,504 51,10,667 52,92,590 |
4 |Normative Transit & Handling Losses Cu.m - - -
5 Net Gas Supplied (3-4) Cu.m 50,58,504 51,10,667 52,92,550
& |Amount charged by the Gas Company (Rs} 45516074 45472242 48509257 |
7 |Adjustment{+/-) in amount charged made by Gas Company (Rs} - - -
8 |Total amount charged (6+7) (Rs) 455,168,074 454 72,242 469,08.257
9 ___[Transportation chasges by rail / ship / road (Rs) - . -

Adjustrment {+/-} in amount charged made by Rallways/Transport Company *s)
10 - - -
11 Dernwrage Charges, f any {Rs) - - .
12 Cast of diesel in transporting  gas through other system, if applicable {Rs$) - . -
13 |Total Transportation Charges (9+/-10-11+12) {Rs) - - -
14| Total amount Charged for fuel supplied inchuding Transportation (8+13) {Rs) 455,186,074 454,72, 242 460,080,257
15 [Weighted average GOV of Gas as fied {kCat/Cu.rm} 10841.00 10812.83 10808.10
16 1Gas consumption # KL .
17 |Weighted average rmte of Fuelf1000 Cun # Rs/ 1000 cu.m 8,097.093 8,897.52 8,863.19

Note: 8919.55

! Similar detils to be furnished for natural gas/liquid fuel for COGT station a

# Additional data

PETITIONER

ARJUN SHARMA, 1A S
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corposation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

s e

Puducherry.

At o b b e
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.
KARIKAL POWER STATION
TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2020-21

Months for the year 12.0 12.0 12.0
Days 365 266 266
PERIODS 2019-20] 2020-21 2020-21
(JERC
Particulars Order)  |(Actual)
Capacity MW 325 32.5 32.5
(Generation Mus 254.700 | 230.706 | 230.706
As per JERC order dtd
PLF % 8 8s 8 |18.05.2020
Al Consumpﬁon % 570 5.00 5.56
Energy Sent Out Mus 240.182 | 219.171 | 217.878
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0.250 0.250 0.244 |As per actual
Price of Gas RSMO000SCM _{ 11538.84 | 11538.84| 7915.13 |As per enclosed fuel cost
Gas GCV Kecal/'SCM 10674.00 | 10574.00| 10824.94 [sheet for FY 2020-21
As per JERC order dtd
Station Heat Rate (NET) KealKwh | 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2646.00 |44 o 50
As per JERC order dtd
Capital Cost Rs/Cr 170.05 170.76 170.76 18.05.2020
Debt % 70 70 70 As per JERC noms
[Equity % 30 30 30 }As per JERC norms
Equity Rs/Cr 51.01 §1.23 51.23
Loan Rs/Cr 119.03 119.53 119.53
Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate % 506 5.08 5.06
Rate of Interest on Loan % 13.36% | 13.36% | 13.36%
Return on Equity % 21868 [ 21888 | 21.868
As per SBI base rate
Interest on Wi;‘ % 12.55 12.55 12.85 dt.10.12.2018
-|Energy Cha;?g
Total Energy Fhajge p/Kwh 26512 | 303.94 | 204.88
Revised Annual Capacity (Fixed) C
Depreciation Rs/Cr 2.70 3.08 311
|interest on Loan Rs/Cr 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Retum on Equity Rs/Cr 11.16 11.11 11.20
Interest on Working Capital RsiCr 3.43 2.85 308 [
as per CERC 2014-19
Operation & Maintenace Re/Cr 15.80 16.13 1840 regulation 29
Total Capacity Charge Rs/Cr 33.09 3347 35.79
I
Working Capital
Costof gas 1 Rs/Cr 534 534 534
O3M
Expenses 1 Rs/Cr 1.32 1.34 153
Maintenance Spares RstCr 4.74 4.84 5.52
Receivables | 2 Rs/Cr 15.98 15.96 12.16
Total Working Capital RsiCr 27.36 27.48 24.54
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 3.43 3.45 3.08
PERIODS |
il Capital 2019-20| 2020-21 2020-21
Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr 169.33] 170.76 170.76
Add Cap during the period 1.43 0.00 Q.00 o
Closing Cap Cost 170.76] 170.76 170.76\ \ S

ARJUN SHARNMA, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemment of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

[Avg Cap cosi to be considered 170.05] 170.76] _ 170.76 W-
' A

R L R T T




5799/2021/Diary Section

292

AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan | 119.03] 119.53 119.53 _
Cumimulative Repayment upto prev As per Regulation,Cumm
yr repayment= actual
depreciation, But PPCL
have no loan in actual
119.03] 11953 119.53
Net loan opening taken as
|Net Loan opening Zero
Addition | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Repayment for the year
INet Loan closing 0.00 0.00 0.00
|average Net Loan
Ilnterest 0.00 0.00 0.00
%
|Depreciation _
Capital cost | 170.76] 170.76 170.76
Less cost of Freehold Land 7.93 7.93 7.93
Capital cost excl FH Land 162.83] 162.83 162.83
As per actual depreciation
Cumml dep + AAD uplo prev year 130.37]  130.85 130.98 jrecovered
Weighted average dep. for
20-21 is Rs.3.11 crores i.e.
{146.55-130.98=15.57) and|
Rs.15.57 crores shared
equal for the remaining life
of the asset i.e. 5 years.
|Depreciation for the year @ 2.70 311 3.1
Cap on dep 146.55] 146.55 146.55
Depreciation for the year 2.70 31 L 311
ARJUN SHARMA, 148
RO arporation Limitad
Power Corp )
(A'gg:ec:l?n?m of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

PR A S
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Annexure - 11

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2020-21 (Unaudited)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 7
PROVISIONAL BALANGE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2021 b/
' Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital 1 9978,41,800 . 9978,41,800
(b} Reserves and Surplus 2 8906,12,837 7496,39,808
18884,54,637 17474,81,708
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 3 - -
{b) Long Term Provisions 6 | 54002019 508,72 861
540,02,019 508,72,861
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 4 309,09,246 421,02,426
{b) Other Liabilities s 2850,92,044 2802,89,307
{b} Short-term Provisions 6 { 51475287 615,78.008
: 3674,76,577 3839.69,741
Total 23099,33.233 21823,24,310

|
}

H ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

i) Tangible Assets 7 3447,77 418 3671,97,950
i) Capital Work in Progress 8 59,06,095 102,63,176
(b} Long-term Loans and Advances 9 2,596,161 2,986,161
(c}) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 3 13,85 553 147,12 489

3523,65,227 3924,69,776

2 Current Assets

(&) Inventories 10 471,14,619 499,04,183
{b) Trade Receivables 1 4431,13,848 B8373.25,721
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 9935,58,222 £046,35,649
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances 9 | 4654,83,183 5022,82,173
(e} Other Current Assets 13 $2,98,134 57.06,808

19575,68,008 17896.54 534

Total 230989,33,233 21823,24 310

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

;. & L M{
[ aed svnzaan
Managing L
of mwm;“ﬁ“nfe'ﬁﬁ?m) Managing Director
(A Govemment & cherry. i
Place : Pondicherry .

PR 2 3 NOV 200!
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LIMITED _
AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021 {€)
Note Year ended Year ended
______ No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
14 8057,88.127 |  10821.48.742
15 389,556,354 243,65,749
8447 44 481 11065,14,491
% |consumption of Gas 16 4648,66,307 7230,94,481
- |Employee Benefit Expense 17 1047,53,791 1549,53,254
Depreciation and Amortisation 7 225,97,824 227,97,023
Other Expenses 18. 573,71,942 558,23,133
jIV. [Total Expenses 6495,88,864 9566,67,891
V. |Profit before Prior Period, Exceptional and extraordinary -
items and tax (HlI-1V) 1951,55,617 1498,46,600
V1. |Prior Period Income / (Expenses) 19 . {1,07,628) (5,540),
VIl. |Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary items and tax - _ _
(V+V1) o 1950,47,989 1498 ,41,060
V. {Exceptional items (Net) - _- -
IX. |Profit (Loss) before tax 1950,47,989 . 1498,41{0_60
'IX. [Less : Tax Expense : .
1. Current Tax '341,50,949 262.09,817
2. MAT Credit Entitlement 65,97,175 (213,65,723)
3. Deferred Tax (Net) - o | 133,26,936 485,65,252
Xi. {Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing cpetations .
101X - X) e . . 1409,72,929 964,31,714
Xl [Eamings per equity share : | |
' 1. Basic 14.13 9.66
2. Dituted 14.13 9.66
3. No. of shares 99,78 418 99,78,418
for and on behaif of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
s ,[ IJUN SHARMA, LS \J«“‘M
1 " Managing Director .~ = -~ — - - - -Managing Director]..
B Puduchemry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) ’
. Puducherry.
Place : Pondicheny
Date :
23 NOV 2021
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o As at As ot
¢ ot 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
18

-~ 4{86,60,000 Equity Shares of Rupess 100- each $3500,00,000 | 13500,00,000
b} issved )

99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 9978.41.800 9978 41,800
¢} Subscribed and Paid-up _

99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 8978,41,800 o 9978,41,500
d} Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares : _ :

Particula As at 31.03.2021 ___Asat31.03.2020
the No.of Sheres | ~ Value No.ofShares |  Value

1. Balance at the beginning of the year 99,78.418 9978,41,800 99,78,418 9978,41,800

2. Add: Shares issued during the year . - - - -

3. Balance at the end of the year 99,78.418 9978,41,800 99,78,418 9878 41,800

@} Terms / rights attached to shares :
11|eCm1panyMsontymdassofeqmlyahamhawngaparvahednemm-perm Ead:holderofequtyshareis
entitted to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaing assets of the
Company, aﬂerdsstibuhonofal!prefan‘edmmis Thedlstribubonwﬁbehpmporﬁontomenmofequltymmldby
the shareholders.

f) Dehﬂsofohamheldbyiham holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

“As at 31,03.2021 As at 31,03.2020

' — Shares as % of _ Shares as % of
Name of the Shareholder ‘No.of Shares | TotsiNo.of | No.ofShares | Total No. of
. Shares Shares
President of ndia . 99,78418 100 99,78,418 100
Total 1T o34 T R '96.75,418 100
g) |Other particulars ' L m&ho of Shares
‘ _ As at
, ' : . .. 31,_03.2021 31.03.2020
|(a) Shares aliotted as fully paid up pursuant to contraci(s) without payment being| - -
received in cash for the p«wdofSyeatsmmdiablyprecedingme Balance Shest date -
Equity Shares of Rupees 100/~ each
{b). Shares bought Back for the period of § years immediately preceding the Balance - -
Sheet date - Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each _ I

} ARJUN SHARMA, A3 1

% Managing Director i

F Puducherry Power Corporation Limited | *

{A Governmeant of Puducherny Undertaking) - i
Puuuchm

it A e

i va iy - --.-_ -
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As at
o 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
ption Reserve
. Baiance gs at the beginning of the year 3326,00,000 3326,00,000
B. Additions / (Deletions) during the Year . .
=7 3. Balance as the end of the year 3326,00,000 3326,00,000
b} Special Maintenance Reserve
1. Balance as at the beginning of the year "245,19,641 £2,33,208
2, Add : Transter from Profit and Loss Account 2381,94,585 192,856,343
3. Less : Withdrawals during the year .- -
4. Balance as the end of the year 527,114,227 24519641
¢) Balance of Profit & Loes Al as per last Balance Sheet
1. Balance as at the beginning of the year 392520267 353947562
2 Add f(Less ): Profit/ (Loss) for the Year : 1409,72,929 964,31,714
3. Less ' Add / {Less } Transfer {o Speaal Maintenance Reserve (281,94,586)  (192,85,343)
4, Less : Proposed Dividend - (385,72,696)
6. Less : Tax on Proposed Dividend : - -
6. Balance as the end of the year 5052,88,610 3925,20,267
Total Reserve and Surplus (a+b+c) 8906,12,837 7496,39,908
3 Deferred Tax Liability / Assets
a) Deferred Tax Liabifity
(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets ,

" Balance at the beginning of the year 416,785,149 430,90,806
Provided / (Reversed) for the year (16,561,379} (14,12,657)
Batance at the end of the year .400,26,770 416,78,149
{ii) On Prepaid Gratuity _

Balance at the beginning of the year (21,72,144) -
Provided i (Reversed) for the year : - (21,72 144)
Balance at the end of the year (21,72,144) (21,72 144)
Total - Deferred Tax Liability (i +ii) 378,54,626 395,056,005
-b) Deferred Tax Assets '
{i). Provision for Leave Encashment _
Balance at the beginning of the year 147,23,845 89,869,167 -
Provided / (Reversed) for the year 942,159 57,34 678
Balance at the end of the year 156,66,004 1_47,23.8{5
(i} On Provision for Gratuity _ :
Balance at the beginning of the year 13,25,748 13,25,748
Provided / {(Reversed) for the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 13,25,748 1325748
(iii). On Provision for unrealized interest on Loans _
Balance at the beginning of the year ) 222,48,427 222,488,427
Provided / (Reversed) for the year o ’ = : -
Balance at the end of the year F ARJUN q\."\f{?\fﬂ« LAS i 222,48.427. 222 43427
. 1 'lt..ylanas;\-I - ied ;
(iv). On account of Business Loss ) N puducherty POWer Corpof a"°‘:‘d""e'";kmg}
Batancs at the beginning of the year Meowmnmoﬁ’ud“c‘“"‘ 159,20,474 738,05,205
T T (Reversed) for e year O Pudh |,¢ne[QL_.__ T A50.20.474) " T TEBATHY
Balance at the end of the year Mw ST - 159,20 474
Total - Defarred Tax Assets { i + ii + iil+iv) -392,40,179 542,‘i 8494
Net Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability {a-b) (13,85,553)  (147,12,489)
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4 Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors for Goods Purchased /

Trade Payables includes:

a) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) **

b) Total outstanding Dues of creditors
other than MSMEs

Long-term / Non-current

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

e (()258

Short-term / Current
As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
309,090,246 42102426

309,090,246 421,02426

-

- . 309,090,246 421,02428
- - 309,09,246 421,02426

* Based on the information avallable with the Company in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (as defined in The
Micro, Small and Medium Enderprises Development Act, 2006).The Company is generally regular in making payments of dues
to such enleiprises, if any, Hence the question of payments of interest or provision therefore towards belated payment does

not arise.

& Other Liabilities

Deferred Claims Payable

EMD and Security Deposits Payable

Employee Related Paysbles

Expenses Payable .

Other Payables
AmouraPayabletoPududmryEIecmuty
Department Gowt. of Puducherry

- Share of Credi note from Ms. GAIL for excess

transmission cost charged in eadier years [Nate 21(17)]

6 Provisions D

Proposed Dividend
Corporate Dividend Ta:.
Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for Loss on sale of asset
Provision for Group Gratuity

A Provision for Income Tax

7 Fixed Assets {Schedule Enclosed)

8 Capital Work in Progress

COnsdlancyChavgafoftomerW&ks
Expenditure on New / Expansion Projects

Long-term / Non-current Short-erm / Current
Asat Asat Asat As at
$1.03.2021 31032020 31.032021 . 31.03.2020

] - 27,54,364 27,54,364

- - 10,71,624 10,75,694

26515107 256248935

106,87,356 70,75,689

. . 42,72,373 4343245

2307,91,180 239791180

X - 2650,92,044 __ 2802,89,307

) - 490,39,281 51591619

64002019  508,72,851 23,10,001 20,52,533

. - 1,26,005 1,26,005

- 78,07,851

54002019 506,72,861 51475287 615,768,008
3447,77418  3671,97.960 - -
34777418 3671,97,950 - n
17,78,254 17,78,264 - -

41,227,841 84,84,922

59,06,095 102.63,176 - -

Managing Directol o,
Power Corpor 3“0"' Li
(:(’;:um of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

" ARJUN SHARMA AS

s s iy W d-.a -
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# Loané and Advances
{Undeciitady

Loans / Advances {0 Employees
Advance to Suppliers

income Tax Refund Due

MAT Credit Enfitlternent

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Geatuity

Security Deposits

Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind
Termn Loan to Pondicherny AFT

Term Loan to Pondicherry Amudasurabi

{Unsecured, considered doubtiul)

Term Loan ¥ Pondicherry Co-op Sugar Mills
[Including erest Accrued and Due ) '

Wum‘m

Less: PfovmonforDouthMvameandlnmstmereon

10 hvontorlu{vahedatlomrofeostand
net realizable value)#

a) Spares
b)Spuas!SaomshTransﬂ -
¢} Chemicals, Consumables & Miscellaneous

11 Trade Receivables (unsecured)#

Considerad Good _
a) " Outstanding for a period exceading 6 months
b} Okher Receivables '

12 Cash and Bank Balances #

L o *  Cash and Cash equivalents
a) Cash on hand .
b) Balance with Scheduled Banks
- In Cuent Accounts
« In Deposit Accounts:
c) Balance with Scheduled Banks

. 259

- In Deposit Actounts - Held as Security for Guarantees lssued

e vy

‘ (4]
Long-tarm / Non-currerit Short-term / Current
As at As at Asat As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
- - 62,249 84,649
. - 91,39,936 75,886,600
- - 244.42,510 563,75,4%
- - 178,63.489 244,550,664
: - 22,11.954 23,968,381
- 2762,326 .
2,96,161 2,986,161 . .
- - 90,10,719 123,08.423
$000,00,000 1000,00,000
3000,00,000 3000,00,000
Y K .
- - 654,55,801 654,55,801
(654,55.801)  (654,55,001)
296,161 2,96,161 4654,83.183 602282173
356,19,341 388,33,019
65,98,802 6041422
4896475 50,29.742
471.14,619 499,04 163
3786,56,261 4699,76,126
646,657,587 1673,49,595
_4431,13,848 373,265,721
27,989 35,000
149,11,889 172,968,981
8842,00,000 4387,38,191
944,18,344 138565477 -
935,568,222

Manﬂ
Puducherty

S OTpOra

- mment ﬂf puduchemy
. (AGove Puduchery.

i A VR i 4 = ——_1 ¥ T

i RN‘iA 1.A.S
ARJU N SH{'\ADﬂ'QClOr
tion Limited

Undertaking)

..;
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Short-term / Current
As at As at As at As at
13 Other Assets 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31_ 03.2020
interest Accrued on Deposits and Other Advances 82,98,134 57,065,808
interest Accured on Loans 524,06,204 524,06,204
Lass: Provision for interest Accruad on Loans {624,06,204) (524,08 204)
_ - S 62,98,134 57,086,808
# The details furnished above are current items and there are no non-current kems.
14 Revenue from Operation Year Ended Yeat Ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Operating Revenue .
Sale of Power 8057.86,127 10849,94,678
Less : Rebate on Sale of Power - (28,46,136)
8057.88.127  10821,48,742
15 Other Income
Interest on Bank Deposits(Gross) 277.39,581 202,50,168
interest on IT Refund 13,44 522 -
Insurance 958,22,264 40,3720
Miscellaneous Income 49,987 78,346
Profit on Sale of Assets - -
389,56,354 243,65,749
18 Consumption of Gas
Cost of Gas Consumed 4848,65,307 7230,94,481
4648 65,307 723004 481
17 Employes Benefit Expenses
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and contnbubon to EFF /ESI . 1007 63,300 1347,99,774
Generation Incentives - 4574372 50,58,087 . .
Contribution to Gratuity (12,43,506) 136,87,026
Staff Welfare 6,59,625 14,068,787
| 1047,53,791 1! 549,53 "54

.' %mmi%mmu mrnsn

Long-term / Non-current

L0260

- -
g ._...--__.;.—---M_

f ARJUN SHARMA, LAS
; A Co:gfr?uon Limited
.0 SO ¢ _
Pududwe[;rgnfg}npucuc“em Underta}tmg) 1
. (R Govem Puducherfy. i
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21/DiaRry Section
OUCHERRY POWER CORPORATON LIMITED

18 Other Expenses

Advertisemont & Business Promotion
Annual Mainenance Charges

Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Books and Periodicals

Canteen Expenses

Consultancy Charges

CSR Expenditure

Electricity Charges

Green Belt Maintenance
Insurance - Others

insurance - Power Plant

Licances and Taxes

Miscellaneous Expenses

Office Expenses

Postage and Telephone

Prinfing and Stationery

Professional Charges

Rent

Repairs and Maintenance (Building)
Repairs and Maintenance (Office)
Repairs and Maintenance (Plantf)
Repairs and Maintenance {Quarters)
Security Charges

Stipend

Training Expenses

" Travelling Expenses

Vehicle Maintenance

Auditors Fee Consist of :
Remuneration to Auditor for

- For Statutory Auditor

- For Taxation Matters

- For Other Services _
Remunerfation to Interrial Auditors:
Remuneration to Cost Aisdilors

19 Prior Period {income) / Expenses

Prior Period Expenses

@ 261

Year Ended Year Ended
31.032021 ' 31.03.2020
5,79,081 664,818
39,075 2,39,790
2,79,070 2,79,070
292,054 5,36,352
8,491 18,908
18,40,000 18,80,000
47,853,678 205,467
- 10,00,000
33,06,827 34,85,281
360,407 3,40,782
. 144,805 1,55,083
86,78,470 99,13873
41,12,258 15,33,301
859,813 891,513
2,86,829 2,94,520
2,96,643 3,10,798
2,70,879 2,89,835
5,19,859 5,73,099
5,99,496 5,63,496
5,94,001 16,87,876
C 12,974 -
221,39,828 163,71,559
7.53,665 40,78,751
25,28,898 44,50,965
29,509,965 33,88,028
- 70,800
1,90,206 9,54,641
9,56.650 16,46,438
573,71,942 5656,23,133
70,800 70,800
29.500 . 28,500
. 20,650 20,650
99,120 99,120
$9,000 50,000 .
2,798,070 2,79.070
. 1,07.628 5,540
- 107,628 5,540

UN SHARMA, LA S
i ireclol
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

-~

@\

DEPRECIATION

% _
GROSS BLOCK . ‘NET BLOCK
Particulars : As at As at Upto Upto As on As on

| ot.0az020 | Additions |Deletions | 54032021 | 31032020 | FOTtROYeer | Dutna™e | 31032021 | sr032021 | 31032020
Tangible Assets: |
Land 793,28,778| - - 793,28,778 - - - . 793,286,778 793,28,778
Bullding 186,88,894 - . 186,688,884 126,60,560 6,48,505 - 133,09,065 53,79,829 60,28,334
Furniture and Fittings 38,63,282 - - 38,53,262] 33,80,788 78,468 - 34,67,9368 3,85,326 483,494
Office Equipment 45,864,926 89,680 - _46,54,608 40,90,743 19,245 - 41,08.988| 544,618 4,74,183
Vehicle 71,48,858 - - 71,48,858 64,33,87 0] - 84,33,872 7,14,886! 7,14,886
Borewell 14,27,021 - - 14,27,021 12,84 .319] o| - 12,84.319 132;/02} 1,42,702
Computer 28,36,600 87,612 - 29,24,212 25,52,840 7,525 - 25,60,485 3,63,747 2,83,660
Plant and Machinery 39,00,485 - - 39,00,485 5,99,190 88,151 - 6,87,341 32,13,144 33,01,205
Factory Building
(Interal Road) 58,77,885 - - 56,77,885 37,24,209 1,89,641 - 39,13,840 17,63,845 19,53,586
Plant and Machinery - 1 )
BHEL 12430,72,811 . - | 12430,72811] 10326,13,882 181,37,184 - | 10507,51,066 1923,21,745|  2104,58,929)
Plant and Machinery ' .
Sub-Station - ABB 648,78.918 . . §48,78.918 583,91,026] 0| - 583.91,026 64,87,892 84,87,892

. ] f j . ] " ;
High Mast Lighting | 82,75,085 .} - - 82,75,085 49,78,448 4,27,821 - 54,06,269| 28,68.70| 32,986,617
Building-Mark IV and - ': e i T . |
others BHEL 1 131303 88N A aa sl <1 1393507 118254237 0| - 1182,54,237 131,39,360 131,39,360|
Building - Sub-Station « - ARJUN ShHEA o ' . _ l |
ABB - ' 115,68,190 Manag g e 568,190 104,11,374 0 - 104,11,371 11,56,819 11,568,819
- ) TR il D : . . .

Building - 1 (Qts) 185,260%8vernmer ! Pudfcherry Undedaking) 186 26 021]  101,38,118] 6,42,853 - 107,80.871} 77,458,050 83,87,003
Pipeline — PWD 160,74,919| e 180,74.019] 14487427 0 - 144,687,427} 16,07,492 16,07.492|
Pipeline ~ Horticulture . 57,000 - - 57,000| 51,300 - 0| - 51,300} 5,700 5,700]
Pipe- water supply line 1,93813 - - 1,93 613 1,74,252} 0 - 1,74,2 19,361 19,361
Tools 80,181 . - 80,181 72,163 o . 72,163 8,018 8,018
Reverse Osmosis Plant 448,72 932 - - 448,72,932 147,33,991 23,58,731 - 170,92,722 275,80,210 299,38 941
Total 16682,19,966 1,77,202 -l 16863,97,248)  12990,22,006 225,97,824 of 13216,19,830 3447,77,418]  3671,97,960
Pravious Year Figures | _ 16661,07,999 1,11,987 - | 16862,19,956| 12762,24,983 227,97,023 o  12990,22,006 3671,97,980]  3898,83,016

4 I
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited | ~ 263
'~ 21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1.

1/Diary Section

Background

-~ Puducherry Power Corporatnon Limited was mcorporated on 30 03.1893 and is a

32,5 MW Combined Gas Cycte Power generatlon station at T.R. Pattmam Karalkal

wholly owned undertakmg of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a

| Puducherry

. Basis of preparatlon, presentatlon and dlsclosuro of ﬁnanclal statements

" The financial statements of the Corporatioh have been prepared in accordance with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Corporation
‘has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the

" Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as

amended and the relevant-provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are oonsustent with those

of previous year exoept as expl‘essly stated otherwrse

!.'

. Summary of sngmt‘ icant accountmg pol:c:es '

-_Use of esttmates |

- The preparatlon of financial statements in oonformlty with Indian GAAP requires the-
.- management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

- amounts ‘of revenues, expenses, assets and fiabilities and the disclosure of
. contingent liabilities, at the énd of the neporting period. Although these estimates are

v ‘based on the management'’s best knowledge of current events and actions,

| b) Fixed assets S RS
" - impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable

'penods

1

-leed assets are stated at cost of aoqunsmon 'Iess accurnulated deprectatton and

- cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes,

freight, duties and taxes and other mc:dental expenses related to the aOQUISItIOn

- "(l) Expenses whlch cannot be dlrectly allocated to any asset or class of assets’
- have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
.commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the -

expenses dtrectly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

., 268

- uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes -
~ . requiring a matenal ad;ustment to the cairying amounts of assets or tlabtlltles in future -

- (i) The expenditure incurred upto date of oommenoement of  commercial -

production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during

- thetral run penod has been apportioned 10 the existing assets.

- Gains or losses arising from de-reoognltlon of fixed assets are measured as the .

dlff_erence between the net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
g '

3
RJUN SHARMA, 1LAS |
' mar.zging Direclor Cited g

Puduchesry &'¢ war Carparation Ll
dertaking}
Governmenl of Pucocherry un
@ Puduchery. '

o,
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7

Puducherry Power COrporatlon Limited

21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecogmzed 2. .

Depreciation oo . wot

Until the fi nancral year ended 31 .03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been

. provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948

on Ihe basis of the Central Govemment notification No.S.0. 266(E) dated 29.3.1994,

. The Mlnlstry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its crrcular dated 31st May, 2G11, has
-clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can

- distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by

Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC) CERC, while notifying regulation

- vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178

- of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of deprematron as well as

methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates

- prescribed would be appllcable*for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
- well, in terms -of the provrsrons of National Taxiff. Policy notified by Government of

India. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f

01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC /I CERC

| _Regulatlons

. 'Depreclatron on addltlon or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis.
_‘based ‘on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of

" -depreciation as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act has been adopted in
. "the case of assets for which the rate of deprecratlon has not been prescnbed in the

Revenues

-CERCIJERC Regulahons
d) lnvantones

o Inventones compnse of oil, stores I spare parts and consurnable supplies which are

valued at Cost, net of provision | for dlmmutlon in therr value if any Cost | is detenmned

“onthe basrs of FIFO method. -

y S . . ¢

Sale ofPower -'

:Revenue from Power Generatlon is aocounted for on the basrs of. bllllng to the -

'_-_Electncrty Department. Puducherry beang the only purchaser of the entire power
"~ generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity

-Regulatory Commission ('JERC’) and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate -

- Tribunal. Further, any adjustments “that may arise on annual performance

review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after

 the completion of such review / Truing ura_nd acoounted for as per the order.

R e
o e ! o LA M

AN ARJUN SHARMA,lAs

Managing Dzrec\o;on

' herry Power Corpora

(Apég::mmgnt of Puducherry Undertaklng)
uwerrv L }
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Puducherry Power Corporation leited
21 Not_es to fi nanclal statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

fl 'Retlrement beneﬁts

Insuranoe Clarm

Insurance claims are reoogmzed in the year of Iodgment of the claim when the

amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the |

- 269

amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in

the year of their settlement

: lnterest

Ilnterest income is recognized on a time. proportron basis takmg into account the.
~-amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is inciuded under
~the'head *otherincome” in the statement of profit and loss.

%

B Retrrement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
~ contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
- the year when the contributions are due. The Corporatlon has no oblrgatlon other
L than the contnbutlon payable to the provrdent fund _

- Gratunty Ilabrlaty isa deﬁned beneﬂt obligation. The Corporatuon has setup a Group'
- Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Company’s liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarally

~ detenmined at.each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
.- ‘Actuarial gains:and losses are recogmzed in the Statement of Proﬁt and Loss i in the
' _._penod of occurrence: ' o _ ’

o The Gorporatlon treats aocumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee ‘benefit for measurement purposes. Such
. Iong-term compensated absencés are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
- - using the projected unit credlt method. at the year-end. Actuarial garns!losses are -
- rmmedlately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

g) lncome Tax

Tax expense oompnses of current and deferred tax. Current mcome-tax is measured’

- at the amount expected to be. pard to the tax authontres in accordance with the
lnoomc-taxAct 1961.

Deferred income - taxes reflect the- rmpaet of - tlmmg differences between taxable
incorme and accounting income originating during ‘the current year and reversal of

timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantwely enacted as at the reporting ,d.qte '

o o L a——

RJUN SHARMA, LAS

: sanaging Director  ~
Limited

herty Power o moration.

(Apgg::rnrr\g t of Puduchierry Undertaklng} ‘
Puducherry. ;

s Accumulated Ieave, whlch is expected to be utlllzed within the next 12 months is -
.. treated as shott-term employee benefit: The- Corporation measutes the expected cost
.of such absences as the additiorz} amount that it expects fo pay as a result of the
- unused entitiement that has accumulated at the repqmng date '

270
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

o : A conllngent Ilab lity is a possible obllgatlon that arises from p.ist events whose =

o

' Deferred tax liabilities are recogmzed for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax .

- assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable mcome will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be reallzed .

~h Earningspershare R I

Basic eamrngs per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

~attributable to equity shareholders by the welghted average number of equnty shares

. For the purpose of calculatlng dlluted earmngs per share the net prof it or loss for the
- _year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares -
: -outstandrng during the penod are ad]usted fpr the effects of all dilutive potential equnty

-outstandmg dunng the year.

- shares

Provrslons

: A provasson is. recogmzed when the Corporatuon has a present obllgatuon as a result of

... 266

271

past event, it is probable that ap. outflow of resources embodying economic benefits )

B will be requrred to settle the- oblrgatlon and a rellable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to theirpresent value and are

determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the

- reporting date. These estimates are revrewed at each reporhng date and adjusted to‘_ :

] .freﬂectthe current best estimates.

-_Contmgent Ilabllitles

~ ‘existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or more

- - -uncertain future events beyond the control.of the Corporation ora present obhgatlon_ o
- that is not recognized because it is not probable that. an outflow of resources will be

| g -requured to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare

4

" cases where there is a liability that cannot be recogmzed because it cannot be = -
. measured reliably. The Corporation does not reeognlze a contlngent |lablllty but >
- discloses rts ex:stence in the ﬁndnclal statements. o

Slnce the. Mam Plant Package and Sub-Statron was awarded to Mls BHEL and
‘M/s. ABB respectlvely on total turnkey basis, -depreciation has been provided for at a

flat rate of 5.28% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC

~ - Reguilations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot mstead

__ _of separate classifi cation as the prOJect is on turnkey basis.

5 The Corporatlon has created a “Specral Mamtenance Reserve” dunng financial year -

"~ 2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its post-tax profits to the Reserve
S '_ | each year. Also, amounts equal to the expendrture 1ncurred on Major Maintenance / _

pAanaging Drreclor

puducherry Fower
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(A Government & duchemr

REPrrTS
R T
- e
_..‘..r-v—



272

21/D|ary Section

- Puducherry Power c«:l'poratlon Limited - L. 267
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

" Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

Cn Ilne with this policy, during the Financial Year 2020-21, a sum of ¥ 2' 81 94 586/-, -
~ constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
to the “Special Maintenance Reserve” Acoount. B

6. Outof an amount of T 1 02 63, 1761- shown under the head ‘Caprtal Work in Progress’

- ason the beginning of the Financial Year 2020:21. a sum of ¥ 43,57,081/- incurred

towards ‘Yanam Project Expenses and EIA Studies — Yanam Project’ during prior

years is removed and written-off under the head ‘Consuttancy Charges’, as the

- expenditure could no more be treated as caprtal work-in-progress. Detarls of such
© | expenses wntten offd uring the fi nancial year is as follows

[ sL. No ' Paruculars 1 Amount
1. Yanam Prolect Expenses . o | 42,28,506/-
2. |EIA Studles Yanam Proiect o b 1,28,575/-
__[Total R | 43,57,0811-

L The balance amount of ¥ 59,06, 095!— incurred towards Consultancy charges
. Preliminary expenses, etc., with regard to the Expansron project is allowed to remain

. capitalized under ‘Capital Work-m-progress which are shown in Note-8, till such time

firm allocation of gas is received from. Ministry of State, Petroleum and Natural Gas,

- New Delhi.. The allocation of gas on firm basis is' being persistently pursued by the -

. Government of Puduchen'y wrth the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural gas. All the

. amount to be incurred until the commencement of operatron is debrted under the

_ *-head “Capltal Work In Progress .

T __During the ﬁnancial year 2008-09 the. Governrnent of Puducherry had issued orders:
. vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19. 1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
.. Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the 'year 2008-09 and another 25% of total -
- . . -paid-up Share Capltal amounting to ¥ 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
,# . ¥66.52 crores subject to the provision of Secuon 77A of the Companies Act, 1956. _
- ... . The -first buy-back of T 33.26 .crores was completed during the year 2009-10 =
. Accordingly an amount of T 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
- transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Aooount
The second buy-back pertaining to the.financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
- -abeyance by . the . Corporation; . pendlng receipt of further. directions from the
Govermment, vide Letter No 373IID(P)DI201 1IP1 dL10 03 2011 recerved from the =
Govt. of Puducheny '

8 The Corporatlon has not reoelved any title’ deed for the land transferred by the
Govemment of Puducherry vide Order No G.0.583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporatron '

a. Jn July 291 1, the Qozporatlon had granted asum of ¥ 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan -1 -
- to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry: The Corporation
“has -also accounted for the Interest Income accrued on the said loan at the

oontracted lnterest rate upto 31.03. 2014: However, in view of the deteriorating

RJUN SHARMA, 1AS }

Managing Tirecior
Puducherry Ereamr Corporahon I.irmted
(A Government of Puducherry U ndertakiag}
Puducherry. ;
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" Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Uv- 268

- 24. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

- financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operatwe Sugar Mills Limited and continued

‘non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. In line with

- prudential revenue recognition norms and. real income theory, the Corporation has

‘made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans’ for the entire Principal outstanding and

accumulated accrued interest remammg unserviced as at 31.03,2014 aggregating to -

B ¢ 6,54,55,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,

eonsadenng prudentlal revenue recognmon norms..

10 in Oetober 2015 the Corporatnon had granted a sum of Z 10. 00 crores as Short Term

Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation ‘lelted Puddcherry ‘Similady, in

February. 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan .of sum

B ¢ 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operatlve. Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
- Corporation has accounted for the Interest accrued on the above said loans at the

contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,

‘considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a

- *Provision. on Interest on loan’ given to Puducherty Textile Corporation Ltd. and
- Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale _Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
< .amounting to T 5,24,06,204/-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said

o ‘loan . amounts from the financial year 2017-18 ~onwards consudenng prudentlal

revenue recognmon I'IOI'ITIS

in terms of the directions recewed from the Gowt. of Puducherry vude Note
No.1-281/Secy./POW/PA/2015, dt.30.11:2015, the Board of Directors of the

- Corporation have waived the Sufcharge of 2 66.77 crores upto 31% July, 2015 and the
- subsequent period on Belated. Payment, on the outstanding dues of

I X 65,65,39,531/- reooverabie from:the Electncsty Department Gowvt. of Puducheny

- Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of T 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt of

o

- -Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020

"'12 The Corporatlon has made a prowston “for sum. of ? 1.70 crores (approxnmately)
‘under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears -

payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04. 2019 to
31 03.2020 as per G.0.Ms.No.16, dt 07 08 2020 .

:..13 Other Information

(@) Earnmgs in Foreign Currency .} Nil. . _ Nil:
1{b) Expend:turem Forefg_Currency - | _-___.Nil_ ‘ { . Nil

(Partoaiars " T 31082021 | 31.03.2020

S 14 Related Party lnformatlon

" Names o.f_the related partles.ahd descr'ipt_io'n_ f relationgbdp: .. .

Dlsclosure as requured by Accountmg Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party

Dlsclosures are as follows:

RJUN SHARMI\
Manaqmc TR
Puducherry Power Cor:

(A Government of Prsdi e r, L
Puu J(.herry
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" Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21 Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

. .
' - . ; -l

Key Management Personne!

' Promoters holdlng together with its | Govt. of Puducherry
Subsidiary more than 20% | _ -
- |'Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,

Managing Director

- (01.04.2020 to 04. 03 2021)

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director- :
(05 03.2021 t0 31.03.2021)

_ Details of transa_ctrons wrth Related Part_res

: Partlculars ‘ Promoters ] Key Management Personnel
: 'Sale _of' Power including 21 7.92 Million Units | Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
. ['Unbilled Revenue { (240.23 Million Units) | Managing Director =~
| (Electricity Department. T80.58crores  1Y01.04.2020 to 04.03.2021)
: Puducherry) 1(T 108.50 crores) a R
. o . 1 Thiru R. Murali,
1 Managing Director .
s : _ L (05.03.2021 to 31.03.2021)
.- " {Dividend Paid duringthe | ¥.25,52,338/- - NA . .
" | Financial Year 2020-21 (For the FY 2017-18)
-| Balances Outstanding: 1 N ' o
‘Receivables from the | T.44,31,13,848/ NA
- { Electricity , Department (.63,73,25,721/-) o
Puducherry including] =~ . .| ,
| Filing fees and'} - - AR
Advertrsement charges 1

- 185, Break up of Remuneratlon to Managlng Drreclor(s) and Drrectors

269

*"*"._7-- L [SiNo.[ Partlculars “Current Year _ “Previous Year
" - la. | Tmt A. Geetha, MLA, - Rs.NIL° [ Rs.NIL
4 Chalrperson PPCL Puducheny (01.04.2020  to [ (01.04.2019 to
L _ - 23 02.2021) 31.03.2020)
“|b. . | ThiruD. Ravr ' Rs. NIL
1 - | Managing Director — (01.04.2019 to
1 : 31.05.201_9) '
| Thiru A, Vikranth Raja, 1AS, — Rs. NIL
Managing Director . - * - (03.06.2019 to |
T L | . | 16.02.:2020)
Managing Director o (01.04.2020 to (17.02.2020to |
i _[04032021) | 31,03.2020)
T UN SHARMA LAS T
Rq Managmgc E:;e;gon Limited 1

msiaret immim i’
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Puducherry Power Corporatipn Limited :
21. Notes to financiai statements for the year: ended March 31, 2021

Thiru R. Murafi, | T [Rs.NIL
Managing Director - (05.03.2021 to
o 31.03.2021) _

16. Contlngent Liabilities:

275

270

a.  Guarantee given to Third party Mls GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

¥ 9.44 crores (PY T 13.86 crores) with Indian Bank (Mudalmmet), Puducherry
? 4.53 crores (PY ¥ 6.86 crores) o

b Estlmated Amount of contracts remalmng to be executed on Capttal Aooount and -

not. provnded for T 21 45 crores (PY T2 45 crores).

17 The Jomt Electncaty Regulatory, . Commlssion has admitted the bllhng of additional
claim of T:4:86 crores from. Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with

" True-up of FY-2017-18 filed with the Hon’ble Comithission and-the amount has been
‘accounted-during the financial year 2020-21 as per the Tariff Order dt.18. 05 2020 for

the tariff penod 2020-21.

18 GAIL had |ssued a prowsuonal credlt notes and debit notes peftalnlng to the penod

_-2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of T 25,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of
- transmission charges of supply -of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply

- .-of gas in view of PNGRB Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of -

. - STICST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
- adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is

o subject to any- appeal / rewslon tobe preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

" The Credtt note amount has been apporlloned between the Corporatlon and

Puducherry Electricity Depaltment (‘PED’) in line with the principles / guidelines /

IR ‘orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Gowvt. of Puducherry or .'

19 (a) The Corporatlon had Iodged a elalm wnth M/s. Unlted Indla Insuranoe Company |

| Ud, Puducherry for T 1,394.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
¥ 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
" -major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generafor during the period from 01.10.2014 to
. 01.05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the details as required by the -

" Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide -
Letter No.011700/1AR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the

. the Tariff Regulatory Authonty ss the case may .be. In fine with the above, the
L Corporatlon has ‘provisionally’ determined that 4 sum of ¥ 23,67,91,180/- is payable
“to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under “Other Liabilities”.

' . The balance amount of ¥ 1,62,98, 5801- has been aooounted for under “Exoeptlonal
; _Items dunng the FY 2014-15. R

~ Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National

~India Insurance Company. Ltd, Puducherry:for a total claim of ¥ 43,69,25,711/-and

Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United

“fiow the matier is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of

dalm and without prejudice to the proceedlngs for recovery of the clalm amount the

YUN SH mRMA. LAS

wectof
Managing © ration Limited

PuduchesTy Pg;"g; ducherry Unde raking)
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21. Notes to f‘ nanclal statempnts for the year ended'March 31, 2021

Corporatlon has not recogmzed any amount reeervab!e in respect of the said ciaun
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

. (b) The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New India Assurance Co. Ltd.,
‘Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and ‘Magchinery loss of proﬁt
“with the Insurance Company to the extent of ¥ 4.51 crores during the financial year -

-~ 2017-18. Whereas, the Insurance company admitted the claim of T 40,37,234/- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profit of ¥ 98,22,264/- which has béen admitted

- during the financial year 2019-20 and: 2020-21 reSpectwely and the same has been

- aocounted accordingly. : _ _

.20, In the opinion of the Management the Current Assets, Loans and’ Advanoes are of

" the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The' provisions for all
known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasgnably necessary - o _ _

RJUN SHARMA, 1AS

rAanaging Directol 5
Puducherry Power Corpomli%: cli-e"r:.ﬁing) .
s (A Government of Puduchery :
R Puduchery. p
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. Deﬁned beneft obugahon as atApnI1 2020 e 6_53,9_2‘,'641.
~ Interestcost .. - . . - 43,089,375
~ Current service cost . S B - -7 30,114,815 -
_Actuariallosson obltgatlon o IR o o -47,37,035
Deﬂned beneﬁt obllgattonasat March 31 2021 - 879,79,796
4) Changee in the fair value of plan assets are as folfows
-I.Falr value of plan assets as at Apnl 1 2020 - 575,84,790
-~ Expected return .. 48,36,679
-~ Contribution by employer o o - 93,26671. .
. " Benefits paid- o o y 0
-~ Actuarial gain / (Loss) S .. -10,06,018
- Fair value of plan assets as at March 34 2021 " 707,42,421
The major categones of plan assets as a peroentage of the